
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




1 | P a g e  
 


Board of Education Monthly Report 


January 9, 2018 


Robyn Roberts-Grant, High School Athletic Director/Assistant Principal 
 


 


1.   Scoreboard replacement 
  
 The scoreboard in the North Rose-Wolcott Elementary School Gymnasium was replaced by 
Scoreboards, Etc. right before winter recess in December.  The boys’ modified team was able to use it 
during the last week of their season.  The girls’ modified basketball season will have their first game in 
January and are looking forward to the benefits of the scoreboard as well. 
 


2.   Sectional history was made at NRW in Girls’ Varsity Tennis  
There will be a special celebration for Triniti Boykin in forum on Monday, January 29th, 2018 to celebrate 


her high school tennis career at North Rose-Wolcott High School.  Her family will be in attendance and 


she will be honored with the following plaque that was designed by the varsity tennis coach, Pete 


Treasure. 


 
 


4.  Important High School Events in January 
 


 January 10th - First home modified wrestling match vs. Penn Yan, ER & Lyons at NRW HS – 4:30 pm 


 January 12th – Indoor Varsity Track Meet at the Rochester Institute of Technology – 6:00 pm 


 January  18th – First home game for modified girls’ basketball vs. ER at NRW ES – 4:15 pm 


 January 22nd – 25th – Regents Exams & the Interim 2 Assessment Window 








  
 
2017 6120 


1 of 2 
 
Personnel 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
 
 The District is an equal opportunity employer that does not discriminate against any employee or 
applicant for employment in its programs and activities on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, 
disability, or age. Further, the District does not discriminate on the basis of religion or creed, sexual 
orientation, military status, genetic status, marital status, domestic violence victim status, criminal arrest 
or conviction record, or any other basis prohibited by state or federal non-discrimination laws. 
 
Investigation of Complaints and Grievances 
 
 The District will act to promptly, thoroughly, and equitably investigate all complaints, whether 
verbal or written, of discrimination, and will promptly take appropriate action to protect individuals 
from further discrimination. All complaints will be handled in a manner consistent with the District's 
policies, procedures, and/or regulations regarding the investigation of discrimination and harassment 
complaints, including Policy #3420 -- Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment in the District; Policy 
#6121 -- Sexual Harassment of District Personnel; and Policy #6122 -- Employee Grievances.  
 
 Additional information regarding the District's discrimination and harassment complaint and 
grievance procedures, including, but not limited to, the designation of the Civil Rights Compliance 
Officer (CRCO), knowingly making false accusations, and possible corrective actions, can be found in 
Policy #3420 -- Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment in the District. 
 
Prohibition of Retaliatory Behavior (Commonly Known as "Whistle-Blower" Protection) 
 
 The Board prohibits any retaliatory behavior directed against complainants, victims, witnesses, 
and/or any other individuals who participated in the investigation of a complaint of discrimination. 
Complaints of retaliation may be directed to the CRCO. In the event the CRCO is the alleged offender, 
the report will be directed to another CRCO, if the District has designated another individual to serve in 
that capacity, or to the Superintendent.*  
 
 When appropriate, follow-up inquiries will be made to ensure that discrimination has not resumed 
and that all those involved in the investigation of the discrimination have not suffered retaliation.  
 
 
 
Age Discrimination in Employment Act, 29 USC § 621 
Americans with Disabilities Act, 42 USC § 12101 et seq. 
Genetic Information Non-Discrimination Act of 2008 (GINA) Public Law 110-233 
§ 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 USC § 794 et seq. 
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 USC § 2000d et seq. 
Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 USC § 2000e et seq. 
Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 USC § 1681 et seq. 
Civil Rights Law § 40-c 
 


 (Continued) 







 
2017 6120 


2 of 2 
 
Personnel 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY  (Cont'd.) 
 
Civil Service Law § 75-B 
Executive Law § 290 et seq. 
Military Law §§ 242 and 243 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policies #3420 -- Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment in the District 


  #6121 -- Sexual Harassment of District Personnel 
  #6122 -- Employee Grievances 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Revised:  6/24/97; 11/12/03; 1/9/07; 10/28/08; 4/7/09; 4/9/13;  







 
2017 6121 


1 of 3 
 


Personnel 
 


 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF DISTRICT PERSONNEL 
 
 The Board affirms its commitment to provide an environment free from sex-based discrimination 
and sexual harassment, including sexual violence and intimidation. The Board, therefore, prohibits all 
forms of sexual harassment against District personnel by employees, school volunteers, students, and 
non-employees, such as contractors and vendors, which occurs on school grounds or at school-sponsored 
events, programs, or activities, including those that take place at locations off school premises.  
 
Sexual Harassment 
 
 Unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors and other verbal or physical conduct of a 
sexual nature constitute harassment on the basis of sex when: 
 


a) Submission of this conduct is made, either explicitly or implicitly, a term or condition of an 
individual's employment;  


 
b) Submission to or rejection of this conduct by an individual is used as a basis for employment 


decisions affecting these individuals; or  
 


c) The conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an individual's work 
performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive work environment. 


 
 Sexual harassment includes, but is not limited to, sexual violence. For the purpose of this policy, 
sexual violence refers to physical sexual acts perpetrated against a person's will or where a person is 
incapable of giving consent. Sexual violence includes rape, sexual assault, sexual battery, and sexual 
coercion. 
 
 Sexual harassment can originate from a person of either sex against a person of the opposite or 
same sex, and from students, supervisors, co-workers, or third parties such as visitors and school 
volunteers.  
 
Prohibited Conduct 
 
 Sexual harassment can be verbal, non-verbal, or physical. Examples of this conduct may include, 
but are not limited to, the following: 
 


a) Verbal abuse or ridicule, including innuendoes, stories, and jokes that are sexual in nature 
and/or gender-related. This might include inappropriate sex-oriented comments on 
appearance, including dress or physical features. 


 
b) Direct or indirect threats or bribes for unwanted sexual activity. 


 
c) Asking or commenting about a person's sexual activities. 


 
 


(Continued) 







 
2017 6121 


2 of 3 
 


Personnel 
 


 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF DISTRICT PERSONNEL  (Cont'd.) 
 


d) Unwelcome and unwanted physical contact of a sexual nature including, but not limited to, 
physical acts such as assault, impeding or blocking movement, offensive touching, or any 
physical interference with normal work or movement. 


 
e) Displaying or distributing pornographic or other sexually explicit materials such as 


magazines, pictures, internet material, cartoons, etc. 
 


f) The use of profanity or other obscenities that are sexually suggestive or degrading in nature. 
 


g) Unwelcome staring, leering, or gesturing which is sexually suggestive in nature. 
 


h) Unwelcome and/or offensive public displays of sexual or physical affection. 
 


i) Clothing that reflects sexually obscene or sexually explicit messages, slogans, or pictures. 
 


j) Engaging in sexual conduct with an individual who is unable to consent due to his or her 
age, use of drugs or alcohol, intellectual disability, or other disability. 


 
k) Any other unwelcome and unwanted sexually oriented or gender-based behavior which is 


sexually demeaning, belittling, intimidating, or perpetrates sexual stereotypes and attitudes. 
 
Investigation of Complaints and Grievances 
 
 In order for the Board to enforce this policy, and to take corrective measures as may be necessary, 
it is essential that any employee who believes he or she has been a victim of sexual harassment in the 
work environment, as well as any other person who is aware of and/or who has knowledge of or 
witnesses any possible occurrence of sexual harassment, immediately report the alleged harassment to 
the District's designated Civil Rights Compliance Officer (CRCO). In the event that the CRCO is the 
alleged offender, the report will be directed to another CRCO, if the District has designated an additional 
individual to serve in that capacity, or to the Superintendent.* 
 
 The District will act to promptly, thoroughly, and equitably investigate all complaints, whether 
verbal or written, of sexual harassment, and will promptly take appropriate action to protect individuals 
from further harassment. All complaints will be handled in a manner consistent with the District's 
policies, procedures, and/or regulations regarding the investigation of discrimination and harassment 
complaints, including Policy #3420 -- Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment in the District. 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 (Continued) 
 







2017 6121 
3 of 3 


 
Personnel 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF DISTRICT PERSONNEL  (Cont'd.) 
 
 Additional information regarding the District's discrimination and harassment complaint and 
grievance procedures, including, but not limited to, the designation of the CRCO, knowingly making 
false accusations, and possible corrective actions, can be found in Policy #3420 -- Non-Discrimination 
and Anti-Harassment in the District.  
 
Prohibition of Retaliatory Behavior (Commonly Known as "Whistle-Blower" Protection) 
 
 The Board prohibits any retaliatory behavior directed against complainants, victims, witnesses, 
and/or any other individuals who participated in the investigation of a complaint of sexual harassment. 
Complaints of retaliation may be directed to the CRCO. In the event the CRCO is the alleged offender, 
the report will be directed to another CRCO, if the District has designated another individual to serve in 
that capacity, or to the Superintendent.*  
 
 Where appropriate, follow-up inquiries will be made to ensure that sexual harassment has not 
resumed and that all those involved in the investigation of sexual harassment have not suffered 
retaliation. 
 
 
 
Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 USC § 1981(a) 
29 CFR § 1604.11(a) 
Civil Service Law § 75-B 
Executive Law §§ 296 and 297 
Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 USC § 2000e et seq. 
Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 USC § 1681 et seq. 
34 CFR § 100 et seq. 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policies #3420 -- Non-Discrimination  and Anti-Harassment in the District 


  #6122 -- Employee Grievances 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  1992 
Revised: 1/9/07; 10/28/08;  
 







2017 7131 
 1 of 3 
 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: NON-RESIDENT STUDENTS 
 


Non-resident students will not be admitted in the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District. 
 
 Current tuition-paying students will be allowed to graduate but their status will be evaluated 


annually. Continuance will be dependent on class size and past disciplinary record. Cooperative 
agreements with other school districts may be entered into. 
 
Education Law Sections 2045 and 3202 
Commissioner's Regulations Section 174.2 
 The Board affirms its primary responsibility to educate children who are residents of the District 
and who are of legal age to attend school. Non-resident families who wish to enroll children in the 
District must submit a request in writing to the Superintendent. The Superintendent will review these 
requests and make recommendations regarding non-resident student admission to the Board. The Board 
will have final authority to approve or deny such requests. 
 
 Non-resident student enrollment requests will only be considered where: 
 


a) There is sufficient space to accommodate the non-resident student; 
 


b) No increase in the size of faculty or staff will be necessary; and 
 


c) Admittance will not result in the establishment of a new section. 
 


In making determinations regarding the admittance of non-resident students, the District will not 
discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, age, disability, 
or other legally protected category. 
 


In the event a non-resident student is permitted to attend the District's schools, his or her attendance 
will be subject to the following conditions: 
 


a) Parents or guardians must work out transfer conditions with the home school district or 
provide their own transportation; 


 
b) All rules and regulations in effect for District students will be applicable to non-District 


students; and 
 


c) Tuition may be charged to families of non-resident students in accordance with formulas 
approved by the State Education Department. 


 
Future Students 
 
 The children of families who have signed a contract to buy or build a residence in the District may 
be enrolled for the semester in which they expect to become residents. Non-resident tuition will be 
charged, payable in advance, with an adjustment to be made when the family becomes a resident in the 
District. 


(Continued) 







 
2017 7131 


2 of 3 
 
Students 


 
 
 
SUBJECT: NON-RESIDENT STUDENTS  (Cont'd.) 
 
Former Residents 
 


In the following limited circumstances, children who are not District residents will be permitted 
to attend the District's schools without payment of tuition: 
 


a) Students of any grade who move from the District during the school year may be given 
permission to finish the semester in which the move occurs. The Superintendent of Schools 
may allow students to extend beyond this time period, not to exceed the current school year, 
on a case by case basis.  In all cases, the parent is responsible for transportation to and from 
school. 


 
b) Students who move from the District after completion of the first semester of the year 


preceding their anticipated graduation year may be given permission to remain in the District 
until graduation. In all cases, the parent/guardian is responsible for transportation to and from 
school. 


 
Foreign Exchange Students 
 
 Foreign students participating in a recognized Student Exchange Program may attend District 
schools without payment of tuition.  
 
Reservation of Claims 
 
 Should a material misstatement of fact be made and relied upon by any administrator or the Board 
in admitting a non-resident student without tuition, the Board will be entitled to recover the cost of 
instruction for the time the student was not authorized to attend a school in the District from the person 
having made the misstatement or from a person in parental relation to the student. 
 
Tuition Fees 
 
 Where applicable, tuition fees are computed according to a formula established by the 
Commissioner of Education. 
 
 Tuition of individual non-resident students will be computed in advance at the time of enrollment. 
Methods of payment (e.g., monthly) may be arranged in the District Office and approved by the 
Superintendent. Non-resident student status is contingent upon timely payment of tuition fees as 
established by the Board. 
 
Legal Residence 
 
 Parents who maintain more than one residence, but whose legal residence for the purposes of 
voting or filing income tax is within the District, are eligible to send their children to District schools. 
However, school tax payments of non-residents who own assessable property in the District will be 
deducted from any tuition charges levied against such non-resident.  
 
 


(Continued) 







 
 


2017 7131 
3 of 3 


 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: NON-RESIDENT STUDENTS  (Cont'd.) 
 
Education Law §§ 1709(13) and 3202 
8 NYCRR § 174.2 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policies #7130 -- Entitlement to Attend -- Age and Residency 


  #7133 -- Education of Homeless Children and Youth 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Revised:  6/24/97;  







 


2017 7313 
 1 of 8 
 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SUSPENSION OF STUDENTS 
 
 The Superintendent or the Principal may suspend the following students from required attendance 
upon instruction: 
 
 a) A student who is insubordinate or disorderly; or 
 
 b) A student who is violent or disruptive; or 
 
 c) A student whose conduct otherwise endangers the safety, morals, health or welfare of others. 
 
Suspension 
 
Five School Days or Less 
 
 The Superintendent or the Principal of the school where the student attends shall havehas the 
power to suspend a student for a period not to exceed five school days. In the absence of the Principal, 
the designated "Acting Principal" may then suspend a student for a period of five school days or less. 
 
 When the Superintendent or the Principal (the "suspending authority") proposes to suspend a 
student for five school days or less, the suspending authority shallmust provide the student with notice 
of the charged misconduct. If the student denies the misconduct, the suspending authority shallwill 
provide an explanation of the basis for the suspension. 
 
 When suspension of a student for a period of five school days or less is proposed, administration 
shallthe Superintendent or principal will also immediately notify the parent/person in parental relation 
in writing that the student may be suspended from school. 
 
 Written notice shallwill be provided by personal delivery, express mail delivery, or equivalent 
means reasonably calculated to assure receipt of the notice within 24 hours of the decision to propose 
suspension at the last known address or addresses of the parents or persons in parental relation. Where 
possible, notification shallwill also be provided by telephone if the school has been provided with a 
telephone number(s) for the purpose of contacting parents/persons in parental relation. 
 
 The notice shallwill provide a description of the incident(s) for which suspension is proposed and 
shallwill inform the student and the parent/person in parental relation of their right to request an 
immediate informal conference with the Principal in accordance with the provisions of Education Law 
Section 3214(3)(b). Both the notice and the informal conference shallwill be in the dominant language 
or mode of communication used by the parents or persons in parental relation. At the informal 
conference, the student and/or parent or person in parental relation shall be authorizedwill have the 
opportunity to present the student's version of the event(s) and to ask questions of the complaining 
witnesses. 
 
 
 


(Continued) 
 







 


2017 7313 
 2 of 8 
 
Students 


 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SUSPENSION OF STUDENTS  (Cont'd.) 
 
 The notice and opportunity for informal conference shallwill take place prior to suspension of the 
student unless the student's presence in the school poses a continuing danger to persons or property or 
an ongoing threat of disruption to the academic process, in which case the notice and opportunity for an 
informal conference shallwill take place as soon after the suspension as is reasonably practical. 
 
 Teachers shallwill immediately report or refer a violent student to the Principal or Superintendent 
for a violation of the District's Code of Conduct and a minimum suspension period. 
 
More Than Five School Days 
 
 In situations where the Superintendent determines that a suspension in excess of five school days 
may be warranted, the student and parent/person in parental relation, upon reasonable notice, shallwill 
have had an opportunity for a fair hearing. At the hearing, the student shallwill have the right of 
representation by counsel, with the right to question witnesses against him/her, and the right to present 
witnesses and other evidence on his/her behalf. 
 
 Where the basis for the suspension is, in whole or in part, the possession on school grounds or 
school property by the student of any firearm, rifle, shotgun, dagger, dangerous knife, dirk, razor, stiletto 
or any of the weapons, instruments or appliances specified in Penal Law Section 265.01, the hearing 
officer or Superintendent shallwill not be barred from considering the admissibility of the weapon, 
instrument or appliance as evidence, notwithstanding a determination by a court in a criminal or juvenile 
delinquency proceeding that the recovery of the weapon, instrument or appliance was the result of an 
unlawful search or seizure. 
 
Minimum Periods of Suspension 
 
 Pursuant toIn accordance with law, Commissioner's Regulations and the District's Code of 
Conduct, minimum periods of suspension shallwill be provided for the following prohibited conduct, 
subject to the requirements of federal and state law and regulations: 
 
 a) Consistent with the federal Gun-Free Schools Act, any student who is determined to have 


brought a firearm to school or possessed a firearm on school premises shallwill be suspended 
for a period of not less than one calendar year. However, the Superintendent has the authority 
to modify this suspension requirement on a case-by-case basis. 


 
 b) A minimum suspension period for students who repeatedly are substantially disruptive of the 


educational process or substantially interfere with the teacher's authority over the classroom, 
provided that the suspending authority may reduce the period on a case-by-case basis to be 
consistent with any other state and federal law. The definition of "repeatedly is substantially 
disruptive of the educational process or substantially interferes with the teacher's authority" 
shall be determined in accordance with the Regulations of the Commissioneris set forth in 
Commissioner's regulations. 


 
(Continued) 


 







 


2017 7313 
 3 of 8 
 
Students 


 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SUSPENSION OF STUDENTS  (Cont'd.) 
 
 c) A minimum suspension period for acts that would qualify the student to be defined as a 


violent student pursuant toin accordance with Education Law Section 3214(2-a)(a), provided 
that the suspending authority may reduce the period on a case-by-case basis to be consistent 
with any other state and federal law. 


 
Suspension of Students with Disabilities 
 


Generally, should a student with a disability infringe upon the established rules of the schools, 
disciplinary action against a student with a disability or presumed to have a disability shallwill be in 
accordance with procedures set forth in the District's Code of Conduct and in conjunction with applicable 
law and the determination of the Committee on Special Education (CSE). 
 
 For suspensions or removals up to ten school days in a school year that do not constitute a 
disciplinary change in placement, students with disabilities must be provided with alternative instruction 
or services on the same basis as non-disabled students of the same age. 
 


If suspension or removal from the current educational placement constitutes a disciplinary change 
in placement because it is for more than ten consecutive school days or constitutes a patternis a pattern 
of removals which constitutes a change of placement, a manifestation determination must be made. The 
District determines on a case-by-case basis whether a pattern of removals constitutes a change of 
placement. This determination is subject to review through due process and judicial proceedings. 
 
Manifestation Determinations 
 
 A review of the relationship between the student's disability and the behavior subject to 
disciplinary action to determine if the conduct is a manifestation of the disability must be made by a 
manifestation team immediately, if possible, but in no case later than ten school days after a decision is 
made: 
 
 a) By the Superintendent to change the placement to an interim alternative educational setting 


(IAES); 
 
 b) By an Impartial Hearing Officer (IHO) to place the student in an IAES; or 
 
 c) By the Board, District Superintendent, Superintendent or Building Principal to impose a 


suspension that constitutes a disciplinary change of placement. 
 
 The manifestation team shallwill include a representative of the District knowledgeable about the 
student and the interpretation of information about child behavior, the parent and relevant members of 
the CSE as determined by the parent and the District. The parent must receive written notice prior to the 
meeting to ensure that the parent has an opportunity to attend. This notice must include the purpose of 
the meeting, the names of those expected to attend and notice of the parent's right to have relevant 
members of the CSE participate at the parent's request. 
 


(Continued) 







 


2017 7313 
 4 of 8 
 
Students 


 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SUSPENSION OF STUDENTS  (Cont'd.) 
 
 The manifestation team shallwill review all relevant information in the student's file including the 
student's individualized education program (IEP), any teacher observations, and any relevant 
information provided by the parents to determine if: the conduct in question was caused by or had a 
direct and substantial relationship to the student's disability; or the conduct in question was the direct 
result of the District's failure to implement the IEP. If the team determines the conduct in question was 
the direct result of failure to implement the IEP, the District must take immediate steps to remedy those 
deficiencies. 
 
Finding of Manifestation 
 
 If it is determined, as a result of this review, that the student's behavior is a manifestation of his/her 
disability the CSE shallwill conduct a functional behavioral assessment (FBA), if one has not yet been 
conducted, and implement or modify a behavioral intervention plan (BIP).  
 
 AnFunctional behavioral assessment (FBA) meansis the process of determining why the student 
engages in behaviors that impede learning and how the student's behavior relates to the environment. 
An FBA must be developed consistent with the requirements of Commissioner's regulations Section 
200.22(a) and shallwill include, but not be limited to, the identification of the problem behavior, the 
definition of the behavior in concrete terms, the identification of the contextual factors that contribute 
to the behavior (including cognitive and affective factors) and the formulation of a hypothesis regarding 
the general conditions under which a behavior usually occurs and probable consequences that serve to 
maintain it. 
 
 Behavioral intervention plan (BIP) meansis a plan that is based on the results of a functional 
behavioral assessment and, at a minimum, includes a description of the problem behavior, global and 
specific hypotheses as to why the problem behavior occurs and intervention strategies that include 
positive behavioral supports and services to address the behavior. 
 
 Unless the change in placement was due to behavior involving serious bodily injury, weapons, 
illegal drugs or controlled substances, the student must be returned to the placement from which the 
student was removed unless the parent and the District agree to a change of placement as part of the 
modification of the behavioral intervention planBIP. 
 
No Finding of Manifestation 
 
 If it is determined that the student's behavior is not a manifestation of his/her disability, the relevant 
disciplinary procedures applicable to students without disabilities may be applied to the student in the 
same manner and for the same duration for which they would be applied to students without disabilities, 
subject to the right of the parent/person in parental relation to request a hearing objecting to the 
manifestation determination and the District's obligation to provide a free, appropriate public education 
to the student. 
 
 


(Continued) 
 







 


2017 7313 
 5 of 8 
 
Students 


 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SUSPENSION OF STUDENTS  (Cont'd.) 
 
Provision of Services Regardless of the Manifestation Determination 
 
 Regardless of the manifestation determination, students with a disability shallwill be provided the 
services necessary for them to continue to participate in the general education curriculum and progress 
toward meeting the goals set out in their IEP as delineated below: 
 


a) During suspensions or removals for periods of up to ten school days in a school year that do 
not constitute a disciplinary change in placement, students with disabilities of compulsory 
attendance age shallwill be provided with alternative instruction on the same basis as 
nondisabled students. Students with disabilities who are not of compulsory attendance age 
shallwill be entitled to receive services during suspensions only to the extent that services 
are provided to nondisabled students of the same age who have been similarly suspended. 


 
b) During subsequent suspensions or removals for periods of ten consecutive school days or 


less that in the aggregate total more than ten school days in a school year but do not constitute 
a disciplinary change in placement, students with disabilities shallwill be provided with 
services necessary to enable the student to continue to participate in the general education 
curriculum and to progress toward meeting the goals set out in the student's IEP and to 
receive, as appropriate, a functional behavioral assessmentan FBA, behavioral intervention 
services and modifications that are designed to address the behavior violation so it does not 
recur. School personnel, in consultation with at least one of the student's teachers, shallwill 
determine the extent to which services are needed, so as to enable the student to continue to 
participate in the general education curriculum, although in another setting, and to progress 
in meeting the goals set out in the student's IEP. 


 
c) During suspensions or other disciplinary removals, for periods in excess of ten school days 


in a school year which constitute a disciplinary change in placement, students with 
disabilities shallwill be provided with services necessary to enable the student to continue to 
participate in the general education curriculum, to progress toward meeting the goals set out 
in the student's IEP, and to receive, as appropriate, a functional behavioral assessmentan 
FBA, behavioral intervention services and modifications that are designed to address the 
behavior violation so it does not recur. The IAES and services shallwill be determined by the 
CSE. 


 
Interim Alternative Educational Setting (IAES) 
 


Students with disabilities who have been suspended or removed from their current placement for 
more than ten school days may be placed in an IAES which is a temporary educational setting other than 
the student's current placement at the time the behavior precipitating the IAES placement occurred. 
 
 Additionally, an Impartial Hearing Officer in an expedited due process hearing may order a change 
in placement of a student with a disability to an appropriate IAES for up to 45 school days if the Hearing 
Officer determines that maintaining the current placement is substantially likely to result in injury to the 
students or others. 


(Continued) 







 


2017 7313 
 6 of 8 
 
Students 


 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SUSPENSION OF STUDENTS  (Cont'd.) 
 


There are three specific instances when a student with a disability may be placed in an IAES for 
up to 45 school days without regard to a manifestation determination: 
 
 a) Where the student carries or possesses a weapon to or at school, on school premises, or to or 


at a school function under the jurisdiction of the District; or 
 
 b) Where a student knowingly possesses or uses illegal drugs or sells or solicits the sale of a 


controlled substance while at school, on school premises, or at a school function under the 
jurisdiction of the District; or 


 
 c) Where a student has inflicted serious bodily injury upon another person while at school, on 


school premises, or at a school function under the jurisdiction of the District. Serious bodily 
harm has been defined in law to refer to one of the following: 


 
  1. Substantial risk of death; 
 
  2. Extreme physical pain; or 
 
  3. Protracted and obvious disfigurement or protracted loss or impairment of the function 


of a bodily member, organ or mental faculty. 
 
 A sSchool function shall means a school-sponsored or school-authorized extracurricular event or 
activity regardless of where the event or activity takes place, including any event or activity that may 
take place in another state. 
 


School premises means in or within any building, structure, athletic playing field, playground, 
parking lot or land contained within the real property boundary line of a public elementary or secondary 
school. 
 


School personnel may consider any unique circumstances on a case-by-case basis when 
determining whether to order a change in placement for a student with a disability who violates a code 
of student conduct. 
 


In all cases, the student placed in an IAES shallwill: 
 
 a) Continue to receive educational services so as to enable the student to continue to participate 


in the general education curriculum, although in another setting, and to progress towards the 
goals set out in the student's IEP, and 


 
 b) Receive, as appropriate, a functional behavioral assessmentan FBA and behavioral 


intervention services and modifications that are designed to address the behavior violation 
so that it does not recur. 


 
(Continued) 


 







 


2017 7313 
 7 of 8 
 
Students 


 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SUSPENSION OF STUDENTS  (Cont'd.) 
 
 The period of suspension or removal may not exceed the amount of time a non-disabled student 
would be suspended for the same behavior. 
 
Suspension from BOCES 
 


The BOCES Principal may suspend School District students from BOCES classes for a period not 
to exceed five school days when student behavior warrants that action. 
 
In-School Suspension 
 


In-school suspension will be used as a lesser discipline to avoid an out-of-school suspension. The 
student shallwill be considered present for attendance purposes. The program is used to keep each 
student current with his/her class work while attempting to reinforce acceptable behavior, attitudes and 
personal interaction.  
 
BOCES Activities 
 


BOCES activities, such as field trips and other activities outside the building itself, are considered 
an extension of the school program. Therefore, an infraction handled at BOCES is to bewill be 
considered as an act within the School District itself.  
 


A student who is ineligible to attend a District school on a given day may also be ineligible to 
attend BOCES classes. The decision rests with the Superintendent or his/her designee. 
 
Exhaustion of Administrative Remedies 
 
 If a parent/person in parental relation wishes to appeal the decision of the Building Principal and/or 
Superintendent to suspend a student from school, regardless of the length of the student's suspension, 
the parent/person in parental relation must appeal to the Board of Education prior to commencing an 
appeal to the Commissioner of Education. 
 
Procedure After Suspension 
 
 When a student has been suspended and is of compulsory attendance age, immediate steps 
shallwill be taken to provide alternative instruction which is of an equivalent nature to that provided in 
the student's regularly scheduled classes. 
 
 When a student has been suspended, the suspension may be revoked by the Board of Education 
whenever it appears to be for the best interest of the school and the student to do so. The Board of 
Education may also condition a student's early return to school and suspension revocation on the 
student's voluntary participation in counseling or specialized classes, including anger management or 
dispute resolution, where applicable. 
 


(Continued) 
 







 
2017 7313 
 8 of 8 
 
Students 


 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SUSPENSION OF STUDENTS  (Cont'd.) 
 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement Act of 2004 [Public Law 108-446 § 615(k)(l)] 
18 USC § 921 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), 20 USC § 1400 et seq. 
20 USC § 7151, as reauthorized by the No Child Left Behind Act of 2001 
34 CFR Part 300 
Education Law §§ 2801(1), 3214 and 4402 
Penal Law § 265.01 
8 NYCRR §§ 100.2(l)(2), 200.4(d)(3)(i), 200.22 and Part 201 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policy #7361 -- Weapons in School and the Gun-Free Schools Act 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Revised:  6/24/97; 4/8/01; 11/12/03; 3/14/06; 11/14/06; 10/28/08; 5/5/15;  
 







 
2017 7320 


 
 


Students 
 


 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, DRUGS, AND OTHER SUBSTANCES 
 


The Board recognizes that the misuse of alcohol, drugs, tobacco, and other illegal substances is a 
serious problem with legal, physical, emotional, and social implications for our students, as well as the 
entire community. Therefore, the consumption, sharing, selling, use or possession of alcoholic 
beverages, tobacco products, illegal drugs, counterfeit and designer drugs, or paraphernalia for the use 
of these drugs is prohibited at any school sponsored function, on school grounds, and on school buses 
at all times. The unauthorized use of prescription and over-the-counter drugs is also prohibited. 
 


Students will not be under the influence of alcohol or other prohibited substances on school 
grounds or at school sponsored events. A school sponsored function includes a school sponsored or 
school-authorized extracurricular event or activity regardless of where the event or activity takes place. 
 
Smoking 
 
 Smoking will not be permitted and no person will smoke within 100 feet of the entrance, exits, or 
outdoor areas of any public or private elementary or secondary schools. However, this does not apply 
to smoking in a residence, or within the real property boundary lines of residential real property. 
 
Non-Medical Use of Prescription Drugs 
 
 Non-medical use of prescription drugs is prohibited. Should a student be found in possession of 
any such substance, he or she will be disciplined in accordance with the District Code of Conduct. 
 
Disciplinary Measures 
 


Disciplinary measures for students consuming, sharing, selling, using or possessing alcoholic 
beverages, tobacco products, illegal drugs, counterfeit and designer drugs, or paraphernalia for the use 
of these drugs will be outlined in the District Code of Conduct. 
 
 
Education Law §§ 409 and 2801(1) 
Public Health Law 1399-o 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policies  #3280 -- Use of School Facilities, Materials, and Equipment 


#3410 -- Code of Conduct on School Property 
#5640 -- Smoking/Tobacco Use 
#8210 -- Safety Conditions and Prevention Instruction 
District Code of Conduct 


 
Adopted:  1992 
Revised:  11/12/03; 1/9/07; 10/28/08;  
 







 


2017 7330 
1 of 4 


 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SEARCHES AND INTERROGATIONS OF STUDENTS 
 


A student may be searched and prohibited items seized on school grounds or in a school building 
by an authorized District official only when he or she has reasonable suspicion to believe the student 
has engaged in or is engaging in activity which is in violation of the law and/or the rules of the school 
(i.e., the District Code of Conduct). The reasonableness of any search involves a twofold inquiry:  1) 
School officials must first determine whether the action was justified at its inception, and 2) determine 
whether the search, as actually conducted, was reasonably related in scope to the circumstances which 
justified the interference in the first place. 
 


Factors to be considered in determining whether reasonable suspicion exists to search a student 
include: 
 


a) The age of the student; 
 


b) The student's school record and past history; 
 


c) The predominance and seriousness of the problem in the school where the search is directed;  
 


d) The probative value and reliability of the information used as a justification for the search; 
 


e) The school official's prior knowledge of and experience with the student; and 
 


f) The urgency to conduct the search without delay. 
 


If reasonable suspicion exists to believe that a student has violated or is violating the law and/or 
school rules, it is permissible for an authorized school official to search that student's outer clothing, 
pockets, or property. The search may include, but is not limited to, the student's outer clothing such as 
a jacket or coat, pockets, backpack, and/or purse. Whenever possible, searches will be conducted by a 
staff member of the same sex as the student and another staff member will be present as a witness.  
 
Strip Searches 
 
 A strip search is a search that requires a student to remove any or all of his or her clothing, other 
than an outer coat or jacket. Strip searches are intrusive in nature and are almost never justified. If school 
officials have highly credible evidence that such a search would prevent danger or yield evidence, such 
a search may be conducted under exigent circumstances. In the alternative, if school authorities believe 
there is an emergency situation that could threaten the safety of others, the student will, to the extent 
practicable, be isolated and secured. Police and parents will be contacted immediately. 
 
 
 
 
 
 


(Continued) 
 







 
2017 7330 


2 of 4 
 


Students 
 


 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SEARCHES AND INTERROGATIONS OF STUDENTS  (Cont'd.) 
 
Scope of Search 
 
 School officials are authorized to conduct searches of students and their belongings if the 
authorized school official has reasonable suspicion to believe that the search will produce evidence that 
the student has violated or is violating the law and/or the Code of Conduct. 
 
 School officials, whenever possible, will seek the least intrusive means to conduct a search to 
safeguard the privacy interests of students in their person and property.  
 
Searches and Seizure of School Property 
 


Student desks, lockers, textbooks, computers, and other materials, supplies or storage spaces 
loaned by the school to students remain the property of the school, and may be opened and inspected by 
school employees at any time without prior notice and without their consent. The purpose of these 
searches, when they occur, is to ensure the safety of students, faculty, and staff, enhance school security 
and prevent disruptions of the learning environment. Students have no reasonable expectation of privacy 
with respect to school property; and school officials retain complete control over such property. 
However, a student's personal belongings contained within a locker, desk, etc. are subject to the 
reasonable suspicion standard for searches by an authorized school official. 
 
Parent Notification 
 
 The student's parent or guardian will be notified if any illegal, prohibited, or dangerous articles or 
materials are found in the student's locker, vehicle, or other property or possessions, or on the student's 
person, as a result of a search conducted in accordance with this policy. 
 
Documentation of Searches 
 
 The designated school official conducting the search will be responsible for the custody, control 
and disposition of any illegal, prohibited or dangerous items taken from the student. The school official 
or his or her designee must clearly label each item taken from the student and retain control of the item(s) 
until the item(s) is turned over to the police or secured by alternate means.  
 
 This school official will also be responsible for promptly documenting information about the 
search including, but not limited to, the reasons for the search, the purpose of the search, the type and 
scope of the search, and the results of the search. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


(Continued) 
 







 
2017 7330 


3 of 4 
 


Students 
 


 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SEARCHES AND INTERROGATIONS OF STUDENTS  (Cont'd.) 
 
Questioning of Students by School Officials 
 


School officials have the right to question students regarding any violations of school rules and/or 
illegal activity. In general, administration may conduct investigations concerning reports of misconduct 
which may include, but are not limited to, questioning students, staff, parents/guardians, or other 
individuals as may be appropriate and, when necessary, determining disciplinary action in accordance 
with applicable due process rights. 
 


Should the questioning of students by school officials focus on the actions of one particular 
student, the student will be questioned, if possible, in private outside the presence of other students, by 
the appropriate school administrator(s). The student's parent or guardian may be contacted; the degree, 
if any, of parental or guardian involvement will vary depending upon the nature and the reason for 
questioning, and the necessity for further action which may occur as a result. 
 


The questioning of students by school officials does not preclude subsequent questioning/ 
interrogations by police authorities as otherwise permitted by law. Similarly, the questioning of students 
by school officials does not negate the right or responsibility of school officials to contact appropriate 
law enforcement agencies, as may be necessary, with regard to statements given by students to school 
officials. 
 


School officials acting alone and on their own authority, without the involvement of or on behalf 
of law enforcement officials are not required to give the so-called "Miranda warnings" (i.e., advising a 
person, prior to any custodial interrogations as defined in law, of the right to remain silent; that any 
statement made by the individual may be used as evidence against him or her; and that the individual 
has the right to the presence of an attorney, either retained or appointed) prior to the questioning of 
students. 
 
Law Enforcement Officials  
 


A cooperative effort will be maintained between the school administration and law enforcement 
agencies. Law enforcement officials may be summoned in order to conduct an investigation of alleged 
criminal conduct on school premises or during a school sponsored activity, or to maintain the educational 
environment. They may also be summoned for the purpose of maintaining or restoring order when the 
presence of officers is necessary to prevent injury to persons or property.  
 


Administrators have the responsibility and the authority to determine when the assistance of law 
enforcement officers is necessary within their respective jurisdictions.  
 
 
 
 
 
 


(Continued) 
 







 
2017 7330 


4 of 4 
 


Students 
 


 
 
SUBJECT: SEARCHES AND INTERROGATIONS OF STUDENTS  (Cont'd.) 
 
School Resource Officers 
 
 Districts may utilize School Resource Officers (SROs), law enforcement officers who work within 
the school building. There are different types of SROs: those employed by the District and those 
employed by local law enforcement. SROs, acting in their capacity as law enforcement, are held to a 
different search standard than District staff. Searches by law enforcement SROs must be justified by 
probable cause, not the District's standard of reasonable suspicion. District staff need to clearly establish 
who is initiating and conducting a search, the District or law enforcement, and that the appropriate 
standard for the search has been met. 
 
Dissemination of Information 
 
 Copies of this Regulation will be distributed to students when they enroll in school, and will be 
included in the District Code of Conduct available to students and parents at the beginning of each school 
year.  
 
Interrogation of Students by Law Enforcement Officials 
 


Generally, police authorities, including the SRO, may only interview students on school premises 
without the permission of the parent or guardian in situations where a warrant has been issued for the 
student's arrest (or removal). Police authorities may also question students for general investigations or 
general questions regarding crimes committed on school property. In all other situations, unless an 
immediate health or safety risk exists, if the police wish to speak to a student without a warrant they 
should take the matter up directly with the student's parent or guardian. 
 
 Whenever police wish to question a student on school premises, administration will attempt to 
notify the student's parent or guardian. 
 
 If possible, questioning of a student by police should take place in a private area outside the 
presence of other students but in the presence of the building principal or designee. 
 
Child Protective Services' Investigations 
 
 Occasionally, Child Protective Services (CPS) may desire to conduct interviews of students on 
school property. These interviews generally pertain to allegations of suspected child abuse or neglect. 
The Board encourages cooperation with CPS with respect to access to records and access to any child 
named as a victim, any of the victim's siblings, or any other child residing in the same home as the 
named victim, in accordance with applicable law. Whenever possible a staff member will be present as 
designated by the principal. 
 
 
Education Law §§ 1604(9), 1604(30), 1709(2), 1709(33), and 2801 
Family Court Act § 1024 
Social Services Law §§ 411-428 
8 NYCRR § 100.2(l) 
Adopted:  1992 
Revised:   11/12/03; 10/28/08;  







 
2017 7410 


1 of 2 
 


Students 
 


 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES 
 
Eligibility for Attendance  
 
 Students who are suspended from school on a day of an athletic game or practice session, party, 
school dance, or other school affair scheduled after regular school hours are not eligible for participation 
or attendance at these events. In order for students to attend a school sponsored function, they must 
attend classes for at least 1/2 of the school day on the day of the activity, unless otherwise excused by 
the building administrator.  
 


The Board considers extracurricular activities to be a valuable part of the program of the school 
and will support these activities within the financial means of the District.  
 
Censorship of School Sponsored Student Publications and Activities 
 


The District may exercise editorial control over the style and content of student speech in school 
sponsored publications and activities that are part of the educational curriculum.  
 
Limited Open Forum 
 


The Board maintains a limited open forum where secondary students may meet for voluntary 
student-initiated activities unrelated directly to the instructional program, regardless of religious, 
political or philosophical content.  
 


To provide "a fair opportunity" to students who wish to conduct a meeting, the Board, in 
accordance with the provisions of the Equal Access Act, will ensure that: 
 


a) The meeting is voluntary and student-initiated; 
 


b) There is no sponsorship of the meeting by the school, the government, or its agents or 
employees; 


 
c) Employees or agents of the school or government are present at religious meetings only in a 


nonparticipatory capacity; 
 


d) The meeting does not materially and substantially interfere with the orderly conduct of 
educational activities within the school; and 


 
e) Nonschool persons may not direct, conduct, control, or regularly attend activities of student 


groups. 
 


The Board prohibits student organizations whose activities may be unlawful or may cause 
disruption or interference with the orderly conduct of the educational process. 
 
 


(Continued) 
 







 
2017 7410 


2 of 2 
 


Students 
 


 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES  (Cont'd.) 
 
Equal Access Act, 20 USC §§ 4071-4074 
Education Law §§ 1709 and 1709-a, 2503-a and 2554-a 
Vehicle and Traffic Law § 142 
8 NYCRR Part 172 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Revised:  6/24/97; 1/9/07;  
 







 


2017 7420 
1 of 3 


 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SPORTS AND THE ATHLETIC PROGRAM 
 
General Principles and Eligibility 
 


 Athletics are an integral part of a well-balanced educational program. The District's interscholastic 
athletic program will conform with the Commissioner's regulations, as well as the established rules of 
the New York State Public High School Athletic Association (NYSPHSAA) and the State Education 
Department. 
 


 Athletic eligibility requires that the student: 
 


a) Provide written parental or guardian consent. The consent form must contain information 
regarding mild traumatic brain injuries (concussions) as specified in the Commissioner's 
regulations. 


 
b) Obtain medical clearance from the school physician or nurse practitioner or the student's 


personal physician. The school physician or nurse practitioner retains final approval on any 
physicals performed by a student's personal physician. 


 
c) Meet the requirements for interscholastic competition as set forth by the Commissioner's 


regulations and the NYSPHSAA. 
 


d) Comply with all District rules, codes, and standards applicable to athletic participation. 
 
Title IX Compliance 
 


The Board supports equal athletic opportunities for members of both sexes through interscholastic 
and intramural activities. To ensure equal athletic opportunities for its students, the District will 
consider: 
 


a) Its accommodation of athletic interests and abilities (the nature and extent of sports offered, 
including levels of competition, team competition, and team performance); 


 
b) Equipment and supplies; 


 
c) Scheduling of games and practice time; 


 
d) Travel costs and opportunities for travel; 


 
e) Assignment and compensation of coaches; 


 
f) Locker rooms, practice, and competitive facilities; 


 
g) Available medical and training facilities and services; and 


 
(Continued) 


 







 


2017 7420 
2 of 3 


 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SPORTS AND THE ATHLETIC PROGRAM  (Cont'd.) 
 


h) The nature and extent of support, publicity, and promotion. 
 
 The District may consider other pertinent factors as well. Each of the factors will be assessed by 
comparing availability, quality, type of benefits, kind of opportunities, and form of treatment. Identical 
benefits, opportunities, or treatment are not required. 
 
 The District's Civil Rights Compliance Officer will coordinate the District's efforts to comply with 
and carry out its responsibilities under Title IX. This person will be appropriately trained and possess 
comprehensive knowledge about applicable federal and state laws, regulations, and policies. To the 
extent possible, the District will not designate an employee whose other job duties may create a conflict 
of interest, such as the athletic director. 
 
Booster Clubs 
 
 The District has a responsibility under Title IX to ensure that boys' and girls' programs are provided 
with equivalent benefits, treatment, services, and opportunities regardless of their source. When 
determining equivalency, therefore, benefits, services, and opportunities attained through private 
funds—including donations, fundraising, and booster clubs—must be considered in combination with 
all benefits, services, and opportunities.  
 
Athletic Placement Process for Interschool Athletic Programs (APP) 
 


 The APP is a method for evaluating students who want to participate in sports at higher or lower 
levels, consistent with their physical and emotional maturity, size, fitness level, and skills. The Board 
approves the use of the APP for all secondary school interscholastic team members. The Superintendent 
will implement procedures for the APP, and will direct the athletic director to maintain records of 
students who have successfully completed the APP. 
 
Student Athletic Injuries 
 
 No injured student will be allowed to practice or play in an athletic contest. An appropriate medical 
professional should diagnose and treat an athlete's injuries. The coach should ensure that any player 
injured while under his or her care receives prompt and appropriate medical attention, and that all of the 
medical professional's treatment instructions are followed. The injured student has an obligation to 
promptly inform his or her coach of all injuries. No student will be allowed to practice or compete if 
there is a question whether he or she is in adequate physical condition. A physician's certification may 
be required before an athlete is permitted to return to practice or competition.  
 
 
 
 
 
 


(Continued) 
 







 
2017 7420 


3 of 3 
 


Students 
 


 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SPORTS AND THE ATHLETIC PROGRAM  (Cont'd.) 
 
Athletic Program-Safety 
 


The District will take reasonable steps to minimize physical risks posed to students participating 
in the interscholastic athletic program by: 
 


a) Requiring timely medical examinations of participants; 
 


b) Employing certified or licensed staff to coach all varsity, junior varsity, and modified 
practices and games; 


 
c) Providing or requiring certified or licensed officials to officiate all competitions; 


 
d) Ensuring that its players' equipment is safe and operates within the applicable manufacturers' 


guidelines; 
 


e) Ensuring that all home fields, courts, pools, tracks, and other areas where athletes practice, 
warm-up, or compete are safe and appropriate for use; and 


 
f) Providing professional development and training opportunities for all coaching staff. 


 
 
 
Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 USC § 1681 et seq. 
45 CFR Part 86 
8 NYCRR §§ 135 and 136 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policies #3420 -- Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment in the District 


#7522 -- Concussion Management 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Revised:  6/24/97; 1/9/07; 7/1/08; 6/9/15;  
 







 
 2017 7515 


 
 


 Students 
 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: PEDICULOSIS HEAD LICE 
 
 All instances of suspected pediculosis (head lice) of North Rose-Wolcott Central School students 
will be reported to parents, teachers, administrators, and medical personnel. Regulations and procedures 
identified by the District will be followed. 
 While a nuisance, head lice do not pose a public health risk. Consistent with accepted medical 
knowledge, no healthy child will be excluded from school due to an active case of head lice or the 
presence of nits (louse eggs). Children identified by the school nurse as having an active infestation of 
head lice will be sent home at the end of the day and their parents will be informed by the school nurse 
of their condition and advised to begin treatment.  
 
 In the event regulations or procedures are developed implementing this policy, the 
Superintendent/or designee will work with the District's medical director or one or more school nurses 
to ensure those regulations or procedures are consistent with accepted medical knowledge and best 
nursing practice. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  1992 
Revised:   
 







 


2017 7530 
1 of 4 


 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: CHILD ABUSE AND MALTREATMENT 
 


The District takes seriously the obligations of its officers and employees to report cases of child 
abuse or maltreatment. To this end, regulations will be developed, maintained, and disseminated by 
administration regarding the: 
 


a) Mandatory reporting of suspected child abuse or maltreatment; 
 


b) Reporting procedures and obligations of persons required to report; 
 


c) Provisions for taking a child into protective custody; 
 


d) Mandatory reporting of deaths; 
 


e) Immunity from liability and penalties for failure to report;  
 


f) Obligations for provision of services and procedures necessary to safeguard the life of a 
child; and 


 
g) Provision of information in recognizing signs of unlawful methamphetamine laboratories 


production of illegal substances for all current and new school officials (i.e., "mandated 
reporters") who, as part of their usual responsibilities, visit children's homes. 


 
Additionally, an ongoing training program for all current and new school officials will be 


established and implemented to enable such staff to carry out their reporting responsibilities. 
 
Reporting Information 
 
 The District will post the child abuse hotline telephone number and directions for accessing the 
Office of Children and Family Services (OCFS) website in English and Spanish on its website and in 
clearly and highly visible areas of school buildings. The District will also make this information 
available from its administrative offices; provide it to parents and persons in parental relation at least 
once per school year by electronic communication, sending the information home with students, or 
otherwise; and provide it to each teacher and administrator. The District may post and provide this 
information in other, common languages used by the school community. 
 
Persons Required to Report 
 
 Persons required to report cases of child abuse or maltreatment to the State Central Register (SCR) 
in accordance with Social Services Law Section 413(1) include, but are not limited to, school teachers, 
school guidance counselors, school psychologists, school social workers, school nurses, school 
administrators or other school personnel required to hold a teaching or administrative license or 
certificate, and full- or part-time compensated school employees required to hold a temporary coaching 
license or professional coaching certificate. 
 


(Continued) 
 







 


2017 7530 
2 of 4 


 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: CHILD ABUSE AND MALTREATMENT  (Cont'd.) 
 
 All mandated reporters must make the report themselves and then immediately notify the building 
principal or designee. The building principal or designee will be responsible for all subsequent 
administration necessitated by the report. Any report must include the name, title, and contact 
information for every staff member who is believed to have direct knowledge of the allegations in the 
report. 
 
Prohibition of Retaliatory Personnel Action 
 
 The District will not take any retaliatory personnel action against an employee because the 
employee believes that he or she has reasonable cause to suspect that a child is an abused or maltreated 
child and that employee makes a report to SCR. Further, no school or school official will impose any 
conditions, including prior approval or prior notification, upon any staff member specifically designated 
a mandated reporter. 
 
 "Retaliatory personnel action" means the discharge, suspension, or demotion of an employee, or 
other adverse employment action taken against an employee in the terms and conditions of employment. 
 
Report Form 
 
 The "Report of Suspected Child Abuse or Maltreatment" Form LDSS-2221A may be accessed at 
the OCFS website. 
 
Child Abuse in an Educational Setting 
 
 The District is committed to the protection of students in educational settings from abuse and 
maltreatment by employees or volunteers. 
 
 "Child abuse" means any of the following acts committed in an educational setting by an employee 
or volunteer against a child: 
 


a) Intentionally or recklessly inflicting physical injury, serious physical injury, or death; or 
 


b) Intentionally or recklessly engaging in conduct which creates a substantial risk of such 
physical injury, serious physical injury, or death; or 


 
c) Any child sexual abuse, defined as conduct prohibited by Penal Law Articles 130 or 263; or 


 
d) The commission or attempted commission against a child of the crime of disseminating 


indecent materials to minors pursuant to Penal Law Article 235. 
 
 
 
 


(Continued) 
 







 


2017 7530 
3 of 4 


 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: CHILD ABUSE AND MALTREATMENT  (Cont'd.) 
 
 "Educational setting" means the building(s) and grounds of the District; the vehicles provided by 
the District for the transportation of students to and from school buildings, field trips, co-curricular and 
extracurricular activities both on and off District grounds; all co-curricular and extracurricular activity 
sites; and any other location where direct contact between an employee or volunteer and a child has 
allegedly occurred. 
 
 In any case where an oral or written allegation is made to a teacher, school registered professional 
nurse, school guidance counselor, school psychologist, school social worker, school administrator, 
Board member, or other school personnel required to hold a teaching or administrative license or 
certificate, that a child (defined in the law as a person under the age of 21 years enrolled in a school 
district in this state) has been subjected to child abuse by an employee or volunteer in an educational 
setting, that person will upon receipt of the allegation: 
 


a) Promptly complete a written report of the allegation including the full name of the child 
alleged to be abused; the name of the child's parent; the identity of the person making the 
allegation and their relationship to the alleged child victim; the name of the employee or 
volunteer against whom the allegation was made; and a listing of the specific allegations of 
child abuse in an educational setting. This written report will be completed on a form as 
prescribed by the Commissioner of Education. 


 
b) Except where the school administrator is the person receiving such an oral or written 


allegation, the employee completing the written report must promptly personally deliver a 
copy of that written report to the school administrator of the school in which the child abuse 
allegedly occurred. 


 
 In any case where it is alleged the child was abused by an employee or volunteer of a school other 
than a school within the school district of the child's attendance, the report of these allegations will be 
promptly forwarded to the Superintendent of the school district of the child's attendance and the school 
district where the abuse allegedly occurred. 
 
 Any employee or volunteer who reasonably and in good faith makes a report of allegations of child 
abuse in an educational setting in accordance with the reporting requirements of the law will have 
immunity from civil liability which might otherwise result by reason of such actions. 
 
 Upon receipt of a written report alleging child abuse in an educational setting, the school 
administrator or Superintendent must then determine whether there is "reasonable suspicion" to believe 
that an act of child abuse has occurred. Where there has been a determination as to the existence of 
reasonable suspicion, the school administrator or Superintendent must follow the notification or 
reporting procedures mandated in law and further described in administrative regulations including 
parental notification. When the school administrator receives a written report, he or she must promptly 
provide a copy of the report to the Superintendent. 
 
 


(Continued) 
 







 
2017 7530 


4 of 4 
 


Students 
 


 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: CHILD ABUSE AND MALTREATMENT  (Cont'd.) 
 
 Where the school administrator or Superintendent has forwarded a written report of child abuse in 
an educational setting to law enforcement authorities, the Superintendent will also refer the report to the 
Commissioner of Education where the employee or volunteer alleged to have committed an act of child 
abuse holds a certification or license issued by the State Education Department. 
 
 Any school administrator or Superintendent who reasonably and in good faith makes a report of 
allegations of child abuse in an educational setting, or reasonably and in good faith transmits such a 
report to a person or agency as required by law, will have immunity from civil liability which might 
otherwise result by reason of such actions.  
 
 Reports and other written material submitted in accordance with law with regard to allegations of 
child abuse in an educational setting, and photographs taken concerning those reports that are in the 
possession of any person legally authorized to receive that information, will be confidential and will not 
be redisclosed except to law enforcement authorities involved in an investigation of child abuse in an 
educational setting or as expressly authorized by law or pursuant to a court-ordered subpoena. School 
administrators and the Superintendent will exercise reasonable care in preventing unauthorized 
disclosure.  
 
 Additionally, teachers and all other school officials will be provided an annual written explanation 
concerning the reporting of child abuse in an educational setting, including the immunity provisions as 
enumerated in law. Further, the Commissioner of Education will furnish the District with required 
information, including rules and regulations for training necessary to implement District and staff 
responsibilities under the law.  
 
Prohibition of "Silent" (Unreported) Resignations 
 
 The Superintendent and other school administrators are prohibited from withholding from law 
enforcement authorities, the Superintendent, or the Commissioner of Education, where appropriate, 
information concerning allegations of child abuse in an educational setting against an employee or 
volunteer in exchange for that individual's resignation or voluntary suspension from his or her position.  
 
 Superintendents (or a designated administrator) who reasonably and in good faith report to law 
enforcement officials information regarding allegations of child abuse or a resignation as required by 
law will have immunity from any liability, civil or criminal, which might otherwise result by reason of 
such actions. 
 
Education Law Article 23-B and §§ 409-1, 902(b), 3028-b and 3209-a 
Family Court Act § 1012 
Labor Law § 740(1)(e) 
Penal Law Articles 130, 235 and 263 
Social Services Law §§ 411-428 
8 NYCRR Part 83, § 100.2(nn) 
 
Adopted:  1992 
Revised:  11/12/03; 1/9/07; 10/28/08;  







 
 2017 75607540 


 
 


 Students 
 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SUICIDE 
 
 The suicide of a student has an extremely disturbing effect on the school and the local community. 
Unfortunately, there has been a significant increase in the number of adolescents who choose suicide as 
a way to resolve their problems. It is the intent of this district to alert school personnel to the implications 
of suicide by a student, to help the school and the community cope with the aftermath of such a tragic 
event should it occur, to recommend ways of identifying children and adolescents at risk of attempting 
suicide and to suggest ways to prevent such occurrences. 
 
 Suicide prevention will be incorporated into the curriculum to make students aware of this growing 
problem. This will be done in a manner so as not to glamorize the situation but to educate students in 
regard to this policy. 
 
 If any District employee is aware of or has reason to suspect a potential problem involving a 
student, that employee is to report his/her concerns to his/her immediate supervisor, Building Principal 
or Superintendent of Schools.  
 
 The administration is responsible for informing staff of regulations and procedures of suicide 
prevention, intervention, and post-intervention that have been developed by the administration. 


The Board will enact clear guidelines for prevention, intervention, and post-intervention of 
suicide, reflecting the District's concern for this serious mental health issue. The Board recognizes the 
need for suicide prevention and will instruct the Superintendent to establish a District crisis intervention 
team whose responsibility will be to develop a suicide response plan. This plan will be integrated into 
the existing school safety plan. The plan will include education and awareness of risk factors for youth 
suicide, procedures for intervening if a student exhibits risk factors, including referral services, and a 
post intervention plan to help the school and community cope with the aftermath of such a tragic event 
should it occur. 
 


Suicide prevention will also be incorporated into the curriculum to educate students. This will be 
done in a manner so as not to sensationalize the matter, but to provide students with information and 
resources on this important mental-health issue. In addition, the District will foster interagency 
cooperation that will enable staff to identify and access appropriate community resources to aid students 
in times of crisis.  
 


The administration is responsible for informing staff of procedures of suicide prevention, 
intervention, and post-intervention that have been developed by the District. The District will actively 
respond to any situation where a student verbally or behaviorally indicates intent to attempt suicide or 
to do physical harm to himself or herself. Staff training and professional development on suicide and 
crisis intervention will be made available. 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policies:  #3420 -- Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment in the District 


#5681 -- School Safety Plans 
#7550 -- Dignity for All Students 
#7553 -- Hazing of Students 


Adopted:  1992 
Revised:   







 
2017 7551 


1 of 3 
 


Students 
 


 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF STUDENTS 
 
 The Board affirms its commitment to provide an environment free from sex-based discrimination 
and sexual harassment, including sexual violence and intimidation. The Board, therefore, prohibits all 
forms of sexual harassment against students by other students, employees, school volunteers, and non-
employees such as contractors and vendors, which occur on school grounds or at school sponsored 
events, programs, or activities, including those that take place at locations off school premises.  
 
Sexual Harassment 
 
 Sexual harassment is unwelcome conduct of a sexual nature. It includes unwelcome sexual 
advances, requests for sexual favors, and other verbal, non-verbal, or physical conduct of a sexual nature 
including sexual violence. Sexual violence refers to physical sexual acts perpetrated against a person's 
will or where a person is incapable of giving consent. Sexual violence includes, but is not limited to:  
rape, sexual assault, sexual battery, and sexual coercion. 
 
 Sexual harassment can originate from a person of either sex against a person of the opposite or 
same sex, and from students, District employees, or third parties such as visitors or school volunteers.  
 
Prohibited Conduct 
 
 Sexual harassment can be verbal, non-verbal, or physical. Examples of this conduct may include, 
but are not limited to, the following: 
 


a) Verbal abuse or ridicule, including innuendoes, stories and jokes that are sexual in nature 
and/or gender-related. This might include inappropriate sex-oriented comments on 
appearance, including dress or physical features. 


 
b) Direct or indirect threats or bribes for unwanted sexual activity. 


 
c) Asking or commenting about a person's sexual activities. 


 
d) Unwelcome and unwanted physical contact of a sexual nature including, but not limited to, 


physical acts such as assault, impeding or blocking movement, offensive touching, or any 
physical interference with normal work or movement. 


 
e) Displaying or distributing pornographic or other sexually explicit materials such as 


magazines, pictures, internet material, cartoons, etc. 
 


f) The use of profanity and/or other obscenities that are sexually suggestive or degrading in 
nature. 


 
 
 
 


(Continued) 
 







 
2017 7551 


2 of 3 
 


Students 
 


 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF STUDENTS  (Cont'd.) 
 


g) Unwelcome staring, leering, or gesturing which is sexually suggestive in nature. 
 


h) Unwelcome and/or offensive public displays of sexual or physical affection. 
 


i) Clothing that reflects sexually obscene and/or sexually explicit messages, slogans, or 
pictures. 


 
j) Demanding sexual favors of a student, insinuating that refusal to acquiesce in such favors 


will adversely affect a student's grades, references, academic or scholastic placement, and/or 
participation in extracurricular activities. 


 
k) Engaging in sexual conduct with an individual who is unable to consent due to his or her 


age, use of drugs or alcohol, intellectual disability, or other disability. 
 


l) Any other unwelcome and unwanted sexually oriented and/or gender-based behavior which 
is sexually demeaning, belittling, intimidating, or perpetrates sexual stereotypes and 
attitudes. 


 
Investigation of Complaints and Grievances 
 


In order for the Board to enforce this policy, and to take corrective measures as may be necessary, 
it is essential that any student who believes he or she has been a victim of sexual harassment in the 
school environment, as well as any other person who is aware of and/or who has knowledge of or 
witnesses any possible occurrence of sexual harassment, should immediately report such alleged 
harassment. The District recognizes that sexual harassment is a sensitive issue and that students may 
choose to inform any trusted staff member of suspected discrimination or harassment. Staff members 
who receive such complaints will immediately inform the Civil Rights Compliance Officer (CRCO). 
Where appropriate, the CRCO may seek the assistance of the relevant Dignity Act Coordinator in 
investigating, responding to, and remedying student complaints of discrimination and/or harassment. In 
the event that the CRCO is the alleged offender, the report will be directed to another CRCO, if the 
District has designated one, or to the Superintendent.* 
 
 The District will act to promptly, thoroughly, and equitably investigate all complaints, whether 
verbal or written, of sexual harassment and will promptly take appropriate action to protect individuals 
from further sexual harassment. All complaints will be handled in a manner consistent with the District's 
policies and procedures regarding the investigation of discrimination and harassment complaints, 
including Policy #3420 -- Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment in the District.  
 
 Additional information regarding the District's discrimination and harassment complaint and 
grievance procedures, including but not limited to the designation of the CRCO, knowingly making 
false accusations, and possible corrective actions, can be found in Policy #3420 -- Non-Discrimination 
and Anti-Harassment in the District.  


 (Continued) 
 







 
2017 7551 


3 of 3 
 


Students 
 


 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF STUDENTS  (Cont'd.) 
 
Prohibition of Retaliatory Behavior (Commonly Known as "Whistle-Blower" Protection) 
 
 The Board prohibits any retaliatory behavior directed against complainants, victims, witnesses, 
and/or any other individuals who participated in the investigation of a complaint of sexual harassment. 
Complaints of retaliation may be directed to the CRCO. In the event the CRCO is the alleged offender, 
the report will be directed to another CRCO, if one has been designated or to the Superintendent.*  
 
 Where appropriate, follow-up inquiries will be made to ensure that sexual harassment has not 
resumed and that all those involved in the investigation of sexual harassment have not suffered 
retaliation. 
 
 
 
Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 USC § 1981(a) 
Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 USC § 1681 et seq. 
34 CFR § 100 et seq. 
Education Law § 2801(1) 
OCR Dear Colleague Letter, April 4, 2011 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  1992 
Revised:  1/9/07; 10/28/08;  
 







 


2017 7553 
 
 


Students 
 


 
 
 
SUBJECT: HAZING OF STUDENTS 
 
 The Board is committed to providing a safe, productive, and positive learning environment within 
its schools. Hazing activities are demeaning and abusive behaviors that harm victims, are inconsistent 
with the educational goals of the District, and may constitute criminal conduct. Consequently, hazing of 
students by other students or groups of students is strictly prohibited on school property, in school 
buildings, on school buses, by school-sponsored groups, clubs, or teams, and at school-sponsored events 
and/or activities whether occurring on or off-campus. Hazing is prohibited regardless of the victim's 
apparent willingness to participate in the activity. 
 
 For purposes of this policy, the term "hazing" is defined as any humiliating or dangerous activity 
expected of a student to join a group, regardless of their willingness to participate. Acts constituting 
hazing may range in severity from teasing or embarrassing a student to various forms of physical, 
emotional, and/or sexual abuse. Hazing behaviors include, but are not limited to: 
 


a) Humiliation:  socially offensive, isolating, or uncooperative behaviors. 
 


b) Substance abuse:  abuse of tobacco, alcohol, or illegal drugs. 
 


c) Other dangerous actions:  hurtful, aggressive, destructive, and disruptive behaviors. 
 
 Hazing is a form of harassment and bullying and may constitute discrimination. As such, the 
District's response to reports of hazing will be governed by applicable law, the District's Code of 
Conduct, and Policy #7550 -- Dignity for All Students, and its implementing regulations. In the event 
allegations involve hazing based on a student's race, color, religion, national origin, sex, sexual 
orientation, or disability, the District may utilize the procedures set forth in Policy #3420 -- Non-
Discrimination and Anti-Harassment in the District, and its implementing regulations.  
 
 
 
Education Law §§ 1709-a, 2503-a, and 2801 
Penal Law §§ 120.16 and 120.17 
8 NYCRR § 100.2 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policies #3410 -- Code of Conduct on School Property 


#3420 -- Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment in the District 
#7550 -- Dignity for All Students 
#7551 -- Sexual Harassment of Students 
District Code of Conduct 


 
Adopted:  1/9/07 
Revised:   







 
 2017 75707560 


 1 of 2 
 


 Students 
 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: NOTIFICATION  NOTICE OF SEX OFFENDERS 
 
 In accordance with the Sex Offender Registration Act ("Megan's Law"), the Board of Education 
supports the New York State Department of Criminal Justice Services (DCJS) in its effort to inform the 
community in certain circumstances of the presence of individuals with a history of sex offenses, 
particularly against children, in the school locality. This policy is enacted in orderThe District intends 
to minimize the possibility that theany sex offender will come in contact with school-age children, and 
to assist law enforcement agencies in preventing further criminal activity from occurring. Furthermore, 
the District shallwill cooperate with local police authorities and the local community in promoting and 
protecting the safety and well-being of its students. 
 
 It is the policy of the Board of Education to The District will disseminate all information which 
the Districtit receives from local police authorities in conjunction with Megan's Law to designated staff 
members who might have possible contact with the offender during the course of their school duties 
including, but not limited to, Building Principals, supervisors, teachers, office personnel, coaches, 
custodians, bus drivers, and security personnel. The Superintendent reserves the right to automatically 
disseminate this information to additional members of the staff, designated supervisors of non-school 
groups that regularly use District facilities and have children in attendance, parents/guardians of District 
students, and other community residents who, in the opinion of the Superintendent, have an immediate 
need to be notified of this data in order to protect the safety of our students. 
 
 All staff members shallwill be informed of the availability of the information received by the 
District pursuant toin accordance with Megan's Law upon written request to the applicable Building 
Principal/designee or supervisor. 
 
 Staff members shallmust inform their immediate supervisor if they observe within the school 
building, on school grounds, at school activities, or at or near bus routes any individual whose 
description matches the information which was provided to the District by local law enforcement 
authorities. Such lLaw enforcement officials will be notified of this information by the District as 
appropriate. 
 
 Information that is disseminated to the School District pursuant toin accordance with Megan's Law 
may be disclosed or not disclosed by the District in its discretion. Any information which the School 
District receives regarding a sex offender from a source other than the Sex Offender Registry, and which 
is maintained independent of the requirements of Megan's Law, will be available from the District, upon 
written request, in accordance with the requirements of the Freedom of Information Law. 
 
Special Circumstances Whereby Sex Offenders May Enter Upon School Grounds 
 
 As a mandatory condition of the sentence for sex offenders placed on probation or conditional 
discharge whose victim was under the age of 18 or who has been designated a Level 3 sex offender, the 
court requires that the sentenced offender refrain from knowingly entering into or upon school grounds 
or any other facility or institution primarily used for the care or treatment of persons under the age of 18 
while one or more of such persons are present. 
 


(Continued) 







 
 2017 75707560 


 2 of 2 
 


 Students 
 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: NOTIFICATION OF SEX OFFENDERS (Cont'd.) 
 
 However, by exception, entrance upon the premises shall be provided to the sentenced sex offender 
under the following conditions subject to the written authorization of his or her parole officer and the 
Superintendent or chief administrator of the facility for the limited purposes authorized by that person: 
 


a) The offender is a registered student, participant or employee of the facility; 
 
b) The offender is an employee of an entity contracted by the facility; or 
 
c) The offender has a family member enrolled in the facility.; or 
 
d) If the school is the offender's designated polling place and he or she enters solely to vote. 


 
Implementation 
 
 Administrative regulations shall be developed to implement this policy. 
 
 
 
Correction Law Article 6-C 
Executive Law 259-c(14) 
Penal Law 65.10(4-a) 
Public Officers Law Section 84 et seq. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  6/24/97 
Revised: 8/29/97; 7/24/98; 9/9/98; 3/4/99; 8/23/99; 11/19/99; 2/13/01; 1/9/07;  
 







 
 2017 74507570 


 
 


 Students 
 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SUPERVISION OF STUDENTS 
 
 Students working on any activity must be supervised by the teacher or staff member in charge of 
the activity. This applies to all in school and extracurricular activities as well as sports activities and 
events. Permission to hold practices or meetings will not be granted unless a teacher or staff member is 
definitelyclearly in charge. 
 
a) District personnel will be fully responsible for the supervision of all students in either their class 


or their after school activities. 
 
b) Coaches will maintain supervision over the dressing rooms by personally being present during the 


dressing periods. Coaches are responsible for the supervision of their athletes at the end of 
practice., including This may entail bus duty, or making sure students have transportation 
home.otherwise. 


 
c) Teachers or assigned school personnel in the elementary grades will be responsible for the 


playground supervision of all children under their jurisdiction during the recess periods and before 
the regular afternoon sessions. The principal will distribute the responsibility so that the 
playground situation will be properlyis appropriately controlled. 


 
d) Students arewill not to be sent on any type of errand away from the building. 
 
e) All teachers and staff working directly with students who have a history of wandering or elopement 


(i.e., the act of a student who leavesing or runsning away from the premises without permission or 
notification, often referring to students who have autism spectrum disorder or diminished cognitive 
impairment) will be made aware of these concerns and of any existing behavioral intervention plan 
formulated to prevent or respond to instances of wandering or elopement. 


 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policies #5681 -- School Safety Plans 


  #5720 -- Transportation of Students 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  1992 
Revised:  6/9/15;  
 







 


2017 7580 
1 of 3 


 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SAFE PUBLIC SCHOOL CHOICE OPTION TO STUDENTS WHO ARE 


VICTIMS OF A VIOLENT CRIMINAL OFFENSE 
 
 Any District student who is a victim of a violent criminal offense, as defined in Education Law 
and Commissioner's regulations, that occurred on the grounds of the District elementary or secondary 
school that the student attends, will be allowed to attend a safe public school within the District to the 
extent required by federal and state law and regulations. 
 
 In accordance with Commissioner's regulations, a "safe public school shall mean a public school 
that has not been designated by the Commissioner of Education as a persistently dangerous public 
elementary or secondary school." 
 
Violent Criminal Offense 
 
 The Superintendent will determine if the student has been the victim of a "violent criminal 
offense." "Violent criminal offense" means a crime that: 
 


a) Involves infliction of a serious physical injury upon another as defined in New York State 
Penal Law Section 10.00(10); or 


 
b) A sex offense that involves forcible compulsion; or 


 
c) Any other offense defined in New York State Penal Law Section 10.00(12) that involves the 


use or threatened use of a deadly weapon. 
 
Serious Physical Injury 
 


"Serious physical injury," as defined in Penal Law Section 10.00(10), means a "physical injury 
which creates a substantial risk of death, or which causes death or serious and protracted disfigurement, 
protracted impairment of health or protracted loss or impairment of the function of any bodily organ." 
 
Deadly Weapon 
 


"Deadly weapon," as defined in Penal Law Section 10.00(12), means "any loaded weapon from 
which a shot, readily capable of producing death or other serious physical injury, may be discharged, or 
a switchblade knife, gravity knife, pilum ballistic knife, metal knuckle knife, dagger, billy, blackjack, 
or metal knuckles." 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


(Continued) 
 







 


2017 7580 
2 of 3 


 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SAFE PUBLIC SCHOOL CHOICE OPTION TO STUDENTS WHO ARE 


VICTIMS OF A VIOLENT CRIMINAL OFFENSE  (Cont'd.) 
 
Determination Whether Student is a Victim 
 
 Procedures will be established for determination by the Superintendent of whether a student is a 
victim of a violent criminal offense that occurred on school grounds of the school the student attends. 
The Superintendent will, prior to making any determination, consult with any law enforcement agency 
investigating the alleged violent criminal incident and consider any reports or records provided by the 
agency. However, a criminal conviction is not required prior to the Superintendent's determination that 
a student has been a victim of a violent criminal offense.  
 


The Superintendent's determination may be appealed to the Board. However, this determination 
will not preclude any student disciplinary proceeding brought against the alleged victim or perpetrator 
of the violent criminal offense. 
 
Notice to Parents or Persons in Parental Relation 
 
 The District will establish procedures for notification of parents of, or persons in parental relation 
to, students who are victims of violent criminal offenses of their right to transfer to a safe public school 
within the District and procedures for the transfer. This notice will be, to the extent practicable, provided 
in the dominant language or mode of communication used by the parents or persons in parental relation 
to the student. The District will notify the parents of, or persons in parental relation to, the student within 
24 hours of the determination that the student has been the victim of a violent criminal offense on school 
grounds at the school he or she attends. 
 
 Written notice will be provided by personal delivery, express mail delivery, or equivalent means 
reasonably calculated to assure receipt of such notice within 24 hours of the determination at the last 
known address or addresses of the parents or persons in parental relation to the student. Where possible, 
notification will also be provided by telephone if the school has been provided with a telephone 
number(s) for the purpose of contacting parents or persons in parental relation. 
 
Designation of Safe Public School 
 
 It is the responsibility of the District, based on objective criteria, to designate a safe public school 
or schools within the District to which students may transfer. Any student who transfers to a safe public 
school, in accordance with the provisions of this policy and applicable law and regulation, will be 
enrolled in the classes and other activities of the public school to which the student transfers in the same 
manner as all other students at the public school. The receiving school will be identified by the District 
and must be at the same grade level as the school from which the student is transferring. To the extent 
possible the District will allow transferring students to transfer to a school that is making adequate yearly 
progress and has not been identified as requiring school improvement, corrective action, or restructuring. 
The District will provide transportation for any student permitted to transfer to the safe public school 
within the District designated by the School System within the transportation limits established in 
 


(Continued) 
 







 
2017 7580 


3 of 3 
 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SAFE PUBLIC SCHOOL CHOICE OPTION TO STUDENTS WHO ARE 


VICTIMS OF A VIOLENT CRIMINAL OFFENSE  (Cont'd.) 
 
Education Law Sections 3635 and 4401(4). Any student who transfers to a safe public school will be 
permitted to remain in the safe public school until the student has completed the highest grade level in 
the school transferred to, or for such other period prescribed by the U.S. Department of Education, 
whichever is less. 
 
 While the parents or persons in parental relation to the student must be offered the opportunity to 
transfer their child, they may elect to have the child remain at the school he or she currently attends. 
 
 
 
Education Law § 2802(7) 
8 NYCRR § 120.5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  11/12/03 
Revised:   
 







 


2017 76177615 
1 of 2 


 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: LEAST RESTRICTIVE ENVIRONMENT 
 
 The District has an obligation, in accordance with law and regulation, to educate students with 
disabilities in the least restrictive environment (LRE). LRE means that placement of students with 
disabilities in special classes, separate schools or other removal from the regular educational 
environment occurs only when the nature or severity of the disability is such that even with use of 
supplementary aids and services, education in regular classes cannot be satisfactorily achieved. 
Supplementary aids and services refers to aids, services, and other supports that are provided in regular 
education classes and extracurricular and nonacademic settings to enable children with disabilities to be 
educated to the maximum extent appropriate. 
 
 The District will ensure that: 
 


a) Placement is based on the student's individualized education program (IEP) and determined 
at least annually; 


 
b) Placement is as close as possible to the student's home, and unless the student's IEP requires 


some other arrangement, the student will be educated in the school he or she would have 
attended if not disabled; 


 
c) In selecting the LRE, consideration will be given to any potential harmful effect on the 


student or on the quality of services that he or she needs; and 
 


d) A student with a disability will not be removed from education in age-appropriate regular 
classrooms solely because of needed modifications in the general education curriculum. 


 
 The placement of an individual student with a disability in the LRE will: 
 


a) Provide the special education and related services, as well as supplementary aids and 
services, needed by the student. The term "related services" does not include a medical device 
that is surgically implanted, the optimization of the device's functioning (e.g., mapping), 
maintenance of, or the replacement of the device; and 


 
b) Provide for education of the student to the maximum extent appropriate to the needs of the 


student with other students who do not have disabilities. 
 
 The District will ensure that a continuum of alternative placements, in accordance with law and/or 
regulation, will be available to meet the needs of students with disabilities. To enable students with 
disabilities to be educated with nondisabled students to the maximum extent appropriate, specially 
designed instruction and supplementary services may also be provided in the regular class, including, as 
appropriate, related services, consultant teacher services, paraprofessional support, resource room 
services, integrated co-teaching, and special class programs within the general education classroom. 
 
 


(Continued) 
 







 


2017 76177615 
2 of 2 


 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: LEAST RESTRICTIVE ENVIRONMENT  (Cont'd.) 
 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) 20 USC § 1400 et seq. 
34 CFR Part 300 
Education Law §§ 4401-4410-a 
8 NYCRR §§ 100.5, 100.9, 200.1(cc), 200.1(qq), 200.2(b), 200.4 and 200.6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  7/12/00 
Revised:  1/9/07; 10/28/08;  
 







 


2017 76197616 
 1 of 3 


 
 Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: PREREFERRAL INTERVENTION STRATEGIES IN GENERAL EDUCATION  
   (PRIOR TO A REFERRAL FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION) 
 
 The District will implement school-wide approaches and prereferral interventions in order to 
remediate a student's performance within the general education setting prior to referral to the Committee 
on Special Education (CSE) for special education. The determination of prevention and prereferral 
intervention strategies or services will take into consideration the student's strengths, environment, 
social history, language, and cultural diversity, in addition to the teacher's concerns. The District may 
also provide a Response to Intervention (RtI) program to eligible students that is developed in 
accordance with Commissioner's regulations as part of its school-wide approach to improve a student's 
academic performance prior to a referral for special education. 
 
 The provision of programs and/or services for students starts with consideration and 
implementation of instruction in the general education curriculum, with appropriate supports, or 
modifications as may be necessary. In implementing prereferral intervention strategies, the District may 
utilize resources or strategies already in place for qualified students including, but not limited to, services 
available through Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and Academic Intervention Services 
(AIS) as defined in Education Law and/or Commissioner's regulations. The District will ensure that 
there is a system in place, with qualified, appropriately certified personnel, for developing, 
implementing, and evaluating prereferral intervention strategies. 
 
 If a student is identified as needing additional instructional support, the District will establish 
formal Instructional Support Teams (ISTs) in accordance with law, regulations, and District guidelines, 
as may be applicable, to review information from the student's work, screenings, and assessments. The 
IST will include representatives from general and special education as well as other disciplines and 
include individuals with classroom experience, who may then recommend which type of instructional 
support the student requires and the frequency with which he or she should receive these services or 
supports. The building administrator will further ensure that all staff are familiar with intervention 
procedures and procedures for operating an IST. Parents or persons in parental relation to students will 
be involved in developing prereferral strategies to address the educational needs of the child. 
Additionally, the District will seek collaboration between outside agencies and the school prior to a 
referral of the student to the CSE in order to address necessary student support services. 
 
 District administration will also ensure that opportunities exist for collaboration between general 
educators and special educators, and that consultation and support are available to teachers and other 
school personnel to assist parents or persons in parental relation to students and teachers in exploring 
alternative approaches for meeting the individual needs of any student prior to formal referral for special 
education. 
 
 Prereferral/Intervention Instructional Support Plans will be designed so as to set forth proactive 
strategies to meet the broad range of individual student needs and to improve student performance. 
Prereferral/Intervention strategies and/or Instructional Support Plans will be reviewed and evaluated to 
determine their effectiveness and modified as appropriate. Appropriate documentation of the prevention 
and/or intervention strategies implemented will be maintained. 
 


(Continued) 
 







 


2017 76197616 
2 of 3 


 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: PREREFERRAL INTERVENTION STRATEGIES IN GENERAL EDUCATION  
   (PRIOR TO A REFERRAL FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION) 
 
 If a referral is made to the CSE during the course of implementing prereferral/intervention 
instructional support services, the CSE is obligated to fulfill its duties and functions, and must meet 
mandatory time lines in evaluating the student for special education services and implementation of an 
individualized education program (IEP), if applicable. 
 
Academic Intervention Services 
 
 The Board will provide to students at risk of not achieving state standards with AIS. AIS means 
additional instruction which supplements the instruction provided in the general education curriculum 
and assists students in meeting those state learning standards as defined in Commissioner's regulations 
and/or student support services which may include guidance, counseling, attendance, and study skills 
which are needed to support improved academic performance. The District will identify students to 
receive AIS through a two-step identification process set forth in Commissioner's regulations.  
 
 The District will provide AIS to students who are limited English proficient (LEP) and are 
determined, through uniformly applied District-developed procedures, to be at risk of not achieving state 
learning standards in English language arts, mathematics, social studies and/or science, through English 
or the student's native language.  
 
 The District has developed a description of the AIS offered to grades K through 12 students in 
need of these services. The description includes any variations in services in schools within the District 
and specifically sets forth:  
 


a) The District-wide procedure(s) used to determine the need for AIS; 
 


b) Academic intervention instructional and/or student support services to be provided;  
 
c) Whether instructional services and/or student support services are offered during the regular 


school day or during an extended school day or year; and 
 
d) The criteria for ending services, including, if appropriate, performance levels that students 


must obtain on District-selected assessments.  
 
 The District will review and revise this description every two years based on student performance 
results. 
 
Parental Notification 
 
a) Commencement of Services:  Parents or persons in parental relation to a student who has been 


determined to need AIS will be notified in writing by the building principal. This notice will be 
provided in English and translated into the parent's native language or mode of communication, as 
 


(Continued) 
 







 


2017 76197616 
3 of 3 


 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: PREREFERRAL INTERVENTION STRATEGIES IN GENERAL EDUCATION  
   (PRIOR TO A REFERRAL FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION) 
 


necessary. The notice will also include a summary of the AIS to be provided to the student, why 
the student requires these services, and the consequences of not achieving expected performance 
levels. 


 
b) Ending of AIS:  Parents or persons in parental relation will be notified in writing when AIS is no 


longer needed. This notice will be provided in English and translated to the parent's native 
language or mode of communication, as necessary. 


 
 Parents will be provided with ongoing opportunities to consult with the student's teachers and other 
professional staff providing AIS, receive reports on the student's progress, and information on ways to 
work with their child to improve achievement.  
 
 
 
§ 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 USC § 794 et seq. 
Education Law §§ 3602, 4401, and 4401-a 
8 NYCRR §§ 100.1(g), 100.1(p), 100.1(r), 100.1(s), 100.1(t), 100.2(v), 100.2(dd)(4), 100.2(ee), 
  200.2(b)(7), 200.4(a)(2), 200.4(a)(9); 200.4(c), and Part 154 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policy #7212 -- Response to Intervention (RtI) Process 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  11/12/03 
Revised:   
 







 


2017 76187617 
 1 of 3 


 
 Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: DECLASSIFICATION OF STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES 
 
 The School District shallwill establish and implement a plan for the appropriate declassification 
of students with disabilities which must includes: 
 
 a) The regular consideration for declassifying students when appropriate; 
 
 b) A reevaluation of the student prior to declassification; and 
 
 c) The provision of educational and support services to the student upon declassification. 
 
Eligibility Determinations 
 
 The School District must evaluate a student with a disability prior to determining that a student is 
no longer a student with a disability as defined in accordance with Commissioner's regulations, and the 
District shallwill provide a copy of the evaluation report and the documentation of eligibility to the 
student's parent at no cost to the parent. The results of any reevaluations must be addressed by the 
Committee on Special Education (CSE) in a meeting to review and, as appropriate, revise the student's 
individualized education program (IEP). 
 
 Prior to the reevaluation, the School District shallwill obtain informed written parental consent 
unless otherwise authorized pursuant toby law and/or regulation. Parental consent need not be obtainedis 
not necessary if the District can demonstrate that it has taken reasonable measures to obtain that consent, 
and the student's parents fail to respond. The District must have a record of its attempts to obtain parental 
consent. Should the student's parents refuse consent for the reevaluation, the District may continue to 
pursue the reevaluation by using mediation and/or due process procedures. 
 
 The District shallwill take whatever action is necessary to ensure that the parent understands the 
proceedings at the meeting of the CSE, including arranging for an interpreter for parents with deafness 
or whose native language is other than English. 
 
Graduation/Aging Out 
 
 The District is not required to conduct a reevaluation of a student before the termination of a 
student's eligibility due to graduation with a local high school or Regents diploma or exceeding the age 
eligibility for a free appropriate public education. However, the District must provide the student with a 
summary (Student Exit Summary see website: 
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/specialed/idea/studentexit.htm) of the student's academic achievement and 
functional performance, including recommendations on how to assist the student in meeting his/her post-
secondary goals. In addition, parents must receive prior written notice indicating that the student is not 
eligible to receive a free appropriate public education after graduation with the receipt of the local high 
school or Regents diploma. 
 
 
 


(Continued) 
 







 


2017 76187617 
 2 of 3 


 
 Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: DECLASSIFICATION OF STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES  (Cont'd.) 
 
 In accordance with Commissioner's Regulations, before a student's graduation from high school 
with a Skills and Achievement (SA) Commencement Credential or Career Development and 
Occupational Studies Commencement Credential (CDOS), parents must receive prior written notice 
indicating that the student continues to be eligible for a free appropriate public education until the end 
of the school year in which the student turns twenty-one (21) or until receipt of a regular high school 
diploma. However, New York State Law does not grant a child who has reached the age of majority all 
rights previously granted to parents under IDEA. 
 
Recommendation for Declassification 
 
 If the student has been receiving special education services, but it is determined by CSE that the 
student no longer needs special education services and can be placed in a regular educational program 
on a full-time basis, the recommendation shallwill: 
 


a) Identify the declassification support services, if any, to be provided to the student; and/or the 
student's teachers; and 


 
b) Indicate the projected date of initiation of services, the frequency of provision of such 


services, and the duration of these services, provided that the services shallwill not continue 
for more than one year after the student enters the full-time regular education program. 


 
Declassification Support Services 
 
 Declassification support services means those services provided to the student or the student's 
teacher(s) to aid in the student's transition from special education to full-time regular education. These 
services are provided by persons certified or licensed in the appropriate area of service pursuant toin 
accordance with Commissioner's regulations Part 80. These services include: 
 


a) For the student:  psychological services, social work services, speech and language 
improvement services, non-career counseling, and other appropriate support services; and 


 
b) For the student's teacher(s):  the assistance of supplementary school personnel and 


consultations with appropriate personnel. 
 


 When appropriate, the District shallwill provide declassification support services to students who 
have moved from special education to a full-time regular educational program in accordance with the 
recommendation of the CSE. 
 
 
 
 
 
 


(Continued) 
 







 


2017 76187617 
 3 of 3 


 
 Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: DECLASSIFICATION OF STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES  (Cont'd.) 
 
Procedural Safeguards Notice 
 
 The District shallwill use the procedural safeguards notice prescribed by the Commissioner of 
Education. The District will further ensure that the procedural safeguards notice is provided in the native 
language of the parent or other mode of communication used by the parent, unless it is clearly not 
feasible to do so. If the native language or other mode of communication of the parent is not a written 
language, the District shallwill take steps to ensure that the notice is translated orally or by other means 
to the parent in his/her native language or other mode of communication; that the parent understands the 
content of the notice; and that there is written evidence that all due process procedures, pursuant to law 
and/or regulations, have been met. 
 
 
 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement Act of 2004 [Public Law 108-446 Sections 614(a) and  
  615(m)(l)] 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), 20 USC Section 1400 et seq. 
34 CFR Part 300 
Education Law Sections 4401-4410-a 
8 NYCRR Sections 100.2(u), 200.1(ooo), 200.2(b)(8), 200.4(b)(4), 200.4(b)(5), 200.4(c)(3), 200.4(c)(4), 
  200.4(d)(1) and 200.5(a) 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policies #7222 -- Diploma or Credential Options for Students with  


Disabilities 
#7641 -- Transition Services 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  11/12/03 
Revised: 1/9/07; 4/9/13; 4/14/15;  
 







 


2017 7630 
 1 of 3 


 
 Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT AND TRAINING OF COMMITTEE ON SPECIAL 


EDUCATION (CSE)/SUBCOMMITTEE ON PRESCHOOL SPECIAL 
EDUCATION MEMBERS(CPSE) 


 
Committee on Special Education (CSE) Membership 
 
 The Board will appoint a Committee on Special Education (CSE) in accordance with relevant law 
and regulations, whose membership will include, but not be limited to, the following members: 
 


a) The parent(s) or persons in parental relation of the student; 
 


b) At least than one regular education teacher of the student (if the student is, or may be, 
participating in the regular education environment); 


 
c) At least than one special education teacher of the student, or, if appropriate, not less than one 


special education provider (i.e., related service provider) of the student; 
 
d) A school psychologist;  


 
e) A representative of the District who is qualified to provide or supervise special education 


and who is knowledgeable about the general education curriculum and the availability of 
resources of the District. An individual who meets these qualifications may also be the same 
individual appointed as the special education teacher or special education provider of the 
student or the school psychologist. The representative of the District will serve as the 
chairperson of the Committee; 


 
f) An individual who can interpret the instructional implications of evaluation results, who may 


also be the CSE member appointed as the regular education teacher, the special education 
teacher or special education provider, the school psychologist, the District representative 
described above, or a person having knowledge or special expertise regarding the student as 
determined by the District; 


 
 g) A school physician, if specifically requested in writing by the parent of the student or by the 


District at least 72 hours prior to the meeting;  
 
 h) An additional parent member of a student with a disability residing in the District or a 


neighboring school district, provided that this parent member may be the parent of a student 
who has been declassified not longer than five years' prior or the parent of a student who has 
graduated not longer than five years' prior, if specifically requested in writing by the parent 
of the student, the student, or member of the CSE at least 72 hours prior to the meeting; 


 
 i) Other persons having knowledge or special expertise regarding the student as designated by 


either the parent or District;  
 


j) The student, if appropriate. 
 


(Continued) 







 


2017 7630 
 2 of 3 


 
 Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT AND TRAINING OF COMMITTEE ON SPECIAL 


EDUCATION (CSE)/SUBCOMMITTEE ON PRESCHOOL SPECIAL 
EDUCATION MEMBERS(CPSE)  (Cont'd.) 


 
Subcommittee on Special Education Membership 
 
 The Board may appoint, as necessary, Subcommittees on Special Education to assist in the timely 
evaluation and placement of students with disabilities in accordance with applicable law and 
Commissioner's regulations. The Board will determine the number of subcommittees to be appointed 
upon the recommendation of the CSE. 
 
Committee on Preschool Special Education (CPSE) Membership 
 
 The Board will appoint a Committee on Preschool Special Education (CPSE) whose membership 
varies slightly from the membership of the CSE and will include, but not be limited to, the following 
members: 
 


a) The parent(s) of the preschool child; 
 


b) At least one regular education teacher of the child (if the child is, or may be, participating in 
the regular education environment); 


 
c) At least one special education teacher of the child or, where appropriate, at least one special 


education provider (i.e., related service provider) of the child; 
 


d) A representative of the District who is qualified to provide, or supervise the provision of, 
special education and who is knowledgeable about the general education curriculum and the 
availability of preschool special education programs and services and other resources of the 
District and the municipality (who will serve as Chairperson of the CPSE); 


 
e) An individual who can interpret the instructional implications of evaluation results, who may 


be a member of the team appointed as the regular education teacher, the special education 
teacher or special education provider, the school psychologist, the District representative, or 
a person having knowledge or special expertise regarding the student as determined by the 
District; 


 
f) At the discretion of the parent or the District, other individuals who have knowledge or 


special expertise regarding the child, including related services personnel as appropriate; 
 


g) An additional parent member of a child with a disability who resides in the District or a 
neighboring school district, and whose child is enrolled in a preschool or elementary level 
education program if specifically requested in writing by the parent of the student or by a 
CSE member at least 72 hours prior to the meeting; 


 
 


(Continued) 
 







 


2017 7630 
 3 of 3 


 
 Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT AND TRAINING OF COMMITTEE ON SPECIAL 


EDUCATION (CSE)/SUBCOMMITTEE ON PRESCHOOL SPECIAL 
EDUCATION MEMBERS(CPSE)  (Cont'd.) 


 
h) For a child in transition from early intervention programs and services, at the request of the 


parent or person in parental relation, the appropriate professional designated by the agency 
that has been charged with the responsibility for the preschool child; and 


 
i) A representative of the municipality of the preschool child's residence. 


 
Member Attendance 
 
 All members of the CSE or CPSE must attend committee meetings except that the parent and 
District may agree in writing prior to the meeting date that the attendance of a member or members is 
not necessary or impossible in accordance with applicable Commissioner's regulations and, as a result, 
may be excused from the meeting.  
 
Training 
 


The training of qualified personnel is essential to the effective implementation of Commissioner's 
regulations regarding the education of all students with disabilities. 
 


The Director of Special Education will establish administrative practices and procedures for 
training all District personnel responsible for carrying out the provisions of Part 200 of the 
Commissioner's regulations as well as members of the CSE and CPSE. 
 
Alternative Means of Meeting 
 
 When conducting a meeting of the CSE or CPSE, the parent and the representative of the District 
appointed to the CSE or CPSE may agree to use alternative means of meeting participation, such as 
videoconferences and conference calls. 
 
 
 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) 20 USC § 1400 et seq. 
34 CFR Part 300 and § 300.321 
Education Law § 4402, 4410 
8 NYCRR §§ 200.2(b)(3), 200.3, and 200.4(d)(4)(i)(d) 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policies #7613 -- The Role of the Board in Implementing a Student's 


Individualized Education Program 
#7614 -- Preschool Special Education Program 


Adopted:  1992 
Revised:  7/12/00; 11/12/03; 1/9/07; 10/28/08; 2/12/13;  







 


2017 7640 
1 of 7 


 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: STUDENT INDIVIDUALIZED EDUCATION PROGRAM (IEP): 


DEVELOPMENT AND PROVISION  
 
Development of Individualized Education Program 
 
 The Board directs that the Committee on Special Education (CSE) or Committee on Preschool 
Special Education (CPSE) prepare a written individualized education program (IEP) for each child with 
a disability. 
 
 The IEP will be developed by the CSE or CPSE upon referral, and reviewed or revised, whichever 
is appropriate, for every child with a disability at least annually or in the event that the program no 
longer appears to be appropriate to meet the student's needs and ability level. 
 
 The District will ensure that each student with a disability has an IEP in effect at the beginning of 
each school year. 
 
Functional Behavioral Assessments/Behavioral Intervention Plans 
 
 A functional behavioral assessment (FBA) is an integral part of the evaluation and reevaluation of 
a student with a disability which should be used throughout the process of developing, reviewing and 
revising a student's IEP when the student's behavior impedes learning of the child or others. The FBA 
is the process of determining why a student engages in challenging behavior and how the student's 
behavior relates to the environment. An FBA for a student with a disability is an evaluation requiring 
parental consent, pursuant to Commissioner's Regulation 200.5(b). 
 
 The FBA provides a baseline of the student's problem behaviors with regard to frequency, 
duration, intensity and/or latency across activities, settings, people and times of the day and includes: 
 


a) The identification of the problem behavior, 
 


b) The definition of the behavior in concrete terms, 
 


c) The identification of the contextual factors that contribute to the behavior (including 
cognitive and affective factors), and  


 
d) The formulation of a hypothesis regarding the general conditions under which a behavior 


usually occurs and probable consequences that serve to maintain it. 
 


The FBA must, as appropriate, be based on multiple sources of data such as structured interviews, 
behavior ratings scales, standardized assessments and checklists. It must include, but is not limited to: 
 


a) Information obtained from direct observation of the student; 
 
 


(Continued) 
 







 


2017 7640 
2 of 7 


 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: STUDENT INDIVIDUALIZED EDUCATION PROGRAM (IEP): 


DEVELOPMENT AND PROVISION  (Cont'd.) 
 


b) Information from the student, the student's teacher(s) and/or related service providers; and 
 


c) A review of available data and information from the student's record and other sources 
including any relevant information provided by the student's parent. 


 
The FBA cannot be based solely on the student's history of presenting problem behavior. The 


CSE/CPSE will ensure that FBAs, when appropriate, are conducted and reviewed to: 
 


a) Identify supplementary aids and services, modifications and/or related services appropriate 
to address the identified behaviors to promote the student's involvement and progress in the 
general curriculum; 


 
b) Determine a student's eligibility for special education services; 


 
c) Develop the IEP which includes behavioral goals and objectives and positive behavioral 


supports and strategies. 
 


In the case of a student whose behavior impedes his/her learning or that of others, the CSE/CPSE 
will consider strategies, including positive behavioral interventions and supports and other strategies to 
address that behavior. The need for a behavioral intervention plan (BIP) will be documented on the IEP 
and the plan will be reviewed at least annually by the CSE/CPSE. In addition, regular progress 
monitoring of the frequency, duration, and intensity of the behavioral interventions will be conducted at 
scheduled intervals, documented and reported to the parents and CSE/CPSE. 
 


A BIP may not include the use of aversive interventions or time out rooms except in accordance 
with specific Board policy regulating these techniques. 
 
Individual Evaluations 
 
 Parental consent must be provided for an initial evaluation. If this consent is not received within 
30 calendar days of receipt of the referral, the CSE/CPSE Chairperson will document all attempts made 
to obtain the consent and, if appropriate, advise the Board of its right to utilize the due process 
procedures to conduct an evaluation without parental consent. 
 
 Unless a referral is withdrawn, an individual evaluation at no cost to the parent will be completed 
by the CSE/CPSE within 60 calendar days after written parental consent has been obtained or a parental 
refusal to consent is overridden, unless: 
 
 
 
 
 


(Continued) 
 







 


2017 7640 
3 of 7 


 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: STUDENT INDIVIDUALIZED EDUCATION PROGRAM (IEP): 


DEVELOPMENT AND PROVISION  (Cont'd.) 
 


a) An extension is mutually agreed to by the parent and the CSE/CPSE for the following 
situations: 


 
1. Transfer students: A student enrolls in the District after 60 days and prior to a 


determination by the student's previous school district as to whether the student has a 
disability, but only if the new school district is making sufficient progress to ensure a 
prompt completion of the evaluation and the parent and the new district agree in writing 
to a specific timeframe for completion; or 


 
2. Students suspected of having learning disabilities; or 


 
b) The parent or student repeatedly fails or refuses to produce the student for evaluation. 


 
 No student will be required to obtain a prescription for a drug or other substance identified as a 
controlled substance by the federal Controlled Substances Act as a condition of receiving an evaluation. 
 
 The individual evaluation will include a variety of assessment tools and strategies, including 
information provided by the parent. The purpose of the evaluation is to gather relevant functional, 
developmental, and academic information that may assist in determining whether the student is a student 
with a disability and the content of the student's IEP. This includes information relating to enabling the 
student to participate and progress in the general education curriculum (or for a preschool child, to 
participate in appropriate activities). 
 
 As part of any evaluation, a group that includes the CSE/CPSE and other qualified professionals, 
as appropriate, will review existing evaluation data on the student including evaluations and information 
provided by the parents of the student, current classroom-based assessments, local or state assessments, 
classroom-based observations, and observations by teachers and related services providers. In addition, 
the group will consider information about the student's physical condition, social or cultural background, 
and adaptive behavior. 
 
 On the basis of that review, and input from the student's parents, the group will identify what 
additional data, if any, are needed to determine: 
 


a) Whether the student has or continues to have a disability; 
 


b) The present levels of academic achievement and related developmental needs of the student, 
including: 


 
1. Academic achievement, functional performance, and learning characteristics; 


 
2. Social development; 


 
(Continued) 


 







 


2017 7640 
4 of 7 


 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: STUDENT INDIVIDUALIZED EDUCATION PROGRAM (IEP): 


DEVELOPMENT AND PROVISION  (Cont'd.) 
 


3. Physical development; and 
 


4. Management needs. 
 


c) In the case of a reevaluation of a student, whether the student continues to need special 
education; and  


 
d) Whether any additions or modifications to the special education services are needed to enable 


the student to meet the measurable annual goals set out in the IEP of the student and to 
participate, as appropriate, in the general education curriculum. 


 
 The District must notify the parents if additional data is not needed, and the reasons for that 
determination as well as their right to request an assessment to determine whether, the student continues 
to be a student with a disability. The District is not required to conduct the assessment unless requested 
to do so by the student's parents. 
 
 The determination that a student has a learning disability will be made in accordance with the 
procedures outlined in Commissioner's regulations. 
 
Individual Re-evaluations 
 
 A CSE/CPSE will arrange for an appropriate re-evaluation of each student with a disability: 
 


a) If the District determines that the educational or related services needs, including improved 
academic achievement and functional performance of the student warrant re-evaluation; 


 
b) If the student's parent or teacher request a re-evaluation; 


 
c) At least once every three years, unless the District and the parent/person in parental relation 


agree in writing that the re-evaluation is unnecessary. 
 


 A re-evaluation will not be conducted more frequently than once a year unless the parent and the 
District representative appointed to the CSE/CPSE agree otherwise. 
 
 The re-evaluation will be conducted by a multi-disciplinary team or group of persons, including 
at least one teacher or other specialist with knowledge in the area of the student's disability. The re-
evaluation will be sufficient to determine the student's individual needs, educational progress and 
achievement, the student's ability to participate in instructional programs in regular education and the 
student's continuing eligibility for special education. The results of any re-evaluations must be addressed 
by the CSE/CPSE in reviewing, and as appropriate, revising the student's IEP. 
 
 


(Continued) 
 







 


2017 7640 
5 of 7 


 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: STUDENT INDIVIDUALIZED EDUCATION PROGRAM (IEP): 


DEVELOPMENT AND PROVISION  (Cont'd.) 
 
 To the extent possible, the District will encourage the consolidation of re-evaluation meetings for 
the student and other CSE/CPSE meetings for the student. 
 
Amendments to the IEP 
 
 Amendments to the IEP made after the annual review by the CSE/CPSE may be made by 
reconvening the CSE/CPSE and rewriting the IEP or by developing a written document to amend or 
modify the student's current IEP, provided that: 
 


a) The parents or persons in parental relation request an amendment to the IEP and the District 
and parents or persons in parental relation agree to the amendment in writing; or 


 
b) The District provides the parents or persons in parental relation a written proposal to amend 


a provision or provisions of the IEP conveyed in language understandable to the parents or 
persons in parental relation in their native language or other dominant mode of 
communication, informs and allows the parents or persons in parental relation the 
opportunity to consult with the appropriate personnel or related service providers concerning 
the proposed changes, and the parents or persons in parental relation agree in writing to the 
amendments. 


 
If the parents or persons in parental relation agree to amend the IEP without a meeting, they must 


be provided prior written notice (notice of recommendation) of the changes to the IEP and the 
Committee notified of the changes. If the changes are made by rewriting the entire IEP, the District will 
provide the parents or persons in parental relation a copy of the rewritten IEP. If the amendment is made 
without rewriting the entire document, the District will provide a copy of the document that amends the 
IEP or, upon request, a revised copy of the entire IEP with the amendments incorporated. 
 
Use of Recording Equipment at IEP Meetings 
 
 The Board will allow recording equipment to be used at meetings regarding IEPs for students with 
disabilities. 
 
Provision of Individualized Education Program 
 
 The Board directs that the Superintendent or designee(s) establish administrative practices and 
procedures to ensure that each regular education teacher, special education teacher, related service 
provider and/or other service provider who is responsible for the implementation of a student's IEP is 
provided with either a paper copy of the IEP or is able to access a student's IEP electronically (including 
amendments to the IEP) prior to the implementation of the program. The individuals responsible for 
implementing a student's IEP will be notified and trained on how to access the IEP electronically. For 
purposes of this policy, "other service provider" means a representative of another public school district, 
 


(Continued) 
 







 


2017 7640 
6 of 7 


 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: STUDENT INDIVIDUALIZED EDUCATION PROGRAM (IEP): 


DEVELOPMENT AND PROVISION  (Cont'd.) 
 
charter school, Board of Cooperative Educational Services (BOCES) or school where the student 
receives or will receive IEP services. Further, the District will designate at least one school official who 
will be responsible for maintaining a record of the personnel who have received IEP copies for each 
student. 
 
 Any copy of a student's IEP will remain confidential in compliance with the Individuals with 
Disabilities Education Act, the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act, and District policy regarding 
confidentiality of student records; and will not be disclosed to any other person other than the parent of 
the student, except in accordance with federal and state laws and/or regulations. Appropriate training 
and information will be provided to designated school personnel, as applicable, to ensure the 
confidentiality of such information. Procedures will be established to ensure that copies of students' 
IEPs are stored in secure locations and retrieved or destroyed when those professionals are no longer 
responsible for implementing a student's IEP.  
 
 The Chairperson of the CSE, CSE subcommittee, or CPSE will designate for each student one or, 
as appropriate, more than one professional employee of the District with knowledge of the student's 
disability and education program who will be responsible to, prior to the implementation of the IEP, 
inform each regular education teacher, special education teacher, related service provider, other service 
provider, supplementary school personnel (i.e., a teaching assistant or a teacher aide as defined in 
Commissioner's regulations), and other provider and support staff person of his or her responsibility to 
implement the recommendations on a student's IEP, including the responsibility to provide specific 
accommodations, program modifications, supports and/or services for the student in accordance with 
the IEP. In selecting the professional staff person(s), the Chairperson could select him or herself for this 
responsibility, another administrator, or a teacher, related service provider or other professional based 
on the particular circumstances of the student's disability and education program. 
 
 The District will also ensure that each teaching assistant, teacher aide and each other provider 
responsible for assisting in the implementation of a student's IEP has the opportunity to review a copy 
of the student's IEP (including amendments) prior to the implementation of such program. Further, each 
teaching assistant, teacher aide, and such other provider responsible for assisting in the implementation 
of a student's IEP will have ongoing access to a copy of the IEP, which may be the copy provided to the 
student's special education teacher or the teacher or related service provider under whose direction the 
supplementary school personnel or other provider works. However, the District may, at its discretion, 
provide a copy of the IEP to teaching assistants and/or teacher aides. 
 
 A copy of a student's IEP will be provided to the student's parents at no cost to the student's parents. 
 
 
 
 
 


(Continued) 
 







 
2017 7640 


7 of 7 
 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: STUDENT INDIVIDUALIZED EDUCATION PROGRAM (IEP): 


DEVELOPMENT AND PROVISION  (Cont'd.) 
 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement Act of 2004, Public Law 108-446 § 615(k)(l) 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), 20 USC § 1400 et seq. 
21 USC § 812(c) 
Education Law Articles 81, 85 and 89 and §§ 207, 3208 and 4402(7) 
8 NYCRR §§ 200.1(hh), 200.2(b)(11), 200.4(b)(4), 200.4(d)(3)(i), 200.4(e)(3), 200.4(f), 200.4(j), 
  200.16(e)(6) and 200.22 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policy #7618 -- Use of Time Out Rooms 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  1992 
Revised:   11/12/03; 1/9/07; 10/28/08;  
 







 
2017 7641 


1 of 3 
 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: TRANSITION SERVICES 
 


Transition services means a coordinated set of activities for a student with a disability, designed 
within a results-oriented process that is focused on improving the academic and functional achievement 
of this student to facilitate movement from school to post-school activities. Post-school activities 
include, but are not limited to, post-secondary education, vocational education, integrated employment 
(including supported employment), continuing and adult education, adult services, independent living, 
or community participation. The coordinated set of activities must be based on the student's strengths, 
preferences, and interests, and will include needed activities in the following areas: 
 


a) Instruction; 
 


b) Related services (the term "related services" does not include a medical device that is 
surgically implanted, the optimization of the device's functioning (e.g., mapping), 
maintenance of, or the replacement of such device); 


 
c) Community experiences; 


 
d) The development of employment and other post-school adult living objectives; and 


 
e) When appropriate, acquisition of daily living skills and provision of a functional vocational 


evaluation. 
 


Beginning not later than the first IEP to be in effect when the student is age 15 (and at a younger 
age, if determined appropriate), and updated annually, the student's IEP must include:  
 


a) A statement of the student's needs taking into account the student's strengths, preferences 
and interests as they relate to transition from school to post-school activities; 


 
b) Appropriate measurable postsecondary goals based upon age appropriate transition 


assessments relating to training, education, employment and, where appropriate, independent 
living skills; 


 
c) A statement of transition service needs that focuses on the student's courses of study, such 


as participation in advanced-placement courses or a vocational educational program; 
 


d) Needed activities to facilitate the student's movement from school to post-school activities, 
including instruction, related services, community experiences, the development of 
employment and other post-school adult living objectives and, when appropriate, acquisition 
of daily living skills and functional vocational evaluation; and 


 
e) A statement of the responsibilities of the District and participating agencies, when applicable, 


for the provision of such services and activities, before the student leaves the school setting, 
that promote movement from school to post-school opportunities. 


 
(Continued) 


 







 
2017 7641 


2 of 3 
 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: TRANSITION SERVICES  (Cont'd.) 
 


When developing transition goals and services, the District will discuss with the student's parents: 
 
 a) Graduation requirements; 
 
 b) The student's progress toward receiving a diploma, including the courses the student has 


passed, the number of credits earned, and the assessments required for graduation that the 
student has taken and passed. 


 
 c) The appeal, safety net, and Superintendent determination pathway options that may be 


available. 
 
 At the CSE meeting where the District discusses transition services with parents, it will provide 
written information explaining the graduation requirements, including eligibility criteria and processes 
for seeking an appeal and for requesting a local diploma through the Superintendent's determination 
pathway. The District will also inform parents that graduating with a local or Regents diploma terminates 
their child's entitlement to a free public education and special education services. 
 
 The District must invite a student with a disability to attend the student's CSE meeting if a purpose 
of the meeting will be the consideration of the postsecondary goals for the student and the transition 
services needed to assist the student in reaching those goals. If the student does not attend the CSE 
meeting, the District must take other steps to ensure that the student's preference and interests are 
considered. To the extent appropriate, with the consent of the parent or a student who has reached the 
age of majority, the District must also invite a representative of any participating agency that is likely 
to be responsible for providing or paying for transition services. 
 
Graduation/Aging Out 
 
 The District is not required to conduct a reevaluation of a student before the termination of a 
student's eligibility due to graduation with a local high school or Regents diploma or exceeding the age 
eligibility for a free appropriate public education. However, the District must provide the student with a 
summary of the student's academic achievement and functional performance, including 
recommendations on how to assist the student in meeting his or her post-secondary goals. 
 
 Before a student's graduation from high school with a Skills and Achievement (SA) 
Commencement Credential or Career Development and Occupational Studies Commencement 
Credential (CDOS), parents must receive prior written notice indicating that the student continues to be 
eligible for a free appropriate public education until the end of the school year in which the student turns 
21 or until receipt of a regular high school diploma. 
 
 
 
 


(Continued) 
 







 
2017 7641 


3 of 3 
 
Students 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: TRANSITION SERVICES  (Cont'd.) 
 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement Act of 2004, Public Law 108-446 § 614(a) 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), 20 USC §§ 1400 et seq. 
34 CFR §§ 300.321, 300.343, 300.347, and 300.348 
Education Law § 4401 
8 NYCRR §§ 200.1(qq), 200.1(fff), 2004.(d)(2)(ix), and 200.5(c)(2)(vii) 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policy #7617 -- Declassification of Students with Disabilities 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  6/24/97 
Revised:  11/12/03; 1/9/07; 10/28/08;  
 







 
2017 7650 


1 of 2 
 


Students 
 


 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: IDENTIFICATION AND REGISTER OF CHILDREN WITH DISABILITIES  


(CHILD FIND) 
 


The District will locate, identify, and evaluate all students with disabilities who reside within its 
boundaries, including homeless children, children who are wards of the state, home-schooled children, 
and children attending private schools or charter schools. Further, it is the policy of the Board to conduct 
a census in order to locate and identify all children with disabilities within the District under the age of 
21, including those children as described above, and to establish a register of those students entitled to 
attend school or receive preschool services. 
 


The Committee on Special Education (CSE) or Committee on Preschool Special Education 
(CPSE) will maintain and annually revise the register of these students and others referred to the 
committee as possibly having a disability, as appropriate. In addition, census data will be reported by 
October 1 to the CSE or CPSE as appropriate. 
 


The District understands that its Child Find obligations have been expanded to include notification 
to every parent or person in parental relation, upon enrollment of their child in the District, of their rights 
regarding referral and evaluation for the purposes of special education services or programs in 
accordance with applicable federal and state laws. The notification will contain the name and contact 
information for the chairperson of the District's CSE or other individual who is charged with processing 
referrals to the committee in the District. The District may, in its discretion, provide such notice by 
directing parents or persons in parental relation to obtain information located on the State Education 
Department's website relating to a parent's guide to special education in New York State for children 
ages three through 21. 
 


Any student suspected of having a disability should be referred to the applicable CSE or CPSE for 
evaluation and possible identification as a student with a disability. 
 
Nonpublic School Students with Disabilities Who Are Parentally Placed 
 
 If the District boundaries encompass a nonpublic school, the District, as the district of location, 
must develop and implement methods to identify, locate, and ensure the identification and evaluation of 
students with disabilities who have been, or are going to be, parentally placed in such nonpublic school. 
 
 The child find activities must be similar to those for students with disabilities in public schools 
and must be completed in a time period comparable to that for other students attending public schools 
in the District. 
 
 As the district of location, the District must also consult with the appropriate representatives of the 
nonpublic schools and parents of parentally placed nonpublic school students to determine an accurate 
count of students with disabilities attending such schools and receiving special education services. 
 
 
 
 


(Continued) 
 







 
2017 7650 


2 of 2 
 


Students 
 


 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: IDENTIFICATION AND REGISTER OF CHILDREN WITH DISABILITIES  


(CHILD FIND)  (Cont'd.) 
 
 These requirements only pertain to students with disabilities parentally placed in elementary and 
secondary nonpublic schools, not to parental placements of preschool children with disabilities in private 
day care or preschool programs; or to CSE placements of students with disabilities in approved private 
schools, Special Act School Districts, state-supported or state-operated schools; or to charter schools.  
 
 
 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), 20 USC § 1400 et seq. 
34 CFR Part 300 
Education Law §§ 3240-3242, 3602-c(2)(a), 4401-a, 4402, 4404, 4405 and 4410-6 
8 NYCRR §§ 200.2(a) and 200.4  
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policies #7130 -- Entitlement to Attend - Age and Residency 


 #7140 -- School Census 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  1992 
Revised:  1/9/07; 10/28/08;  
 







 
2017 8110 


1 of 2 
 


Instruction 
 


 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT, RESOURCES AND EVALUATION 
 


The Board supports and encourages development of a District-wide, articulated curriculum that 
conforms to state mandates and is responsive to the needs of children in a rapidly changing society. In 
order to help our students achieve success, the District will ensure that: 
 


a) All curriculum is aligned with current New York State and Common Core Learning  
  standards; 


 
b) Approved curriculum is taught in every classroom. 


 
The principals of the elementary and secondary schools will be responsible to the Superintendent 


for developing District-wide efforts toward the short and long-range improvement of curriculum and 
instruction.  
 
Curriculum Resources 
 


There are many resources for curriculum development that exist in our District, and the 
instructional staff, under the guidance of the administration, is expected to delve into those resources 
for possible improvement of the instructional program. Each teacher has the privilege of being an 
initiator of improvement, as well as a reactor to changing conditions, and the principals will be involved 
in curriculum development.  
 


From the staff, the Superintendent may appoint curriculum study committees; and their findings, 
as well as the collective judgments of the staff about the pertinence of various possible changes, will be 
submitted by the Superintendent to the Board for consideration in the forming of curriculum policy. 
 
Curriculum Evaluation 
 


The Board will direct a continuing evaluation of the curriculum as part of a program of 
instructional improvement. All aspects of the curriculum will be subjected to a searching and critical 
analysis in an attempt to improve the learning and growth of students. 
 


The administrative staff will evaluate the curriculum in a systematic manner involving school 
personnel and others as appropriate and make periodic recommendations for action by the Board. The 
Board from time to time may invite teachers or others to discuss the curriculum. 
 
Evaluation of the Instructional Program 
 


The Board expects staff members to maintain a continual program of evaluation at every level to 
determine the extent of progress toward the schools' objectives. The Board will periodically request the 
Superintendent to present factual information that it considers necessary to evaluate the effectiveness of 
the School System. 
 
 
 


(Continued) 







 
 


2017 8110 
2 of 2 


 
Instruction 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT, RESOURCES AND EVALUATION 


(Cont'd.) 
 
Education Law §§ 1604, 1709, 2503 and 3204 
8 NYCRR § 100.2(m) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  1992 
Revised:   







 
 


2017 8130 
1 of 2 


 
Instruction 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES 
 


The District provides equal opportunity for students and does not discriminate against any student 
enrolled in (or any candidate for admission to) its programs and activities on the basis of actual or 
perceived race, color, national origin, sex, disability, or age. Further, the District does not discriminate 
on the basis of weight, ethnic group, religion, religious practice, sexual orientation, gender, or any other 
basis prohibited by state or federal non-discrimination laws, and provides equal access to its facilities to 
the Boy Scouts and other designated youth groups. 
 
Educational Services for Married/Pregnant Students 
 
 The District will not discriminate against students based on their parental and/or marital status. 
The opportunity to participate in all of the services, programs, and activities of the District will not be 
restricted or denied because of pregnancy, parenthood, or marriage.  
 
 Pregnant students will be encouraged to remain and participate in District programs. The forms of 
instruction provided to these students may include any or all of the following: 
 


a) Remain in school with provisions for special instruction, scheduling, and counseling as 
needed; 


 
b) Receive home instruction; 


 
c) Attend BOCES programs. 


 
 In this regard, the Superintendent or designee, in consultation with student services staff, the 
school physician and the student's personal physician, may make program modifications which are 
feasible and necessary to accommodate the special needs of these students. 
 
Investigation of Complaints and Grievances 
 
 The District will act to promptly, thoroughly, and equitably investigate all complaints, whether 
verbal or written, of discrimination and will promptly take appropriate action to protect individuals from 
further discrimination. All complaints will be handled in a manner consistent with the District's policies, 
procedures, and/or regulations regarding the investigation of discrimination and harassment complaints, 
including Policy #3420 -- Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment in the District and Policy #7551 -- 
Sexual Harassment of Students.  
 
 Additional information regarding the District's discrimination and harassment complaint and 
grievance procedures, including, but not limited to, the designation of the Civil Rights Compliance 
Officer (CRCO), knowingly making false accusations, and possible corrective actions, can be found in 
Policy #3420 -- Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment in the District.  
 
 
 


(Continued) 







 
 


2017 8130 
2 of 2 


 
Instruction 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES  (Cont'd.) 
 
Prohibition of Retaliatory Behavior (Commonly Known as "Whistle-Blower" Protection) 
 
 The Board prohibits any retaliatory behavior directed against complainants, victims, witnesses, 
and/or any other individuals who participated in the investigation of a complaint of discrimination. 
Complaints of retaliation may be directed to the CRCO. In the event the CRCO is the alleged offender, 
the report will be directed to another CRCO, if the District has designated another individual to serve in 
that capacity, or to the Superintendent.* 
 
 When appropriate, follow-up inquiries will be made to ensure that discrimination has not resumed 
and that all those involved in the investigation of the discrimination have not suffered retaliation.  
 
 
 
Americans with Disabilities Act, 42 USC § 12101 et seq. 
§ 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 USC § 794 et seq. 
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 USC § 2000d et seq. 
Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 USC § 1681 et seq. 
20 USC § 1701, et seq. 
45 CFR § 84.40 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policy #3420 -- Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment in the District 


Code of Conduct 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  11/12/03 
Revised:  10/28/08;  
 







 


2017 8210 
1 of 4 


 
Instruction 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SAFETY CONDITIONS AND PROGRAMS AND PREVENTION 


INSTRUCTION 
 
 The practice of safety will be considered an integral part of the instructional program through fire 
prevention, emergency procedures and drills, driver education, and traffic and pedestrian safety. Each 
principal will be responsible for the supervision of a safety program for his or her school. The safety 
program may include, but not be limited to, in-service training, plant inspection, fire prevention, accident 
recordkeeping, driver and vehicle safety programs, emergency procedures and drills, and traffic safety 
programs relevant to students, employees and the community. It will be the duty of the Board to provide 
inspections and supervision of the health and safety aspects of the school facilities. 
 
Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS) Instruction in Health Education 
 


The Board will provide a health education program that will include appropriate instruction for all 
students concerning Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS). Accurate information concerning 
the nature of the disease, methods of transmission, and means of prevention will be provided in an age-
appropriate manner, and will be consistent with community values and will stress that abstinence is the 
most appropriate and effective premarital protection against AIDS.  
 


A representative community advisory group consisting of appropriate school personnel, Board 
members, parents, religious representatives, and other community members will be established in order 
to make recommendations for curriculum content, implementation, and evaluation of an AIDS 
instructional program. Appropriate training will be provided for instructional staff.  
 


No student will be required to receive instruction concerning the methods of AIDS prevention if 
his or her parent or legal guardian files with the principal a written request that the student not participate 
in this instruction, with an assurance that the student will receive this instruction at home. 
 
 AIDS instruction in the elementary grades will be taught by the regular classroom teachers, while 
this instruction in the middle and high school grades will be a part of the required health education 
curriculum. 
 
Hands-Only Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation and Automated External Defibrillator Instruction 
 
 High school students will be provided instruction in hands-only cardiopulmonary resuscitation and 
the use of an automated external defibrillator. Standards for this instruction will be based on a nationally 
recognized instructional program that utilizes the most current guidelines for cardiopulmonary 
resuscitation and emergency cardiovascular care issued by the American Heart Association or a 
substantially equivalent organization, that are consistent with the requirements of the programs adopted 
by the American Heart Association or the American Red Cross, and that will incorporate instruction 
designed to: 
 


a) Recognize the signs of a possible cardiac arrest and to call 911; 
 
 


(Continued) 
 







 


2017 8210 
2 of 4 


 
Instruction 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SAFETY CONDITIONS AND PROGRAMS AND PREVENTION 


INSTRUCTION  (Cont'd.) 
 


b) Provide an opportunity to demonstrate the psychomotor skills necessary to perform hands-
only compression cardiopulmonary resuscitation; and  


 
c) Provide awareness in the use of an automated external defibrillator. 


 
 The Committee on Special Education or a Multidisciplinary Team, in accordance with Section 504 
of the Rehabilitation Act, may determine, on an individual student basis, if a student with a disability 
should be excused from the requirement for instruction in hands-only CPR and the use of AEDs. 
 
Substance Abuse - Prevention Instruction 
 


The Board recognizes the need to educate students on the hazards of alcohol, tobacco, and drug 
abuse. An educationally sequential health prevention program, utilizing, as appropriate, community, 
staff, and student input, will be developed to inform students of:  
 


a) Causes for substance abuse; 
 


b) Physical and psychological damage associated with substance abuse;  
 


c) Avoidance of alcohol, tobacco, and drugs; and 
 


d) Dangers of driving while under the influence of alcohol or drugs. 
 
Environmental Conservation Instruction 
 


The Board supports and encourages the development of a District-wide, articulated curriculum of 
environmental conservation integrated into other program disciplines. 
 
Fire and Arson Prevention/Injury Prevention/Life Safety Education 
 
 The Board directs the administration to provide instruction in fire and arson prevention, injury 
prevention and life safety education relating to protection against injury or death and property loss or 
damage as a result of criminally initiated or other preventable fire. 
 
 This instruction will include materials to educate children on the dangers of falsely reporting a 
criminal incident, an impending explosion or fire emergency involving danger to life or property, an 
impending catastrophe, or a life safety emergency. 
 
 The Board directs the administration to provide this instruction for all students for a period of not 
less than 45 minutes in each month that school is in session. 
 
 


(Continued) 
 







 


2017 8210 
3 of 4 


 
Instruction 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SAFETY CONDITIONS AND PROGRAMS AND PREVENTION 


INSTRUCTION  (Cont'd.) 
 
Student Safety 
 


Instruction in courses in technology education, science, home and career skills, health and safety, 
physical education, and art will include and emphasize safety and accident prevention.  
 


Safety instruction will precede the use of materials and equipment by students in applicable units 
of work in the courses listed above, and instructors will teach and enforce all safety procedures relating 
to the particular courses. These procedures will include wearing protective eye devices during 
appropriate activities.  
 
Eye Safety 
 
 The Superintendent or designee will ensure that eye safety devices are distributed as necessary 
and that these devices are properly repaired, cleaned, and stored to prevent the spread of germs or 
diseases after individuals use them. Each classroom teacher is responsible for the safe and proper use of 
all instructional materials and equipment by students in his or her classroom. 
 
Emergency Planning 
 


The District will maintain updated plans and operating procedures to be followed in the event of 
natural or manmade disasters or enemy attack. Students will be provided instruction to respond 
effectively in emergency situations.  
 
Instruction on Prevention of Child Abduction 
 


All students in grades K through 8 in District schools will receive instruction designed to prevent 
the abduction of children. This instruction will be provided by or under the direct supervision of regular 
classroom teachers and the Board will provide appropriate training and curriculum materials for the 
regular classroom teachers who provide this instruction. However, at the Board's discretion, this 
instruction may be provided by any other public or private agency. 
 


The Commissioner of Education will provide technical assistance to assist in developing curricula 
for these courses of study which must be age appropriate and developed according to the needs and 
abilities of students at successive grade levels in order to provide awareness skills, information, self-
confidence, and support to aid in the prevention of child abduction. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


(Continued) 
 







 
2017 8210 


4 of 4 
 


Instruction 
 


 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SAFETY CONDITIONS AND PROGRAMS AND PREVENTION 


INSTRUCTION  (Cont'd.) 
 


For purposes of developing these courses of study, the Board may establish local advisory councils 
or utilize the school-based shared decision making and planning committee established under the 
Commissioner's regulations to make recommendations concerning the content and implementation of 
these courses. Alternatively, the District may utilize courses of instruction developed by consortia of 
school districts, boards of cooperative educational services, other school districts, or any other public or 
private agency. The advisory council will consist of, but not be limited to, parents, school trustees and 
Board members, appropriate school personnel, business and community representatives, and law 
enforcement personnel having experience in the prevention of child abduction. 
 
Instruction on Child Development and Parenting Skills 
 
 Instruction regarding child development and parenting skills may be offered by the District. The 
curriculum will include instruction on the consequences and prevention of shaken baby syndrome, 
which may include the viewing of a video presentation for students in secondary schools. 
 
 
Education Law §§ 409, 409-a, 807-a and 906 
8 NYCRR Part 136 and § 141.10 
AIDS Instruction: 
  8 NYCRR §§ 135.3(b)(2) and 135.3(c)(2) 
Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation and Automated External Defibrillators: 
  Education Law § 804-d, 8 NYCRR § 100.2(c)(11) 
Civil Preparedness: 
  New York State Office of Disaster Preparedness 
Fire and Arson/Injury Prevention/Life Safety: 
  Education Law § 808 
  8 NYCRR § 100.2(c)(5)(11) 
Prevention of Child Abduction: 
  Education Law § 803-a 
Student Safety: 
  Education Law § 808 
  8 NYCRR §§ 107 and 155 
Substance Abuse: 
  Education Law § 804 
  8 NYCRR § 135.3(a) 
Instruction on Child Development and Parenting Skills 
  Education Law § 804 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policies #3410 -- Code of Conduct on School Property 


#7320 -- Alcohol, Tobacco, Drugs and Other Substances 
District Code of Conduct 


Adopted:  1992 
Revised:   







 


    2017 82628271 
 1 of 3 


 
 Instruction  


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: INTERNET SAFETY/INTERNET CONTENT FILTERING POLICY 
 
 In compliance with the Children's Internet Protection Act (CIPA) and Regulations of the Federal 
Communications Commission (FCC), the District has adopted and will enforce this Internet safety 
policy that ensures the use of technology protection measures (i.e., filtering or blocking of access to 
certain material on the Internet) on all District computers with Internet access. These technology 
protection measures apply to Internet access by both adults and minors with regard to visual depictions 
that are obscene, child pornography, or, with respect to the use of computers by minors, considered 
harmful to such students. The District will provide for the education of students regarding appropriate 
online behavior including interacting with other individuals on social networking websites and in chat 
rooms, and regarding cyberbullying awareness and response. Further, appropriate monitoring of online 
activities of minors, as determined by the building or program supervisor, will also be enforced to ensure 
the safety of students when accessing the Internet.  
 
 Further, the Board of Education's decision to utilize technology protection measures and other 
safety procedures for staff and students when accessing the Internet fosters the educational mission of 
the schools including the selection of appropriate teaching/instructional materials and activities to 
enhance the schools' programs; and to help ensure the safety of personnel and students while online.  
 
 However, no filtering technology can guarantee that staff and students will be prevented from 
accessing all inappropriate locations. Proper safety procedures, as deemed appropriate by the applicable 
administrator/program supervisor, will be provided to ensure compliance with the CIPA.  
 
 In addition to the use of technology protection measures, the monitoring of online activities and 
access by minors to inappropriate matter on the Internet and World Wide Web may include, but shallwill 
not be limited to, the following guidelines:  
 


a) Ensuring the presence of a teacher and/or other appropriate District personnel when students 
are accessing the Internet including, but not limited to, the supervision of minors when using 
electronic mail, chat rooms, instant messaging and other forms of direct electronic 
communications. As determined by the appropriate building administrator, the use of email 
and chat rooms may be blocked as deemed necessary to ensure the safety of students;  


 
b) Monitoring logs of access in order to keep track of the websites visited by students as a 


measure to restrict access to materials harmful to minors;  
 
c) In compliance with this Internet Safety Policy as well as the District's Acceptable Use Policy, 


unauthorized access (including so-called "hacking") and other unlawful activities by minors 
are prohibited by the District; and student violations of such policies may result in 
disciplinary action; and  


 
d) Appropriate supervision and notification to minors regarding the prohibition as to 


unauthorized disclosure, use and dissemination of personal identification information 
regarding such students.  


 
(Continued) 







 


 2017 82628271 
 2 of 3 


 
 Instruction  


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: INTERNET SAFETY/INTERNET CONTENT FILTERING POLICY  (Cont'd.) 
 
 The determination of what is "inappropriate" for minors shallwill be determined by the District 
and/or designated school official(s). It is acknowledged that the determination of "inappropriate" 
material may vary depending upon the circumstances of the situation and the age of the students involved 
in online research.  
 
 The terms "minor," "child pornography," "harmful to minors," "obscene," "technology protection 
measure," "sexual act," and "sexual contact" will be as defined in accordance with CIPA and other 
applicable laws or regulations as may be appropriate.and implemented pursuant to the District's 
educational mission. 
 
 Under certain specified circumstances, the blocking or filtering technology measure(s) may be 
disabled for adults engaged in bona fide research or other lawful purposes. The power to disable can 
only be exercised by an administrator, supervisor, or other person authorized by the School District.  
 
 The School District shallwill provide certification, pursuant to the requirements of CIPA, to 
document the District's adoption and enforcement of its Internet Safety Policy, including the operation 
and enforcement of technology protection measures (i.e., blocking/filtering of access to certain material 
on the Internet) for all School District computers with Internet access.  
 
Internet Safety Instruction  
 
 In accordance with New York State Education Law, the School District may provide, to students 
in grades K through 12, instruction designed to promote the proper and safe use of the Internet. The 
Commissioner shallwill provide technical assistance to assist in the development of curricula for this 
course of study which shallwill be age appropriate and developed according to the needs and abilities of 
students at successive grade levels in order to provide awareness, skills, information and support to aid 
in the safe usage of the Internet.  
 
 Under the Protecting Children in the 21st Century Act, students will also be educated on 
appropriate interactions with other individuals on social networking websites and in chat rooms, as well 
as cyberbullying awareness and response. 
 
Access to Inappropriate Content/Material and Use of Personal Technology or Electronic Devices  
 
 Despite the existence of District policy, regulations and guidelines, it is virtually impossible to 
completely prevent access to content or material that may be considered inappropriate for students. 
Students may have the ability to access such content or material from their home, other locations off 
school premises and/or with a student's own personal technology or electronic device on school grounds 
or at school events.  
 
 
 
 


(Continued) 







 


 2017 82628271 
 3 of 3 


 
 Instruction  


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: INTERNET SAFETY/INTERNET CONTENT FILTERING POLICY  (Cont'd.) 
 
 The District is not responsible for inappropriate content or material accessed via a student's own 
personal technology or electronic device or via an unfiltered Internet connection received through a 
student's own personal technology or electronic device.  
 
Consent for Student Use 
 
 Student access to the District's computer system will automatically be provided unless the ;parent 
has submitted written notification to the District that such access not be permitted. Procedures will be 
established to define the process by which parents may submit a written request to deny or rescind 
student use of District computers.  
 
Notification/Authorization  
 
 The District's Acceptable Use Policy and accompanying Regulations will be disseminated to 
parents and student in order to provide notice of the school's requirements, expectations, and student 
obligations when accessing the Internet. 
 
 The District has provided reasonable public notice and has held at least one (1) public hearing or 
meeting to address the proposed Internet Safety/Internet Content Filtering Policy prior to Board 
adoption. Additional public notice and a hearing or meeting is not necessary when amendments are 
made to the Internet Safety Policy in the future. 
 
 The District's Internet Safety/Internet Content Filtering Policy must be made available to the FCC 
upon request. Furthermore, appropriate actions will be taken to ensure the ready availability to the public 
of this policy as well as any other District policies relating to the use of technology. 
 
 The Internet Safety/Internet Content Filtering Policy is required to be retained by the school for at 
least five years after the funding year in which the policy was relied upon to obtain E-rate funding. 
 
 
 
47 USC §§ 254(h) and 254(l) 
47 CFR Part 54 
Education Law § 814 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policies #7315 -- Student Acceptable Use Policy 


#7316 -- Student Use of Personal Technology  
District Code of Conduct 


 
Adopted:  3/1/01 
Revised:  1/9/07, 10/28/08, 1/11/11, 7/12/11; 3/20/12;  







 
 2017 8310 


 
 


 Instruction  
 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: PURPOSES OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS AND ACADEMIC FREEDOM 
 
 The purpose of instructional materials shall be to implement, enrich, and support the educational 
program of the school. 
 
 Instructional materials should contribute to the development of positive social and intellectual 
values of the students. 
 
 The Board of Education shall provide the faculty and students in the District with such 
instructional materials as are educationally needed and financially feasible to make the instructional 
program meaningful to students of all levels of ability. In addition, the Board will ensure that all 
instructional materials will be made available in a usable alternative format for each student with a 
disability at the same time as such instructional materials are available to non-disabled students. The 
alternative format must meet the National Instructional Materials Accessibility Standard (NIMAS) 
defined in federal law. 
 
Academic Freedom 
 
 The Board of Education recognizes the right of the teacher to provide information that will enrich 
and support the curriculum while, at the same time, taking into consideration the needs of the individual 
student, especially as it regards the diversity of learning styles, varied interests, abilities and maturity 
levels of students. Classroom discussion and/or selection of supplemental instructional materials by the 
teacher must be of educational merit, reflect the appropriate curriculum and/or course of study, and 
reflect the diverse needs of the students served. 
 
Use of Video Tapes/Films Media in Classroom Instruction 
 
 Teachers who wish to use video tapes and/or films media in classroom instruction must follow 
established administrative regulations for the school. Additionally, teachers who wish to utilize such 
video tapes and/or films media in their classroom must not use such purchased or rented visual 
technology resources which are marked "For Home Use Only." Teachers are authorized to use for 
classroom instruction, and are responsible for securing, those films, videos and other visual technology 
resources which are designated for public performance, or for which permission for public performance 
has been obtained. When such resources are not selected from designed curriculum guides utilized by 
the school, prior to such use, teachers must report to their Building Principal or his/her designee, of their 
intention to use such materials in the classroom. 
 
 
20 USC Section 1474(e)(3)(B) 
Education Law Section 701 et seq. 
8 NYCRR Parts 155 and 200.2 
 
 
 
Revised:  10/28/08;  
 







 
 2017 8330 


 
 


 Instruction 
 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: OBJECTION TO INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS AND CONTROVERSIAL 


ISSUES 
 


Any criticism of instructional materials that are in the schools should be submitted in writing to 
the Superintendent. and tThe Board of Education will be informed. A committee, including the librarian 
and Building Principal, will be designated by the Superintendent to investigate and judge the challenged 
material according to the principals and qualitative standards stated in Policy #8320 --Selection of 
Library and Audiovisual Materials. 
 
Curriculum Areas In Conflict With Religious Beliefs  
 


In accordance with applicable law and regulation, a student may be excused from the study of 
specific materials relating to health and hygiene if these materials are in conflict with the religion of his 
or her parents or guardians. Alternatives may be provided that are of comparable instructional value.  
 
Controversial Issues 
 


Controversial issues may be studied as part of the curriculum and teachers will present these issues 
in their classrooms in an impartial and objective manner.  
 


Teachers wishing to call upon outside speakers in the presentation of controversial issues are 
required to obtain the approval of the principal who will keep in mind the obligation for presenting 
opposing views as well, and who will inform the Superintendent prior to the presentation.  
 


It is recognized that parents and citizens of the community have a right to protest to the school 
administration when convinced that unfair and biased presentations are being made by the teacher. In 
considering such protests, the Superintendent will provide for a hearing so that both parties may fairly 
express their views. If requested, the Superintendent's decision may be appealed to the Board. 
 
 
 
Education Law § 3204(5) 
8 NYCRR § 135.3 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policies #8320 -- Selection of Library and Audiovisual Materials 


  #8360 -- Religious Expression in the Instructional Program 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  1992 
Revised:  1/9/07;  
 







 
 2017 8340  


 1 of 3 
 


 Instruction  
 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/CALCULATORS/INSTRUCTIONAL 


COMPUTER HARDWARE MATERIALS 
 
Textbooks 
 


Textbook refers to a book supplied to a student for a fixed period of time for his or her personal 
use and basic to the study of a subject. The Board will make provision for funds to be budgeted for the 
purchase of textbooks and related instructional materials.  
 


Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board will designate the textbooks to be 
used. Textbooks, once designated, cannot be superseded within a period of five years except by a 3/4 
vote of the Board. 
 
 The District participates in the National Instructional Materials Access Center (NIMAC). The 
District will be responsible to ensure that each student who requires instructional materials in an 
alternate format will receive it in a timely manner and in a format that meets NIMAS standards. 
Contracts with publishers executed on and after December 3, 2006 for textbooks and other printed core 
materials must include a provision that requires the publisher to produce NIMAS files and send them to 
the NIMAC (this will not add any cost to the contract). 
 


Students will be required to pay for lost books or for excessive damage to books. 
 
Textbooks for Resident Students Attending Private Schools 
 


Resident students attending private schools will be supplied non-sectarian textbooks in accordance 
with the requirements of Education Law. The District may ask for evidence that the selected textbook 
is used in one or more public school districts in the state. This evidence may include an authenticated 
list of public school districts using the textbook from the publisher. 
 
Workbooks 
 


The term "workbook" refers to the type of book that provides spaces to write in and is consumed 
each year. It is usually paper-covered and designed to be used in connection with a textbook. The Board 
must approve the expenditure of funds for the purchase of workbooks and manuals. 
 
Calculators 
 
 The District can require students to provide their own "supplies" such as pencils, pens, paper, etc. 
Calculators do not fall into this category and must be considered like classroom teaching materials for 
which the District is authorized to levy a tax. In addition, the District may purchase, and must still 
provide, calculators even if operating under a contingent budget if the calculators are required for 
participation in an educational program. 
 
 


(Continued) 







 
2017 8340 


2 of 3 
 


Instruction 
 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/CALCULATORS/INSTRUCTIONAL 


COMPUTER HARDWARE MATERIALS  (Cont'd.) 
 
 The New York State Education Department requires the use of calculators for intermediate and 
high school level mathematics and science assessments. To the extent that calculators are a necessary 
part of the educational program, the District must provide them. Under no circumstances should students 
be charged for a calculator or otherwise required to purchase one in order to participate in an educational 
program of the District.  
 
Instructional Computer Hardware 
 
Loan to Students Attending Nonpublic Schools in the District  
 
 The District will loan, upon request of an individual or a group of individual students, to all 
students legally attending nonpublic elementary or secondary schools located in the District, 
instructional computer hardware which is designated for use in any public elementary or secondary 
schools of the State or is approved by any school authorities as the term is defined in Education Law 
Section 2(12).  
 
 Instructional computer hardware is to be loaned free to these children, subject to rules and 
regulations as are or may be prescribed by the Board of Regents and school authorities and will be 
required for use as a learning aid in a particular class or program. Instructional computer hardware 
containing computer software programs which are religious in nature or content will not be purchased 
or loaned by the District. 
 
 The District will not be required to loan instructional computer hardware to nonpublic school 
students in excess of that acquired in accordance with Education Law Section 753 and will be loaned 
on an equitable basis to children attending nonpublic schools in the District and to students with 
disabilities residing in the District who attend approved programs. However, the District will not be 
required to loan instructional computer hardware purchased with local or federal funds or with State 
funds, other than Instructional Computer Hardware Aid funds. 
 
 School authorities will specify a date by which written requests for the purchase and loan of 
instructional computer hardware must be received by the District. This date will not be earlier than the 
first day of June of the school year prior to that for which instructional computer hardware is being 
requested. For a child not attending a nonpublic school prior to June first, the parent or guardian may 
submit a written request for instructional computer hardware within 30 days after the child is enrolled 
in the nonpublic school. In no event, however, will a request made later than the times otherwise 
provided in accordance with Education Law Section 754 be denied where a reasonable explanation is 
given for the delay in making the request. All nonpublic schools in the District will be notified of the 
specified date. 
 
 
 
 


(Continued) 







 
2017 8340 


3 of 3 
 


Instruction 
 


 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOKS/CALCULATORS/INSTRUCTIONAL 


COMPUTER HARDWARE MATERIALS  (Cont'd.) 
 
 The form of request used by a lending District may provide for a guarantee by a parent or guardian 
for the return of the hardware or, in the case of loss or damage, for payment of its value. 
 
 
 
20 USC § 1474(e)(3)(B) 
Education Law §§ 2(12), 701 et seq., 753, 754, 3602(6), 3602(26), 4401(2)(c), 4401(2)(e), 4401(2)(g), 
  4401(2)(i) and 4401(2)(l) 
8 NYCRR §§ 21.3, 100.12, 155.1(a)(4) and 175.25 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policy #5412 -- Alternative Formats for Instructional Materials 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  1992 
Revised:  1/9/07; 11/27/07;  
 







 
 2017 8430  


 
 


 Instruction  
 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: INDEPENDENT STUDY 
 


Independent study, for credit, will be available to meet the individual needs of students in grades 
nine (9) through twelve (12). The Principal, after consultation with relevant faculty, may award transfer 
credit for work done through independent study. The decision should be based on whether the student's 
record indicates that the work is consistent with New York State commencement level learning 
standards and is of comparable scope and quality to that which would have been done in the school 
awarding the credit. Credit shall be granted only for courses in the approved curriculum.  
 
 Regulations to implement this policy shall be developed under the direction of the High School 
Principal. 
 
8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Section 100.5(d)(5)(i)(b) 


Independent study, for credit, will be available to meet the individual needs of students in grades 
9 through 12. The principal, after consultation with relevant faculty, will award credit to the student 
based on successful completion of the independent study and demonstrated mastery of the learning 
outcomes of the subject. 
 


Students enrolled in the District, may earn a maximum of three units of elective credit towards a 
Regents diploma through independent study. The student's participation in independent study must be 
approved by a school-based panel consisting of, at a minimum, the principal, a teacher in the subject 
area for which independent credit is sought, and a guidance director or administrator. 
 


Credit for independent study may be awarded for elective courses only and will not be awarded 
for courses required for the Regents diploma as specified in Commissioner's regulations. 
 
 
 
8 NYCRR § 100.5(9) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  1992 
Revised:  1/9/07;  
 







 


2017 84708440 
 1 of 2 
 
Instruction 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: HOME INSTRUCTION (HOME SCHOOLING) 
 
 From time to time, parents will choose to instruct their children at home. The School District will 
attempt to cooperate with parents who wish to provide home schooling for their children realizing that 
the child who is educated at home should receive an education in a manner consistent with an 
educational plan and at least substantially equivalent to that given to students of like age and attainments 
in the local public schools. The required subjects should be taught in a competent, systematic, and 
sequential manner, specifically in relation to the required courses as enumeratedset forth in 
Commissioner's regulation Section 100.10. 
 
 Primary responsibility for determining compliance with Commissioner's regulations addressing 
home instruction rests with the Superintendent of the school district in which a home-instructed student 
resides. 
 
Provision of Services to Home-Instructed Students 
 
Regarding Home-Instructed Students: 
 
 TheyHome-instructed students are not awarded a high school diploma. A high school diploma 
may only be awarded to a student enrolled in a registered secondary school who has completed all 
program requirements set by the Board of Regents, the school or the District. 
 
a) Extracurricular Participation 


 
TheyStudents instructed at home are not eligible to participate in interscholastic sports. 
Commissioner's Regulations mandate that only students enrolled in the public school are allowed 
to participate in interscholastic sports. 
 
However, at the option of the District, they may participate in intramural and other school-
sponsored club activities. The School District does not permit home-instructed students to 
participate in such extracurricular activities. 
 


b) Textbooks and Materials 
 
The District is not required to loan available textbooks and other materials (e.g., library materials, 
microscopes, computer software, eTextbooks, and movie projectors). 
 
However, tThe District shallwill not provide such textbooks and other materials to the extent 
available to home-instructed students. 
 


c) Health Services 
 
The School District is not required to furnish health services. 
 
 


(Continued) 
 







 
2017 84708440 
 2 of 2 
 
Instruction 


 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: HOME INSTRUCTION  (HOME SCHOOLING)  (Cont'd.) 
 
d) Remedial Programs 


 
The District is not responsible for providing remedial programs. 
 


e) Career and Technical/Gifted Education 
 
The District is not permittedauthorized to provide Occupational and Vocational Education 
programs (career and technical education) nor programs for the gifted to home-instructed students. 


 
f) Special Education Services 
 


The District shall offer a home-instructed student with disabilities the special education services 
as addressed in the approved Individualized Education Program (IEP) by the Committee on 
Special Education. However, there is no requirement that such services be provided in the student's 
home. Further, the District shall conduct a census and register of students with disabilities who 
reside in the District in accordance with Education Law and Commissioner's Regulations. 
Solely for the purpose of Education Law Section 3602-c, home-instructed students with disabilities 
are deemed to be students enrolled in and attending a nonpublic school, which enables them to 
receive special education services, as well as to be included for computation of state aid for such 
education by the District. 


 
The Committee on Special Education (CSE) will develop an Individualized Education Services 
Program (IESP) for the student. The IESP will be developed in the same manner and with the same 
content as an IEP. The Board will determine a location where special education services are to be 
provided to a home-instructed student. This location may, but is not required to be, in the student's 
home. 


 
g) Use of School Facilities 
 


Students instructed at home shallwill not be allowed to use school facilities, except as provided 
for community organizations in Policy #3270 -- Use of School Facilities, Materials and 
Equipment. 
 


 Primary responsibility for determining compliance with Commissioner's Regulations addressing 
home instruction rests with the Superintendent of Schools of the school district in which a home-
instructed student resides. 
 
 
Education Law Sections 3204, 3205, 3210(2), 3212(2), 3240-42, 3602-c and 4402 
8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) 
Sections 100.10, 135.4(c)(7)(ii)(b)(2) and 200.2(a) 
 
Adopted:  1992 
Revised:   11/12/03; 1/9/07;  














		claims auditor report warr0030

		claims auditor report warr0032






NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD Status Date: 08/14/2015 00:51 PM


Smart Schools Investment Plan - 2016-17 Version (Original) - Draft


SSIP Overview


Page Last Modified: 12/26/2017


1. Please enter the name of the person to contact regarding this submission.


Robert D. Magin  
1a. Please enter their phone number for follow up questions.


315-594-3150  
1b. Please enter their e-mail address for follow up contact.


rmagin@nrwcs.org  
2. Please indicate below whether this is the first submission, a new or supplemental submission or an amended


submission of an approved Smart Schools Investment Plan.


First submission  
3. All New York State public school districts are required to complete and submit a District Instructional Technology


Plan survey to the New York State Education Department in compliance with Section 753 of the Education Law and
per Part 100.12 of the Commissioner’s Regulations.   Districts that include investments in high-speed broadband or
wireless connectivity and/or learning technology equipment or facilities as part of their Smart Schools Investment
Plan must have a submitted and approved Instructional Technology Plan survey on file with the New York State
Education Department. 
By checking this box, you certify that the school district has an approved District Instructional Technology Plan
survey on file with the New York State Education Department.


District Educational Technology Plan Submitted to SED and Approved  
4. Pursuant to the requirements of the Smart Schools Bond Act, the planning process must include consultation with


parents, teachers, students, community members, other stakeholders and any nonpublic schools located in the
district. 
By checking the boxes below, you are certifying that you have engaged with those required stakeholders. Each
box must be checked prior to submitting your Smart Schools Investment Plan.


Parents


Teachers


Students


Community members  
4a. If your district contains non-public schools, have you provided a timely opportunity for consultation with these


stakeholders?


Yes


No


N/A  
5. Certify that the following required steps have taken place by checking the boxes below: Each box must be checked


prior to submitting your Smart Schools Investment Plan.


The district developed and the school board approved a preliminary Smart Schools Investment Plan.


The preliminary plan was posted on the district website for at least 30 days. The district included an address to which any written comments on


the plan should be sent.


The school board conducted a hearing that enabled stakeholders to respond to the preliminary plan. This hearing may have occured as part of a


normal Board meeting, but adequate notice of the event must have been provided through local media and the district website for at least two


weeks prior to the meeting.


The district prepared a final plan for school board approval and such plan has been approved by the school board.


The final proposed plan that has been submitted has been posted on the district's website.  


01/04/2018 01:52 PM Page 1 of 17







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD Status Date: 08/14/2015 00:51 PM


Smart Schools Investment Plan - 2016-17 Version (Original) - Draft


SSIP Overview


Page Last Modified: 12/26/2017


5a. Please upload the proposed Smart Schools Investment Plan (SSIP) that was posted on the district's website, along
with any supporting materials. Note that this should be different than your recently submitted Educational
Technology Survey. The Final SSIP, as approved by the School Board, should also be posted on the website and
remain there during the course of the projects contained therein.


(No Response)  
5b. Enter the webpage address where the final Smart Schools Investment Plan is posted. The Plan should remain


posted for the life of the included projects.


(No Response)  
6. Please enter an estimate of the total number of students and staff that will benefit from this Smart Schools


Investment Plan based on the cumulative projects submitted to date.


1,550  
7. An LEA/School District may partner with one or more other LEA/School Districts to form a consortium to pool


Smart Schools Bond Act funds for a project that meets all other Smart School Bond Act requirements.  Each
school district participating in the consortium will need to file an approved Smart Schools Investment Plan for the
project and submit a signed Memorandum of Understanding that sets forth the details of the consortium including
the roles of each respective district.


The district plans to participate in a consortium to partner with other school district(s) to implement a Smart Schools project.  
8. Please enter the name and 6-digit SED Code for each LEA/School District participating in the Consortium.


Partner LEA/District SED BEDS Code


(No Response) (No Response)  
9. Please upload a signed Memorandum of Understanding with all of the participating Consortium partners.


(No Response)  
10. Your district's Smart Schools Bond Act Allocation is:


$1,484,019  
11. Enter the budget sub-allocations by category that you are submitting for approval at this time. If you are not budgeting SSBA


funds for a category, please enter 0 (zero.) If the value entered is $0, you will not be required to complete that survey
question.


Sub-


Allocations


School Connectivity
900,000


Connectivity Projects for Communities
0


Classroom Technology
184,019


Pre-Kindergarten Classrooms
0


Replace Transportable Classrooms
0


High-Tech Security Features
400,000


Totals: 1,484,019  


01/04/2018 01:52 PM Page 2 of 17







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD Status Date: 08/14/2015 00:51 PM


Smart Schools Investment Plan - 2016-17 Version (Original) - Draft


School Connectivity


Page Last Modified: 01/04/2018


1. In order for students and faculty to receive the maximum benefit from the technology made available under the
Smart Schools Bond Act, their school buildings must possess sufficient connectivity infrastructure to ensure that
devices can be used during the school day. Smart Schools Investment Plans must demonstrate that:


• sufficient infrastructure that meets the Federal Communications Commission’s 100 Mbps per 1,000 students


standard currently exists in the buildings where new devices will be deployed, or


• is a planned use of a portion of Smart Schools Bond Act funds, or


• is under development through another funding source.
Smart Schools Bond Act funds used for technology infrastructure or classroom technology investments must
increase the number of school buildings that meet or exceed the minimum speed standard of 100 Mbps per 1,000
students and staff within 12 months. This standard may be met on either a contracted 24/7 firm service or a
"burstable" capability. If the standard is met under the burstable criteria, it must be:
1.  Specifically codified in a service contract with a provider, and
2.  Guaranteed to be available to all students and devices as needed, particularly during periods of high demand,
such as computer-based testing (CBT) periods.
 
Please describe how your district already meets or is planning to meet this standard within 12 months of plan
submission.


The District currently exceeds the Federal Communications Commission minium speed standard for a student population of 1200.  We meet this


requirement with contracted services purchased through GVEP and WFL BOCES.  
1a. If a district believes that it will be impossible to meet this standard within 12 months, it may apply for a waiver of


this requirement, as described on the Smart Schools website. The waiver must be filed and approved by SED prior
to submitting this survey.


By checking this box, you are certifying that the school district has an approved waiver of this requirement on file with the New York State


Education Department.  
2. Connectivity Speed Calculator (Required)


Number of


Students


Multiply by


100 Kbps


Divide by 1000


to Convert to


Required


Speed in Mb


Current Speed


in Mb


Expected


Speed to be


Attained Within


12 Months


Expected Date


When


Required


Speed Will be


Met


Calculated Speed
1,200 120,000 120 200 300 Already meet


this


requirement  
3. Describe how you intend to use Smart Schools Bond Act funds for high-speed broadband and/or wireless


connectivity projects in school buildings.


NRW is planning on upgrading the fiber optic cable plant within each building from 62.5 micron multi-mode fiber to the new standard, 50 micron


multi-mode fiber to guarantee network speeds of 10 Giga bits minimally, between ALL internal network closets and ALL Buildings.


NRW will be upgrading the existing HP wireless controller and 802.11 (N) access points to the latest standard 802.11 (AC) access points.


NRW will continue the existing path of installing/replacing, network copper cabling from Cat5 to Cat 6A to ensure bandwidths of 10 GB’s to the


desktops and access points as needed.  


01/04/2018 01:52 PM Page 3 of 17







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD Status Date: 08/14/2015 00:51 PM


Smart Schools Investment Plan - 2016-17 Version (Original) - Draft


School Connectivity


Page Last Modified: 01/04/2018


4. Describe the linkage between the district's District Instructional Technology Plan and the proposed projects.
(There should be a link between your response to this question and your response to Question 1 in Part E.
Curriculum and Instruction "What are the district's plans to use digital connectivity and technology to improve
teaching and learning?)


The NRW school district has purchased additional 1:1 devices such as Chrome Books over the past few years, in an effort to give students as much


access as possible to technology. The district has offered many trainings with regard to using technology in the classroom to enhance instruction.


NRW is implementing a personalized learning initiative starting this year, part of which is integration of digital content. Teachers will be receiving


training regarding personalized learning all year. The goal of this initiative is to first and foremost increase student achievement, but also to provide


targeted, individualized instruction and help students take more ownership over their learning. The District seeks to move in the direction of 1:1


devices for all students over the course of the next 3 years.  
5. If the district wishes to have students and staff access the Internet from wireless devices within the school


building, or in close proximity to it, it must first ensure that it has a robust Wi-Fi network in place that has sufficient
bandwidth to meet user demand.


Please describe how you have quantified this demand and how you plan to meet this demand.


A) Having implemented and maintained the first wireless solution district wide in our area, going back to the early wireless standards of 802.11


(a/b/g),  and then upgrading to 802.11 (n), NRW has learned that placement , type and numbers of, access points is critical.  We have gathered and


studied our existing wireless controller over time and learned from its “statistics” where we need additional coverage/thru put.  As the wireless


standard has moved forward we have learned over time that as the speeds increase the coverage “area” decreases, thus the need to install AP’s in all


areas and then letting the new wireless controller,  balance out as needed all AP’s and clients for optimal performance and thru put as needed


 


B) To ensure excellent wireless coverage, NRW will be installing 2, Cat 6A copper cables for wireless AP’s  to every classroom and office area, as


well as all large group instruction areas, ie,  Libraries/Gym’s/LGI’s, this will ensure that the connection/uplink to any new access point in the future


will be capable of speeds up to 10 GB’s.


 


C) 802.11ac wave 2 access points will be installed and in large group instructional areas, highest performance and capacity (802.11ac), Wave2, 4


stream,  4x4 MIMO (multiple input-multiple output) Access points will be installed to ensure performance and thru put,  for future online testing and


BYOD (Bring Your Own Device),  demands of faculty and students.  Minimum, AP’s will have 3 spatial streams 3X3 with MIMO.


 


D)  A wireless site survey will not be needed as we will be adding new access points in every room and in every large group/instruction area as well as


any outdoor instruction area, to ensure excellent wireless coverage for all students and faculty.  
6. As indicated on Page 5 of the guidance, the Office of Facilities Planning will have to conduct a preliminary review


of all capital projects, including connectivity projects.


Please indicate on a separate row each project number given to you by the Office of Facilities Planning.


 


Project Number


65-15-01-06-0-001-016  
7. Certain high-tech security and connectivity infrastructure projects may be eligible for an expedited review process


as determined by the Office of Facilities Planning.
 
Was your project deemed eligible for streamlined review?


No    
8. Include the name and license number of the architect or engineer of record.


Name License Number


Joseph Kosiorek 30219274  


01/04/2018 01:52 PM Page 4 of 17







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD Status Date: 08/14/2015 00:51 PM


Smart Schools Investment Plan - 2016-17 Version (Original) - Draft


School Connectivity


Page Last Modified: 01/04/2018


9. If you are submitting an allocation for School Connectivity complete this table.
Note that the calculated Total at the bottom of the table must equal the Total allocation for this category that you
entered in the SSIP Overview overall budget. 


Sub-


Allocation


Network/Access Costs
(No Response)


Outside Plant Costs
(No Response)


School Internal Connections and Components
900,000


Professional Services
(No Response)


Testing
(No Response)


Other Upfront Costs
(No Response)


Other Costs
(No Response)


Totals: 900,000  
10. Please detail the type, quantity, per unit cost and  total cost of the eligible items under each sub-category. This is


especially important for any expenditures listed under the "Other" category. All expenditures must be eligible for


tax-exempt financing to be reimbursed through the SSBA. Sufficient detail must be provided so that we can verify


this is the case. If you have any questions, please contact us directly through smartschools@nysed.gov.


NOTE: Wireless Access Points should be included in this category, not under Classroom Educational Technology,


except those that will be loaned/purchased for nonpublic schools.


Add rows under each sub-category for additional items, as needed.


Select the allowable expenditure


type.


Repeat to add another item under


each type.


Item to be purchased Quantity Cost per Item Total Cost


Connections/Components Fiber Backbone 2 32,500 65,000


Connections/Components Room Buildout 3 50,000 150,000


Connections/Components Network Equipment - Distribution 1 75,000 75,000


Connections/Components Network Equipment 19 5,421 103,000


Connections/Components WiFi Controller 1 30,000 30,000


Connections/Components WAPs 52 1,250 65,000


Connections/Components Data Drops 747 552 412,000  


01/04/2018 01:52 PM Page 5 of 17







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD Status Date: 08/14/2015 00:51 PM


Smart Schools Investment Plan - 2016-17 Version (Original) - Draft


Community Connectivity (Broadband and Wireless)


Page Last Modified: 12/26/2017


1. Describe how you intend to use Smart Schools Bond Act funds for high-speed broadband and/or wireless
connectivity projects in the community.


(No Response)  
2. Please describe how the proposed project(s) will promote student achievement and increase student and/or staff


access to the Internet in a manner that enhances student learning and/or instruction outside of the school day
and/or school building.


(No Response)  
3. Community connectivity projects must comply with all the necessary local building codes and regulations


(building and related permits are not required prior to plan submission).


I certify that we will comply with all the necessary local building codes and regulations.  
4. Please describe the physical location of the proposed investment.


(No Response)  
5. Please provide the initial list of partners participating in the Community Connectivity Broadband Project, along


with their Federal Tax Identification (Employer Identification) number.


Project Partners Federal ID #


(No Response) (No Response)  
6. If you are submitting an allocation for Community Connectivity, complete this table.


Note that the calculated Total at the bottom of the table must equal the Total allocation for this category that you
entered in the SSIP Overview overall budget.


Sub-Allocation


Network/Access Costs
(No Response)


Outside Plant Costs
(No Response)


Tower Costs
(No Response)


Customer Premises Equipment
(No Response)


Professional Services
(No Response)


Testing
(No Response)


Other Upfront Costs
(No Response)


Other Costs
(No Response)


Totals: 0  
7. Please detail the type, quantity, per unit cost and  total cost of the eligible items under each sub-category. This is


especially important for any expenditures listed under the "Other" category. All expenditures must be capital-bond


eligible to be reimbursed through the SSBA. If you have any questions, please contact us directly through


smartschools@nysed.gov.


Add rows under each sub-category for additional items, as needed.


01/04/2018 01:52 PM Page 6 of 17







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD Status Date: 08/14/2015 00:51 PM


Smart Schools Investment Plan - 2016-17 Version (Original) - Draft


Community Connectivity (Broadband and Wireless)


Page Last Modified: 12/26/2017


Select the allowable expenditure


type.


Repeat to add another item under


each type.


Item to be purchased Quantity Cost per Item Total Cost


(No Response) (No Response) (No Response) (No Response) (No Response)  


01/04/2018 01:52 PM Page 7 of 17







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD Status Date: 08/14/2015 00:51 PM


Smart Schools Investment Plan - 2016-17 Version (Original) - Draft


Classroom Learning Technology


Page Last Modified: 01/04/2018


1. In order for students and faculty to receive the maximum benefit from the technology made available under the
Smart Schools Bond Act, their school buildings must possess sufficient connectivity infrastructure to ensure that
devices can be used during the school day. Smart Schools Investment Plans must demonstrate that sufficient
infrastructure that meets the Federal Communications Commission’s 100 Mbps per 1,000 students standard
currently exists in the buildings where new devices will be deployed, or is a planned use of a portion of Smart
Schools Bond Act funds, or is under development through another funding source.
Smart Schools Bond Act funds used for technology infrastructure or classroom technology investments must
increase the number of school buildings that meet or exceed the minimum speed standard of 100 Mbps per 1,000
students and staff within 12 months. This standard may be met on either a contracted 24/7 firm service or a
"burstable" capability. If the standard is met under the burstable criteria, it must be:
1.  Specifically codified in a service contract with a provider, and
2.  Guaranteed to be available to all students and devices as needed, particularly during periods of high demand,
such as computer-based testing (CBT) periods.
Please describe how your district already meets or is planning to meet this standard within 12 months of plan
submission.


The District currently exceeds the Federal Communications Commission minimum speed standard for a student population of 1200.  We meet this


requirement with contracted services purchased through GVEP and WFL BOCES.  
1a. If a district believes that it will be impossible to meet this standard within 12 months, it may apply for a waiver of


this requirement, as described on the Smart Schools website. The waiver must be filed and approved by SED prior
to submitting this survey.


By checking this box, you are certifying that the school district has an approved waiver of this requirement on file with the New York State


Education Department.  
2. Connectivity Speed Calculator (Required)


Number of


Students


Multiply by


100 Kbps


Divide by 1000


to Convert to


Required


Speed in Mb


Current Speed


in Mb


Expected


Speed to be


Attained Within


12 Months


Expected Date


When


Required


Speed Will be


Met


Calculated Speed
1,200 120,000 120 200 300 Already meet


the minimum


requirement  


01/04/2018 01:52 PM Page 8 of 17







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD Status Date: 08/14/2015 00:51 PM


Smart Schools Investment Plan - 2016-17 Version (Original) - Draft


Classroom Learning Technology


Page Last Modified: 01/04/2018


3. If the district wishes to have students and staff access the Internet from wireless devices within the school
building, or in close proximity to it, it must first ensure that it has a robust Wi-Fi network in place that has sufficient
bandwidth to meet user demand.
Please describe how you have quantified this demand and how you plan to meet this demand.


1. Having installed and maintained 3, wireless solutions/standards over the last 10 years or so, NRW has learned over time what solutions work.  We


have also partnered/worked with our local RIC (Wayne Finger Lakes BOCES),  who’s input has been valuable since they have helped other


schools install Wi-Fi and they have seen firsthand what solutions that may have worked well and others that may have not.   Cat 6A cabling has


been already installed, one in each classroom to ensure 10GB speed to all new AP’s over copper. All Network switches will be installed and are


being installed with the latest PoE standard 802.3at, (Power over Ethernet Plus), ensures that the demands for power from all access points will be


adequate. All Network switches will be installed and are being installed in the high school building with client up link speeds capable of 1GB and


uplinks from switch to core switch speeds of 10 GB’s, each 48 port switch will have its own 10 GB connection back to core switch. All servers


will have uplinks to core switch speeds of 10GB’s A new SAN (Storage Area Network) is being implemented  which is a high speed  network of


storage devices that many servers connect to as well as upgrades to the Active Directory (Microsoft) server operating system  All access points


will have 1GB connections to switch.  6A cabling has been installed or will be installed to ensure when future AP’s come with a 10 GB uplink


port NRW will be ready to use it as needed. All new access points will be at the 802.11 ac, wave 2 standard,  featuring up to 4, spatial streams,


allowing more signals being transmitted simultaneously,  MU-MIMO (multi –user multiple input multiple output) which will allow an AP to


transmit individual data streams to multiple different clients.  Wave 2 data rates will be about 2.5 Gbps All building internal wire closets are being


upgraded with the latest fiber optic standards (50 micron multimode fiber (laser enhanced) to ensure maximum thru put and performance as well


as saving on network electronics for current and future network upgrades since the new fiber will work fine with “Less expensive”   transceivers,


saving cost of ownership over time for current and future network upgrades.  
4. All New York State public school districts are required to complete and submit an Instructional Technology Plan


survey to the New York State Education Department in compliance with Section 753 of the Education Law and per
Part 100.12 of the Commissioner’s Regulations.
Districts that include educational technology purchases as part of their Smart Schools Investment Plan must have
a submitted and approved Instructional Technology Plan survey on file with the New York State Education
Department.


By checking this box, you are certifying that the school district has an approved Instructional Technology Plan survey on file with the New York


State Education Department.  
5. Describe the devices you intend to purchase and their compatibility with existing or planned platforms or systems.


Specifically address the adequacy of each facility's electrical, HVAC and other infrastructure necessary to install
and support the operation of the planned technology.


As part of the Capital Improvement Project the District is upgrading the MEP infrastructure throughout the Middle School building.  
6. Describe how the proposed technology purchases will:


   >  enhance differentiated instruction;
   >  expand student learning inside and outside the classroom;
   >  benefit students with disabilities and English language learners; and
   >  contribute to the reduction of other learning gaps that have been identified within the district.
 
The expectation is that districts will place a priority on addressing the needs of students who struggle to succeed
in a rigorous curriculum. Responses in this section should specifically address this concern and align with the
district’s Instructional Technology Plan (in particular Question 2 of E. Curriculum and Instruction: “Does the
district's instructional technology plan address the needs of students with disabilities to ensure equitable access
to instruction, materials and assessments?” and Question 3 of the same section: “Does the district's instructional
technology plan address the provision of assistive technology specifically for students with disabilities to ensure
access to and participation in the general curriculum?”


NRW’s mission is to prepare each student for a successful future. In order to achieve this mission, high quality tier 1 instruction must be provided to


all students in a way that they are able to access it. Technology serves as a tool for not only students with disabilities but other struggling learners to


access instruction at their level and provides different opportunities for students to demonstrate their learning, outside of paper/pencil. Students with


disabilities in the district are regularly provided with augmentative communication devices, access to desktop computers, as well as access to tablets


such as Chrome Books.


01/04/2018 01:52 PM Page 9 of 17







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD Status Date: 08/14/2015 00:51 PM


Smart Schools Investment Plan - 2016-17 Version (Original) - Draft


Classroom Learning Technology


Page Last Modified: 01/04/2018
  


7. Where appropriate, describe how the proposed technology purchases will enhance ongoing communication with
parents and other stakeholders and help the district facilitate technology-based regional partnerships, including
distance learning and other efforts.


Providing teachers and staff with additional tools for parent communication will increase staff use of applications such as Class Dojo and Remind101,


which can give parents personalized information about their child as well as general reminders such as school pictures, field trips, and upcoming tests.


Smart Boards and laptops currently serve as a tool for distance learning.  
8. Describe the district's plan to provide professional development to ensure that administrators, teachers and staff


can employ the technology purchased to enhance instruction successfully.
 
Note: This response should be aligned and expanded upon in accordance with your district’s response to Question
1 of F. Professional Development of your Instructional Technology Plan: “Please provide a summary of
professional development offered to teachers and staff, for the time period covered by this plan, to support
technology to enhance teaching and learning. Please include topics, audience and method of delivery within your
summary.”


Professional development beliefs of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District:


• Teachers matter. Quality instruction has the largest influence on student achievement.


• It is the obligation of the school community to create safe and caring learning environments and engage students in relevant, reachable, quality


work experiences that challenge them to learn more, at higher levels with a deeper understanding (rigor).


• The work of educators is demanding and complex. Educators must have an adaptive style in order to meet the variety of challenges and needs of


NRW students.


• Teachers and administrators are not expected to do this work in isolation. Both need the support of collegial learning teams that problem solve and


learn together.  


• Leaders matter:


• Their clarity, their intentionality, what they believe, think, and communicate make a significant difference in increasing student achievement.


• They are primary architects of embedded professional development through the development of the School Improvement Plan (SIP).


• The most powerful professional development is teacher-to-teacher learning that happens as close to the work with students in classrooms as


possible.


• Coaching and well-functioning collaborative teams are powerful tools to accomplish ongoing, meaningful professional learning.


• Workshops, courses, conferences, and other outside resources are additional supports to ongoing professional learning.


• Measuring and assessing professional learning is essential to its design, delivery, and ongoing adjustment, in order to be most responsive to staff


and student learning.


• Budgeting at both the District and building level is required to create and sustain ongoing, powerful professional development.  A major initiative in


the NRW school district for 2017-18 and beyond is personalized learning, the goal of which is to provide individualized, targeted instruction to


student to best meet their needs and increase student achievement results. Part of PL includes integration of digital content. The District will be


providing training around use of specific devices such as laptops, Chromebooks, and iPads, as well as the following programs: -Google Classroom-


Renaissance Learning-LinkIt!-Windows10-SchoolTool-IXL


 


Training is provided during Superintendent’s Conference Days, Faculty Meetings, paid experiences outside the school day, and during release time.


The district’s instructional technology specialist provides on-site 1:1 assistance to teachers in the classroom, in addition to facilitating trainings.  
9. Districts must contact the SUNY/CUNY teacher preparation program that supplies the largest number of the


district's new teachers to request advice on innovative uses and best practices at the intersection of pedagogy and
educational technology.


By checking this box, you certify that you have contacted the SUNY/CUNY teacher preparation program that supplies the largest number of your


new teachers to request advice on these issues.  
9a. Please enter the name of the SUNY or CUNY Institution that you contacted.


SUNY Oswego  
9b. Enter the primary Institution phone number.


315-312-4061  


01/04/2018 01:52 PM Page 10 of 17







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD Status Date: 08/14/2015 00:51 PM


Smart Schools Investment Plan - 2016-17 Version (Original) - Draft


Classroom Learning Technology


Page Last Modified: 01/04/2018


9c. Enter the name of the contact person with whom you consulted and/or will be collaborating with on innovative
uses of technology and best practices.


Marcia Burrell  
10. A district whose Smart Schools Investment Plan proposes the purchase of technology devices and other hardware


must account for nonpublic schools in the district.
 
Are there nonpublic schools within your school district?


Yes


No  
10a. Describe your plan to loan purchased hardware to nonpublic schools within your district. The plan should use your


district’s nonpublic per-student loan amount calculated below, within the framework of the guidance. Please enter
the date by which nonpublic schools must request classroom technology items. Also, specify in your response the
devices that the nonpublic schools have requested, as well as in the in the Budget and the Expenditure Table at the
end of the page.


(No Response)  
10b. A final Smart Schools Investment Plan cannot be approved until school authorities have adopted regulations


specifying the date by which requests from nonpublic schools for the purchase and loan of Smart Schools Bond
Act classroom technology must be received by the district.


By checking this box, you certify that you have such a plan and associated regulations in place that have been made public.  
11. Nonpublic Classroom Technology Loan Calculator


The Smart Schools Bond Act provides that any Classroom Learning Technology purchases made using Smart Schools
funds shall be lent, upon request, to nonpublic schools in the district. However, no school district shall be required to loan
technology in amounts greater than the total obtained and spent on technology pursuant to the Smart Schools Bond Act and
the value of such loan may not exceed the total of $250 multiplied by the nonpublic school enrollment in the base year at the
time of enactment.
See: http://www.p12.nysed.gov/mgtserv/smart_schools/docs/Smart_Schools_Bond_Act_Guidance_04.27.15_Final.pdf.


1. Classroom


Technology


Sub-allocation


2. Public


Enrollment


(2014-15)


3. Nonpublic


Enrollment


(2014-15)


4. Sum of


Public and


Nonpublic


Enrollment


5. Total Per


Pupil Sub-


allocation


6. Total


Nonpublic Loan


Amount


Calculated Nonpublic Loan
Amount 0 1,200 3 1,203 0 0


  
12. To ensure the sustainability of technology purchases made with Smart Schools funds, districts must demonstrate


a long-term plan to maintain and replace technology purchases supported by Smart Schools Bond Act funds. This
sustainability plan shall demonstrate a district's capacity to support recurring costs of use that are ineligible for
Smart Schools Bond Act funding such as device maintenance, technical support, Internet and wireless fees,
maintenance of hotspots, staff professional development, building maintenance and the replacement of incidental
items. Further, such a sustainability plan shall include a long-term plan for the replacement of purchased devices
and equipment at the end of their useful life with other funding sources.


By checking this box, you certify that the district has a sustainability plan as described above.  
13. Districts must ensure that devices purchased with Smart Schools Bond funds will be distributed, prepared for use,


maintained and supported appropriately. Districts must maintain detailed device inventories in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles.


By checking this box, you certify that the district has a distribution and inventory management plan and system in place.  
14. If you are submitting an allocation for Classroom Learning Technology complete this table.


Note that the calculated Total at the bottom of the table must equal the Total allocation for this category that you


01/04/2018 01:52 PM Page 11 of 17







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD Status Date: 08/14/2015 00:51 PM


Smart Schools Investment Plan - 2016-17 Version (Original) - Draft


Classroom Learning Technology


Page Last Modified: 01/04/2018


entered in the SSIP Overview overall budget.


Sub-Allocation


Interactive Whiteboards
84,019


Computer Servers
(No Response)


Desktop Computers
(No Response)


Laptop Computers
(No Response)


Tablet Computers
(No Response)


Other Costs
100,000


Totals: 184,019  
15. Please detail the type, quantity, per unit cost and  total cost of the eligible items under each sub-category. This is


especially important for any expenditures listed under the "Other" category. All expenditures must be capital-bond


eligible to be reimbursed through the SSBA. If you have any questions, please contact us directly through


smartschools@nysed.gov.


Please specify in the "Item to be Purchased" field which specific expenditures and items are planned to meet the


district's nonpublic loan requirement, if applicable.


NOTE: Wireless Access Points that will be loaned/purchased for nonpublic schools should ONLY be included in


this category, not under School Connectivity, where public school districts would list them.


Add rows under each sub-category for additional items, as needed.


Select the allowable expenditure


type.


Repeat to add another item under


each type.


Item to be Purchased Quantity Cost per Item Total Cost


Interactive Whiteboards Interactive Displays 10 8,402 84,019


Other Costs Wiring for Interactive Displays 1 100,000 100,000  


01/04/2018 01:52 PM Page 12 of 17







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD Status Date: 08/14/2015 00:51 PM


Smart Schools Investment Plan - 2016-17 Version (Original) - Draft


Pre-Kindergarten Classrooms


Page Last Modified: 12/26/2017


1. Provide information regarding how and where the district is currently serving pre-kindergarten students and justify
the need for additional space with enrollment projections over 3 years.


(No Response)  
2. Describe the district’s plan to construct, enhance or modernize education facilities to accommodate pre-


kindergarten programs. Such plans must include:
 
- Specific descriptions of what the district intends to do to each space;
- An affirmation that pre-kindergarten classrooms will contain a minimum of 900 square feet per classroom;
- The number of classrooms involved;
- The approximate construction costs per classroom; and
- Confirmation that the space is district-owned or has a long-term lease that exceeds the probable useful life of the
improvements.


(No Response)  
3. Smart Schools Bond Act funds may only be used for capital construction costs. Describe the type and amount of


additional funds that will be required to support ineligible ongoing costs (e.g. instruction, supplies) associated with
any additional pre-kindergarten classrooms that the district plans to add.


(No Response)  
4. All plans and specifications for the erection, repair, enlargement or remodeling of school buildings in any public


school district in the State must be reviewed and approved by the Commissioner. Districts that plan capital


projects using their Smart Schools Bond Act funds will undergo a Preliminary Review Process by the Office of


Facilities Planning.


 


Please indicate on a separate row each project number given to you by the Office of Facilities Planning.


Project Number


(No Response)  
5. If you have made an allocation for Pre-Kindergarten Classrooms, complete this table.


Note that the calculated Total at the bottom of the table must equal the Total allocation for this category that you
entered in the SSIP Overview overall budget.


Sub-Allocation


Construct Pre-K Classrooms
(No Response)


Enhance/Modernize Educational Facilities
(No Response)


Other Costs
(No Response)


Totals: 0  
6. Please detail the type, quantity, per unit cost and  total cost of the eligible items under each sub-category. This is


especially important for any expenditures listed under the "Other" category. All expenditures must be capital-bond


eligible to be reimbursed through the SSBA. If you have any questions, please contact us directly through


smartschools@nysed.gov.


Add rows under each sub-category for additional items, as needed.


01/04/2018 01:52 PM Page 13 of 17







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD Status Date: 08/14/2015 00:51 PM


Smart Schools Investment Plan - 2016-17 Version (Original) - Draft


Pre-Kindergarten Classrooms


Page Last Modified: 12/26/2017


Select the allowable expenditure


type.


Repeat to add another item under


each type.


Item to be purchased Quantity Cost per Item Total Cost


(No Response) (No Response) (No Response) (No Response) (No Response)  


01/04/2018 01:52 PM Page 14 of 17







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD Status Date: 08/14/2015 00:51 PM


Smart Schools Investment Plan - 2016-17 Version (Original) - Draft


Replace Transportable Classrooms


Page Last Modified: 12/26/2017


1. Describe the district’s plan to construct, enhance or modernize education facilities to provide high-quality
instructional space by replacing transportable classrooms.


(No Response)  
2. All plans and specifications for the erection, repair, enlargement or remodeling of school buildings in any public


school district in the State must be reviewed and approved by the Commissioner. Districts that plan capital


projects using their Smart Schools Bond Act funds will undergo a Preliminary Review Process by the Office of


Facilities Planning.


 


Please indicate on a separate row each project number given to you by the Office of Facilities Planning.


Project Number


(No Response)  
3. For large projects that seek to blend Smart Schools Bond Act dollars with other funds, please note that Smart


Schools Bond Act funds can be allocated on a pro rata basis depending on the number of new classrooms built
that directly replace transportable classroom units.
 
If a district seeks to blend Smart Schools Bond Act dollars with other funds describe below what other funds are
being used and what portion of the money will be Smart Schools Bond Act funds.


(No Response)  
4. If you have made an allocation for Replace Transportable Classrooms, complete this table.


Note that the calculated Total at the bottom of the table must equal the Total allocation for this category that you
entered in the SSIP Overview overall budget.


Sub-Allocation


Construct New Instructional Space
(No Response)


Enhance/Modernize Existing Instructional Space
(No Response)


Other Costs
(No Response)


Totals: 0  
5. Please detail the type, quantity, per unit cost and  total cost of the eligible items under each sub-category. This is


especially important for any expenditures listed under the "Other" category. All expenditures must be capital-bond


eligible to be reimbursed through the SSBA. If you have any questions, please contact us directly through


smartschools@nysed.gov.


Add rows under each sub-category for additional items, as needed.


Select the allowable expenditure


type.


Repeat to add another item under


each type.


Item to be purchased Quantity Cost per Item Total Cost


(No Response) (No Response) (No Response) (No Response) (No Response)  


01/04/2018 01:52 PM Page 15 of 17







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD Status Date: 08/14/2015 00:51 PM


Smart Schools Investment Plan - 2016-17 Version (Original) - Draft


High-Tech Security Features


Page Last Modified: 01/04/2018


1. Describe how you intend to use Smart Schools Bond Act funds to install high-tech security features in school
buildings and on school campuses.


We plan to use the SSBA funds to install high tech security features such as, CCTV, cameras systems, emergency paging and notification systems and


access control systems.  
2. All plans and specifications for the erection, repair, enlargement or remodeling of school buildings in any public


school district in the State must be reviewed and approved by the Commissioner. Districts that plan capital


projects using their Smart Schools Bond Act funds will undergo a Preliminary Review Process by the Office of


Facilities Planning. 


Please indicate on a separate row each project number given to you by the Office of Facilities Planning.


 


Project Number


65-15-01-06-0-001-016  
3. Was your project deemed eligible for streamlined Review?


Yes


No    
4. Include the name and license number of the architect or engineer of record.


Name License Number


Joseph Kosiorek 30219274  
5. If you have made an allocation for High-Tech Security Features, complete this table.


Note that the calculated Total at the bottom of the table must equal the Total allocation for this category that you
entered in the SSIP Overview overall budget.


Sub-Allocation


Capital-Intensive Security Project (Standard Review)
400,000


Electronic Security System
0


Entry Control System
0


Approved Door Hardening Project
0


Other Costs
0


Totals: 400,000  
6. Please detail the type, quantity, per unit cost and  total cost of the eligible items under each sub-category. This is


especially important for any expenditures listed under the "Other" category. All expenditures must be capital-bond


eligible to be reimbursed through the SSBA. If you have any questions, please contact us directly through


smartschools@nysed.gov.


Add rows under each sub-category for additional items, as needed.


Select the allowable expenditure


type.


Repeat to add another item under


each type.


Item to be purchased Quantity Cost per Item Total Cost


Capital-Intensive Security Emergency & Paging 1 228,000 228,000


01/04/2018 01:52 PM Page 16 of 17







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD Status Date: 08/14/2015 00:51 PM


Smart Schools Investment Plan - 2016-17 Version (Original) - Draft


High-Tech Security Features


Page Last Modified: 01/04/2018


Select the allowable expenditure


type.


Repeat to add another item under


each type.


Item to be purchased Quantity Cost per Item Total Cost


Project


Capital-Intensive Security


Project


CCTV Cameras 1 128,000 128,000


Capital-Intensive Security


Project


Access Controls 1 44,000 44,000


  


01/04/2018 01:52 PM Page 17 of 17








1 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  


January 9, 2018 6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


 
a. Approval of Agenda 


RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 


pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of January 9, 2018. 
 
Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 
 
2.  Presentations: 


• National Honor Society Certificates 
• School Report Card and Accountability Update –Melanie Stevenson 


 
3.  Public Access to the Board: 


This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  
 
4.  Reports and Correspondence: 


a. Reports: (Note to BOE: Please email questions to the Superintendent) 
• Principals and Assistant Principals 


 Elementary School 
♦ Melissa Pietricola, Principal 
♦ Kellie Marciano, Assistant Principal 
♦ June Muto, Assistant Principal 


 Middle School 
♦ Mark Mathews, Principal 
♦ Kristin DeFeo, Assistant Principal 


 High School 
♦ Brian Read, Principal 
♦ Matthew Wendel, Assistant Principal 


• Director 
 Megan Paliotti 
 Robyn Roberts-Grant 


• Student Board of Education Representative 
 Brianna Boone 


• Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations 
 Robert Magin 


• Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement 
 Melanie Stevenson 


• Superintendent 
 Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 


• Committees 
 Audit Committee – Danny Snyder, John Boogaard, Izetta Younglove 
 Budget Committee – All BOE Members 
 Building and Grounds/Capital Project/Energy Committee – All BOE Members 
 Personnel & Negotiations Committee – Edward Magin, Izetta Younglove 
 Community Relations – Izetta Younglove, Linda Eygnor 







2 
 


 Four County SBA Liaison – Edward Magin, Lucinda Collier 
 Policy Committee – John Boogaard, Andrew Mathes 


 
b. Good News 
c. Other 


 
5.  Consent Agenda: 


A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by _______, and 
seconded by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of December 12, 2017. 
 


b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 Nov. 13, 15, 21, 28, 29, Dec. 04, 06, 08, 11, 12, 13, 21,2017 and instructs the Superintendent to 
 implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:   


    
 13964  13210   11483    11484    13983    11108    13978    13404    13285    11127   12433    13915    
 13965  13520   13392    10232    11313    12849    13644    13974    11419    11547    11740    
 13487  13971    12767    12698    12614    13170    13910    11156              


              IEP Amendments:   13237   11922    13750 
 


c) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 


d) Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for November 2017. 
 


e) Preliminary Smart Schools Investment Plan 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the preliminary Smart Schools Investment Plan.   
 


f) Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Intent to Retire –Cathy Peterson 


Cathy Peterson, English Teacher, has submitted a letter of resignation for purpose of retirement.   
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation as an English Teacher, for purpose of retirement, 
from Cathy Peterson, effective June 30, 2018. 
 







3 
 


2. Letter of Resignation –Kathleen Buckalew 
Kathleen Buckalew, Cleaner, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Kathleen Buckalew as a Cleaner, effective 
December 23, 2017.  
 


3. Letter of Resignation –Donna Mills 
Donna Mills, Bus Driver, has submitted a letter of resignation to accept another position within the 
district. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation from Donna Mills as bus driver, contingent 
upon her appointment has a Teacher Aide, effective with the close of business on January 9, 2018. 
 


4. Termination of Employment – Stacey Fox 
RESOLUTION 


       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  
        and pursuant to pursuant to Section 73 of the Civil Service Law, the Board of Education hereby      
        terminates the employment of Stacey Fox as Clerk Typist, effective January 3, 2018. 


 
5. Appoint Teacher Aide – Donna Mills 


Megan Paliotti recommends Donna Mills as a Teacher Aide. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Donna Mills as a 
Teacher Aide, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Probationary Period: January 10, 2018-September 11, 2018 
Salary: $10.40/hour  
 


6. Appoint Teacher Aide – Tina Huntington 
Megan Paliotti recommends Tina Huntington as a Teacher Aide. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Tina Huntington as a 
Teacher Aide, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Probationary Period: January 15, 2018-September 16, 2018 
Salary: $10.40/hour  
 


7. Appoint Reading Teacher – Haley Hutter 
Melissa Pietricola recommends Haley Hutter to fill a teacher position. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Haley Hutter as a 
Reading Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 







4 
 


 
Certification:  Initial – Literacy Birth-6 
Tenure Area:  Reading 
Probationary Period: January 17, 2018-January 16, 2022 
Salary: Step A $43,753 
This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent required by the applicable 
provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive 
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c 
and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four 
(4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final 
year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 


8. Permanent Appointment – Joseph Dziekonski 
Daniel Friday recommends Joseph Dziekonski to a permanent appointment as a Cleaner. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Joseph Dziekonski as a Cleaner 
effective February 7, 2018. 
 


9. Permanent Appointment – Lisa Cook 
Melanie Stevenson recommends Lisa Cook to a permanent appointment as Senior Clerk/Typist. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Lisa Cook as Senior Clerk/Typist 
effective January 22, 2018. 
 


10. Permanent Appointment – Samantha Gardner 
Nancy Younglove recommends Samantha Gardner to a permanent appointment as Food Service Helper. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Samantha Gardner as Food Service 
Helper effective February 5, 2018. 
 


11. Permanent Appointment – Mary Swarthout 
Nancy Younglove recommends Mary Swarthout to a permanent appointment as Cook. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Mary Swarthout as Cook effective 
February 5, 2018. 
 


12. Program Appointments 
       The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    
       grants. 


 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual to work various enrichment programs       
        effective January 10, 2018 through June 30, 2018 conditional upon a criminal history record check     
        according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  







5 
 


 
 


Staff Position $/Hr. 
Zachary Lindsay Grant Program Aide $10.40 
Jennifer Kelsey Grant Program Teacher $30.00 
Patricia Jackson Grant Program Teacher $30.00 
Cindy O’Dell Grant Program Aide $10.67 
Sundra Besaw Grant Program Aide $10.67 
Tammy Snyder Grant Program Aide $10.40 


 
13. Co-Curricular Appointments 


                The following individual is being recommended to fill a co-curricular position.  
 
 


                      RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           


       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
       2017-18 school year effective January 10, 2018: 
 


Last First Bldg Tittle Step Year Salary 
McCarty Colleen HS Interact Club Advisor   Volunteer 
Richwalder Alex MS Solo Fest Advisor   $22.00/hour not to exceed 


$176.00 
Richwalder Alex MS All-County Band – Jr. High   Volunteer 
Richwalder Alex MS Pit Band Director 2 4 $1,357 


 
14. Appoint Parent Liaison 


RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Monica Paul, Parent Liaison at 12.00/hr.       
 2017-18 school year effective January 10, 2018. 
 
15. Abolish Non-Instructional Position 


        Whereas, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District has determined that for reasons of economy  
        and efficiency it is necessary to abolish position in the classified civil service; and therefore 


RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved, that the Board of Education hereby abolishes the following classified civil service        
        positions effective January 9, 2018; 


         Position  Classification               Incumbent 
  Clerk-Typist  competitive   vacant 


 
16. Appoint Volunteers 


        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district. 


 
Michelle VanCuyck  Charlotte Martin Colleen McCarty Allison Denk 
Kevin Jackson  Marcia Fowler  Sarah Lynn  Heidi Schwittek Barnes 
Kimberley Decker  Jessica Whitcomb Alayna Shipley  
 
 
 
 







6 
 


6.  Policies  
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under Policies is made by _______, and seconded by_______ any 
discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a) Approval of Policies 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 
 
6000 Personnel  
6120 Equal Employment Opportunity Revised 
6121 Sexual Harassment of District Personnel Revised 
7000 Students  
7131 Non-Resident Students Revised 
7313 Suspension of Students Revised 
7320 Alcohol, Tobacco, Drugs and Other Substances Revised 
7330 Searches and Interrogations of Students Revised 
7410 ExtraCurricular Activities Revised 
7420 Sports and the Athletic Program Revised 
7515 Head Lice Revised 
7530 Child Abuse and Maltreatment Revised 
7540 Suicide Revised 
7551 Sexual Harassment of Students Revised 
7553 Hazing of Students Revised 
7560 Notice of Sex Offenders Revised 
7570 Supervision of Students Revised 
7580 Safe Public School Choice Option Revised 
7615 Least Restrictive Environment Revised 
7616 Pre-referral Intervention Strategies Revised 
7617 Declassification of Students with Disabilities Revised 
7630 Committee on Special Education  (CSE) Committee on Preschool 


Special Education (CPSE) 
Revised 


7640 Student Individualized Education Program (IEP): Development and 
Provision 


Revised 


7641 Transition Services Revised 
7650 Identification and Register of Children with Disabilities (Child Find) Revised 
8000 Instruction  
8110 Curriculum Development, Resources and Evaluation Revised 
8130 Equal Educational Opportunities Revised 
8210 Safety Conditions and Prevention Instruction Revised 
8271 Internet Safety/Internet Content Filtering Revised 
8310 Purpose of Instructional Materials and Academic Freedom Revised 
8330 Objection to Instructional Materials and Controversial Issues Revised 
8340 Instructional Materials Revised 
8430 Independent Study Revised 
8440 Home Instruction (Home Schooling) Revised 
   


 


Information Items: 
a. Claims Auditor Reports 


 
Public Access to the Board: 


This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education. 
  
 Motion for Adjournment: 







7 
 


 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 
 








 


45 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  


December 12, 2017  6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Edward Magin, Linda Eygnor, Andrew Mathes, Danny Snyder, Izetta Younglove, 
John Boogaard  
Superintendent:  Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations: Robert Magin 
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement: Melanie Stevenson 
District Clerk (DC):  Tina Fuller  
Approximately 4 students, staff and guests 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
        President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
         


 Approval of Agenda: 
 Andrew Mathes moved and Edward Magin seconded the following motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 


Collier, L. Eygnor, I. Younglove, D. Snyder and J. Boogaard voted yes. 
 


       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of December 12, 2017. 
 
2.  Presentations: 


• Naomi Himes, CitiBoces presented the new website. 
 


3.  Public Access to the Board: 
No one addressed the Board of Education 


 
4.  Reports and Correspondence: 


• Board members asked various questions and comments regarding the Administrative Reports. 
 


5.  Consent Agenda: 
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by Linda Eygnor 
and seconded by Izetta Younglove.  It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. Collier, E. Magin, J. Boogaard, D. Snyder, 
A. Mathes voted yes. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of November 14, 2017. 
 


b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 11/8, 11/13, 11/14, 11/15, 11/20, 11/21, 11/27, 11/28, 11/30, 12/1/17 and instructs the Superintendent 
 to implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:   


    
 13963    13962    11340    13844    11119    11872    10297    11573    13973    11862    12182   11685 


              IEP Amendments:   11283    13210    12985    12109    11860    11209    13873    13969    10918    13076 







 


46 
 


 
c) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 


d) Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for October 2017. 
 


e) Award Bid for Pupil Transportation 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
 Schools and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes awarding a bid for pupil transportation to 
 the bidder deemed to be the lowest responsible meeting the bid specifications. 


 
 Bidder         Amount 
 Durham School Services, 2601 Navistar Drive, Lisle, IL  60532  $305.00/day 


 
f) Funds Transfer 


RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, amend the 2017-2018 budget by an increase of up to $5,178.17 to 
 appropriations code A9950-900-07-0000 (interfund transfers) for the transfer from General Fund to 
 Capital Fund in lieu of issuing debt, using surplus unassigned fund balance. This transfer will reduce the 
 overall maximum amount of debt which will be issued for the voter approved capital project on the  March 
 5, 2007 vote. 
 


g) Single Audit Report and Extraclassroom Activity Audit Report 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Single Audit Report for the year ending June 30, 2017.   
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Extraclassroom Activity Audit Report for the year ending June 30, 
2017.   
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it further Resolved, that the Board accepts the Corrective Action Plan for the Extraclassroom Activity 
Audit for the year ending June 30, 2017. 
 


h) Correction “Acting Principal” Empowered to Suspend Students 
RESOLUTION 


 BE IT RESOLVED that on the recommendation of the Superintendent the Board of Education hereby 
 approves that for the duration of the 2016-2017 2017-2018 school year, in the absence of a Building 
 Principal, the Assistant Principal for the building shall be designated as “Acting Principal” and shall be e
 empowered to  suspend a student for a period of five (5) school days or less. 
 


i) Personnel Items: 







 


47 
 


1. Letter of Intent to Retire –Anne L’Hommedieu 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation as Library Media Specialist, for purpose of 
retirement, from Anne L’Hommedieu, effective December 31, 2017. 
 


2. Letter of Intent to Retire –Sally Burgess 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation as Elementary Teacher, for purpose of retirement, 
from Sally Burgess, effective July 1, 2018. 
 


3. Letter of Resignation –Selena Abbott 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Selena Abbott as a Teacher Aide, effective 
December 22, 2017.  
 


4. Appoint Bus Driver – Brigette Henry 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Brigette Henry as a 
Bus Driver, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Hours/Day: 5   
Probationary Period: December 13, 2017-June 12, 2018 
Salary: $17.00/hr.  
 


5. Appoint Cleaner – Jason Roelle 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Jason Roelle as a 
Cleaner, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-
1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


         Probationary Period: December 13, 2017-June 12, 2018 
         Salary: $9.75/hr. 
 


6. Permanent Appointment – Charity Yates 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Charity Yates as a Bus Driver 
effective January 10, 2018. 
 


7. Permanent Appointment – Brian Heffernan 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Brian Heffernan as a Maintenance 
Worker/Groundskeeper effective January 10, 2018. 
 


8. Permanent Appointment – Paul Erway 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 







 


48 
 


pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Paul Erway as a Maintenance 
Worker/Groundskeeper effective January 10, 2018. 
 


9. Program Appointments 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual to work various enrichment programs       
        effective December 13, 2017 through June 30, 2018 conditional upon a criminal history record check     
        according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  


 
Staff Position $/Hr. 
Bobby-Jo Mendenhall Grant Program Aide $9.75 12/13/17-12/30/17 


$10.40 12/31/17-6/30/18 
Brendin Juliano Grant Program Aide $9.75 12/13/17-12/30/17 


$10.40 12/31/17-6/30/18  
Spencer Lippert Grant Program Aide $9.75 12/13/17-12/30/17 


$10.40 12/31/17-6/30/18 
Kurt Laird Grant Program Teacher $30.00 
Kirstin Rose Grant Program Aide $9.75 12/13/17-12/30/17 


$10.40 12/31/17-6/30/18 
Tristan Dietschler Grant Program Aide $9.75 12/13/17-12/30/17 


$10.40 12/31/17-6/30/18 
Elizabeth Dietschler Grant Program Aide $9.75 12/13/17-12/30/17 


$10.40 12/31/17-6/30/18 
Megan Caminiti Grant Program Teacher $30.00 
Brenda Mitchell Grant Program Teacher $30.00 
Benjamin Stopka Grant Program Teacher $30.00 
Adam Bishop Grant Program Teacher $30.00 
Kristin McMorris Grant Program Teacher $30.00 


 
10. Co-Curricular Appointments 


                RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           


       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
       2017-18 school year: 
 


Last First Bldg Tittle Step Year Salary 
Bartholomew Michelle HS Musical Costume Designer 1 1 $380.00 
Bartholomew Michelle HS Musical Costumer 1 1 $380.00 


 
11. Correction Appoint English Teacher – Jay Pfluke 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Jay Pfluke as an 
Engligh Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
Certification:  Professional – English Language Arts 7-12 
Tenure Area:  English 
Probationary Period: November 20, 2017-November 19, 2021 
Salary: Step N  $53,896 $55,157 
This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent required by the applicable 







 


49 
 


provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive 
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c 
and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four 
(4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final 
year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 


12. Correction North Rose-Wolcott Teachers’ Association Contract Ratification 
       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of School and    
       pursuant to Education Law, hereby ratifies and approves the terms of the Agreement between the       
       Superintendent of Schools of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District and the North Rose -    
       Wolcott Teachers' Association for the period covering July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2020 2021, and  
       authorizes the Superintendent and Board of Education President to execute the final contract. 


 
13. Appoint Volunteers 


        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district. 


 
Colin Nash  Ashley Krul  Mary Ann Giebner  Thomas Whitehouse 
Tera Ludlum   
 


6.  Policies  
Policy Numbers 5720 and 5730 were pulled from the list of policies being approved for further discussion. 
 
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under Policies is made by Edward Magin and seconded 
by John Boogaard.  It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. Collier, I. Younglove, L. Eygnor, D. Snyder, A. Mathes 
voted yes. 
 
a) Approval of Policies 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 
 
5000 Non-Instructional/Business Operations  
5640 Smoking/Tobacco Use Revised 
5670 Records Management Revised 
5672 Information Security Breach and Notification Revised 
5674 Date Networks and Security Access New 
5681 School Safety Plans Revised 
5682 Cardiac Automated External Defibrillators (AEDs) in Public School 


Facilities 
Revised 


5683 Fire and Emergency Drills Revised 
5690 Exposure Control Program Revised 
5721 Idling School Buses on School Grounds Revised 
6000 Personnel  
6130 Evaluation of Personnel Revised 
6170 Fingerprinting Clearance of New Hires Revised 
6211 Employment of Relatives of Board Members Revised 
6212 Certification and Qualifications Revised  
6213 Registration and Professional Development Revised 
6215 Probation and Tenure Revised 
6216 Disciplining a Tenured Teacher or Certified Personnel Revised 
6220 Temporary Personnel Revised 







 


50 
 


6410 Acceptable Use Policy Revised 
6411 Use of Email in the District Revised 
6420 Employee Personnel Records and Release of Information Revised 
6430 Employee Political Activities Revised 
6550 Leave of Absence Revised 
6551 Family and Medical Leave Act Revised 
6570 Determination of Employment Status:  Employee or Independent 


Contractor 
Revised 


7000 Students  
7121 Diagnostic Screening of Students Revised 
7133 Education of Homeless Children and Youth Revised 
7210 Student Evaluations Revised 
7220 Graduation Options/Early Graduation/Accelerated Programs Revised 
7222 Diploma or Credential Options for Students with Disabilities Revised 
7240 Student Records :  Access and Challenge Revised 
7242 Military Recruiters’ Access to Students Revised 
7243 Student Data Breaches Revised 
7260 Designation of Person in Parental Relation Revised 
7270 Rights of Non-Custodial Parents Revised 
7315 Student Acceptable Use Policy Revised 


 


 
Additions to the Agenda:  


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the additions to the December 12, 2017 meeting agenda. 


 
 Motion for approval by Edward Magin seconded by Danny Snyder It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 


Collier, J. Boogaard, I. Younglove, L. Eygnor and A. Mathes voted yes. 
 


1. Appoint Long-Term Substitute –Teacher – Bradley LeFevre 
       Melissa Pietricola recommends Bradley LeFevre as a long-term substitute elementary teacher. 


 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Bradley LeFevere as Long Term     
       Substitute Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners  
       Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
                     Certification: Initial, Childhood Education Grades 1-6 
       Appointment Dates:  December 13, 2017-June 30, 2018 
       Salary:  Step A $43,753 prorated to start date  
 
 Motion for approval by Edward Magin seconded by Andrew Mathes.  It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 


Collier, J. Boogaard, I. Younglove, L. Eygnor and D. Snyder voted yes. 
 


2. Appoint Coordinator for Universal Pre-Kindergarten – Pamela Brooks 
                    RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and  
       pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Pamela Brooks as the Coordinator for             
       Universal Pre-Kindergarten at a salary of $4,000 prorated to start date of 12/13/17 for the 2017-18     
       school year. 
 







 


51 
 


 Motion for approval by Linda Eygnor seconded by Izetta Younglove.  It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 
Collier, J. Boogaard, E. Magin, A. Mathes and D. Snyder voted yes. 


 
3. Appoint Coordinator of Expanded UPK for Three Year Old Students 


        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and  
        pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Pamela Brooks as the Coordinator of      
        Expanded UPK for Three Year Old Students at a stipend of $2,000 prorated to start date of December  
        13, 2017 for the 2017-18 school year. 
 
 Motion for approval by John Boogaard seconded by Danny Snyder.  It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 


Collier, E. Magin, I. Younglove, L. Eygnor and A. Mathes voted yes. 
 


4. Letter of Intent to Retire –Crystal Roder 
      Crystal Roder, Teaching Assistant, has submitted a letter of resignation for purpose of retirement.   


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation as Teaching Assistant, for purpose of retirement, 
from Crystal Roder, effective July 1, 2018. 


 
 Motion for approval by Linda Eygnor seconded by Danny Snyder.  It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 


Collier, J. Boogaard, I. Younglove, E. Magin and A. Mathes voted yes. 
 


5. Co-Curricular Appointments 
                    The following individual is being recommended to fill a co-curricular position.  
 
                      RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           


       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
       2017-18 school year: 
 


Last First Bldg Title Step Year Salary 
Snyder Joseph HS Interact Club Advisor   Volunteer 


 
 Motion for approval by Edward Magin seconded by Andrew Mathes.  It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 


Collier, J. Boogaard, I. Younglove, L. Eygnor and D. Snyder voted yes. 
 


6. Appoint Volunteers 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district. 


 
Michelle Loperfido  
  


 Motion for approval by Linda Eygnor seconded by Danny Snyder.  It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. 
Collier, J. Boogaard, I. Younglove, E. Magin and A. Mathes voted yes. 


 
 EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
Linda Eygnor moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes,  J. Boogaard, and D. Snyder voted yes. 







 


52 
 


 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education upon recommendation of Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves Executive Session at 7:09 PM for the specific purpose to discuss a specific student. 
 
The Board took a break prior to starting Executive Session. 
 
REGULAR SESSION: 
The meeting returned to regular session at 7:45 PM. 
 
Adjournment: 
 
Izetta Younglove moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. L. 
Collier, E. Magin, L. Eygnor, J. Boogaard and D. Snyder voted yes. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:47PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Tina Fuller, Clerk of the Board of Education 
 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD


Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2017-2018


Color Key: NR-W EmployeeNew Sub Don't call


1/9/2018 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Baggott Megan 315-879-3111 All K-12 Childhood Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Barber Darcy 315-283-2084 All K-12 Childhood Ed 12/13/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Barravecchio Joseph 617-930-2285 Gr. 5-8 T Asst. xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bartholomew Georgianna 315-365-3166 K - 4 only Tasst XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Benson Deborah 315-754-7006 All K-6 Elementary Ed. 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015


Beshures Michael 585-217-3738 All 9-12 Technology 9/8/2015 x x x x


Binggeli Dale 315-946-4685 All K-12 Phys Ed 8/11/2015


Borden Kimberly 315-947-6214 MS Only Spanish 7-12 7/13/2016 x x x x


Briscese Barbara 315-594-2510 K-12 English 7-12 9/12/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bromley Karli 315-592-8669 All 9-12 xx 10/13/2015


Brown Sally Ann 315-483-6869 Teacher Aide- HS ONLY XX 8/11/2015


Brown Susan 315-524-4152 All Special Ed & N,K, Grades 1-6 12/13/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bruehl Samantha 585-410-0116 K-4 XX 2/1/2018 x x x x x


Carroll Ashley 315-702-4074 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Cole Brian 315-806-0346 Gr. 9-12 Childhood Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Coleman Barbara 315.594.2271 K-12 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Crippen Delicia 315-576-6665 K-8 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Crippen Laurie 315.594.1741


Teacher Aide-MS Library 


Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x x


Crowell Elizabeth 315-594-2994 All 5-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


DeBan Priscilla 315-216-4139 K-12 Library 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


DeCausemaker Anthony 315-399-0022 K-12 XX 11/14/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


DeCausemaker Jerry 315-594-9649 All K-12 Bus. 7 Distrib. Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x Building Sub @MS


Decker Taurie 585-490-1713 All SWD 1-6, Childhood Ed 1-6 12/13/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Demaray Sarah 850-570-7257 K-4 Childhood Education 1-6 9/12/2017 x x x x x


Dennis Heather All K-4 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x


Fitzmaurice Terri K - 4 Only 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Fox Rosa 315-573-4493 All Music 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Frazer Tracey 315-359-7548 K-12 xx 12/13/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 MS Only 8/11/2015 x x x x


Frey Dylan 315-704-8612 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Gill Andrea 315-576-3093 All K-12 Childhood Ed 1-6 8/30/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Goodman Tina 315-594-6043 TASST @ High School XX 8/11/2015


Graham (Lapp) Jessica 315-730-8002 K-12 xx 12/14/2016 x x x x x x x x x


Green Lydia 315-594-8955 TASST @ NRE XX 8/11/2015


Griggs Brenna 585-694-0285 K-12 Music 10/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Groth, II Michael 585-737-9712 K-12 Math 7-12 2/14/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Guerra Darcy 315-576-6352 All K-4 xx 11/10/2015 x x x x x


1







North Rose-Wolcott CSD


Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2017-2018


1/9/2018 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Guthrie Becky J. 315-729-8135 Teacher Aide NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Guthrie Donna 315-587-4339 K-12 xx 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Harris Rebecca 315-263-6566 Gr. 9-12 Music 8/11/2015


Heiserman Amanda 315-573-9725 K-12 XX 10/11/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Holvey Susan 585-329-6360 Childhood Ed 1-6 Early Childhool B-2 11/14/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Hosier Jessica 585-733-1248 All 9-12 Biology & Literacy 8/11/2015 x x x x


Huntington (Guerra) Tina 315-945-1793 K-12 XX 10/11/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Johnson Steve 315-436-1125 K-12 Biology 8/30/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Kenyon Susanna 315-947-5084 k-12 xx 12/13/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Kerr Jennifer 315-573-5085 T Aide-NRWE ONLY xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Kessler (milliman) Jessica 315.945.8198 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Lasher Susan All 5-8 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


Lavancha Nicole 315-398-3554 All XX 1/9/2018 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Lefevre Bradley 315-871-8337 K-12 Childhood Ed 1-6, SWD 1-6 9/12/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x Building Sub @NRWE


L'Hommedieu Anne 315-589-5103 All K-12 School Media Specialist 1/9/2018 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 All K-8 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Lockwood Pamela 315.576.7884 K - 8 Phys. Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Luciano Shirley 585-732-1617 TAide-NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Margraf Kristen 631-816-1324 LTS Counselor @ HS School Counselor 8/30/2016 x x x x


Martin Alexa 315-576-3022 All K-12 Visual Arts 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Martin Sarah 585-690-0813 All K-12 SWD B-2 11/8/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


McDorman Laura 315-209-3050 Childhood Ed 1-6 9/12/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


McKown Emma 315-398-9601 K-12 XX 1/10/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 Teaching Asssistant XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Milem Bonna 315-767-4320 All K - 12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Morris William 585-260-1624 K-12 TESOL 10/11/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Morse Deborah 315-594-9287 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Mundy Pamela 315-399-7024 TASST Certified XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Murphy Victoria 315.594.8690 TASST - MS & HS XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Navratil Laurie 315.587.9896 All K-8 ELA 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Neal Joshua 315-447-0250 TASST -NRWE ONLY xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Palmer Teresa 315-594-8196 All 12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Paul Kristen 315-800-7821 K-8 xx 12/13/2017 x x x x x x x x x


Pentycofe Kathleen 315-587-2733 Teacher Aide-NWRE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Pentycofe Erik 315-587-2733 TASST @ NRE ONLY cell #:398-2196 XX 8/11/2015


Pierce Susan 315-573-0631 XX 2/14/2016


Poole Chere 315-594-2061 TAide - MS Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x


2







North Rose-Wolcott CSD


Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2017-2018


1/9/2018 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Quill Carol 315-406-7067 All K-4 Spl Ed K-12 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Reed Shueston 315-730-1545 All PreK-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Rose Becky Gr. 5-8 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x


Ruggio Brianna 315-214-9490 K-12


SWD 1-6, SWD 7-12 Childhood 


Educ. 1-6 1/10/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Schmidt Laurie 315-365-3080 All K-4 Tasst xx 8/11/2105 x x x x x


Skinner Howard 315-587-2771 All 9-12 8/11/2015 x x x x


Smith Donna 315.564.6244 K 4 and 9-12 Only  NO MS N, K-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Smith Sally 315-626-6246 K - 4 Only K-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 K - 8 Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Sprague Roxanne 315-576-5588 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x Principal Sub


Stahl Diana 607-798-3166 All K-6 + Principal 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Starczewski Karli 315-679-8317 K-8 xx 12/13/2017 x x x x x x x x x


Stevens Melissa 315.754.3047 Teacher Aide -NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Teeter Starr 315-402-8032 K-12 XX 11/14/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Thiemann Karen 315.587.9077 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Thiemann Edward 315.587.9077 All K-12 Art 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Thompson Tarsilla 315-594-1979 All 9-12 10/13/2015 x x x x


Tubolino Tony 585-278-4444 K-12 XX 10/10/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 K-4 Only xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Van Cura Joseph 585-734-7635 All K-12 N, K, 1-6 Perm. 11/8/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Vigliotti Lorelei 315-767-4529 All K-12 Math 8/30/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Waldron Laura 315-573-4340 All xx 12/13/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Weigartz Elizabeth 315.483.7208 5 - 12 Only Teaching Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


Whitehouse Nicole 315-286-4871 All K-12 XX 12/8/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Whiting Mary Jo 315-626-2157 All K-12 Art 7/11/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Willmart Zachariah 518-222-2703 All K-12 Music 11/8/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x Building Sub @HS


Wilson Peggy 315-879-4213 RN NRWE ONLY 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Wilson Ivana 315.587.9083 K - 4 & 9-12 ONLY  No MS XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Young Amanda 315.573.5141 K-12 None XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Youngman Kimberly 315-573-2884 T Aide - MS Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x


Youngman Tasha 585-490-3387 All K-4 ECE 1-6/SWD 1-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x


3







North Rose-Wolcott CSD


Service Employee Substitute List


2017-18


Color Key: NR-W Employee New Sub Don't call  


1/9/2018 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 


Service 


Helper Clerical


School


Monitor


Bus 


Driver


Grounds & 


Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 


Worker


Auto 


Mechanic Notes


Anderson Roger 315-679-6738 7/13/2011 x x


Anthony Betty 315-587-4560 2/12/2008 x


Anthony Gale 315-587-4459 7/13/2016 x  


Barker Bettsey 315-879-4959 11/18/2014 x x


Barravechio Joseph 617-930-2285 6/25/2014 x


Bateman Ariana 315-401-5822 10/20/2014 x x x x x


Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 3/11/2009 x x


Betts Barbara 315-587-9751 8/11/2015 x x x x


Bornheimer Ross 315-594-1124 11/18/2008 x


Briggs Michael 315-483-4541 4/21/2009 x x x


Brooks Robin 315-576-5430 9/27/2005 x x


Brown Lisa 315-573-5263 6/10/2015 x


Burry Jessica 585-301-2068 10/23/2013 x


Campbell Lee 315-754-6411 12/19/2012 x x x x x


Caves Susan 315-573-8664 7/12/2017 x x x


Chatfield Lynn 315-594-8122 8/31/2016 x


Coleman Barbara 315-594-2271 8/31/2016 x


Conrow JoJean 315-587-9591 9/28/2011 x


Converse Scott 315-587-2554 5/9/2000 x x


Countryman Sara 315-576-3765 4/22/2015 x x X Maintenance x  


Crippen Delicia 315-576-6665 6/10/2008 x


Dapolito Amy 315-730-8186 9/9/2015 x x x


DeWaters Caroline 315-879-7206 7/12/2017 x


Dobbin Kimberly 315-573-2597 10/14/2015 x


DuBois Yolanda 315-754-0034 10/23/2013 x x


Dziekonski Joyce 315-594-8971 1/12/2005 x


Fisher William 315-594-2064 7/12/2017 x


Forjone William 315-871-7314 10/12/2016 x


Frazer Tracey 315-359-7548 12/13/2017 x x


Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 5/14/2002 x x


Galens Lynn 315-587-4463 7/13/2016 x NRWE only


Pending FP


4







North Rose-Wolcott CSD


Service Employee Substitute List


2017-18


1/9/2018 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 


Service 


Helper Clerical


School


Monitor


Bus 


Driver


Grounds & 


Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 


Worker


Auto 


Mechanic Notes


Gary Robert 315-587-9823 4/13/2011 x


Graham (Lapp) Jessica 315-730-8002 12/14/2016 x x x x


Guerra Darcy 315-576-6352 11/11/2015 x x K-8 only


Guthrie Becky 315-729-8135 7/14/1998 x x x x


Guthrie Donna 315-587-4339 1/13/2016 x x


Harter Wendy 315-594-1924 6/23/2015 x summer


Henry Brigette 315-573-2371 11/15/2017 x


Housel Lynette 315-594-1469 3/12/2014 x x x x x
Huntington 


(Guerra) Tina 315-945-1793 12/14/2016 x x x


Hutchings Cheryl 315-594-8588 4/12/2017 x x


Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 6/25/2014 x x All K-12


Interlichia Thomas 315-741-1281 3/26/2012 x


Jason Wendy 315-515-9091 10/11/2005 x


Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 9/14/1999 x x


Krul Vickie 315-553-2108 9/27/1984 x


LaBounty Brennan 315-414-8318 6/10/2015 x x x


Lewis Kristina 585-355-7602 6/23/2015 x


Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 11/14/2012 x


Lockwood Michael 518-424-6943 10/14/2015 x x


Luciano Shirley 585-732-1617 6/26/2001 x


Mallory Pamela 315-283-4848 12/9/2015 x x x x Messenger x


Manley Barbara 585-794-9892 10/14/2015 x x


McIntyre Deborah 315-879-7071 11/11/2015 x


McKown Emma 315-398-9601 2/15/2017 x x


McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 2/10/2010 x x x


Meyer Karen 315-594-1968 5/28/2014 x


Milan Rindy 315-466-9538 3/15/2017 x


Milan Steven 315-350-1034 7/12/2017 x Grounds x


Miller Brenda 315-365-3224 5/22/2012  x  


Miller Deborah 351-594-9624 12/15/2009 x x


Milliman Jessica 315-587-9728 2/9/2011 x x


Mills Donna 315-587-1026 8/22/2012 x x x 315-945-5905 cell


5







North Rose-Wolcott CSD


Service Employee Substitute List


2017-18


1/9/2018 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 


Service 


Helper Clerical


School


Monitor


Bus 


Driver


Grounds & 


Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 


Worker


Auto 


Mechanic Notes


Minacapelli Margaret 315-483-8689 2/10/2015 X


Mitchell Steven 315-576-4776 10/12/2016 x x


Morse Deborah 315-594-9287 11/13/2007 x x


Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 5/8/2007 x


Noyes Diane 315-587-2334 5/28/2014 x x x x


Palmer Teresa 315-594-8196 5/22/2001 x x


Pentycofe Kathleen 351-587-2733 11/10/1998 x x


Pierce Susan 315-573-0631 4/22/2015 x x x  


Pitts Joan 315-594-1907 11/15/2017 x


Poole Chere 315-594-2061 9/23/2003 x x


Quereau Kathleen 315-460-6641 4/13/2016 x  x


Ray Kelly 315-573-4727 8/9/2017 x


Roberts Sharon 315-594-2721 1/9/2006 x 315-871-8869 cell


Roelle Andrea 315-594-6205 3/15/2017 x 585-755-5558 cell


Schinsing Michele 315-576-0289 8/9/2017 x


Schmiegel Jennifer 315-552-4076 12/9/2015 x


Schutt Vickie 585-314-6073 10/17/2012 x


Sember Kimberly 315-359-3332 6/12/2013 x x x x x x


Shirk Adam 315-626-6374 10/24/2006 x x 315-396-5522 cell


Shorts Jean 315-594-8548 7/25/2015 x


Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 11/16/2011 x


Starczewski Karli 315-679-8317 12/13/2017 x


Steves JoAnn 315-594-2297 9/18/2013 x x x


Swartout Mary 315-704-8843 9/28/2010 x x x x


Topping Kathy 315-5949476 8/19/2014 x


Tryon Marvin 315-871-6316 9/28/2010 x


Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 8/27/2013 x


Wahl Lorraine 315-359-8902 12/9/2015 x


White Justin 315-905-4160 10/14/2015 x


Whitehouse Nicole 315-286-4871 12/9/2015 x x x


Whitney Joan 315-594-1049 11/18/2008 x x


Williams Lisa 315-594-1425 6/25/2003 x


6







North Rose-Wolcott CSD


Service Employee Substitute List


2017-18


1/9/2018 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 


Service 


Helper Clerical


School


Monitor


Bus 


Driver


Grounds & 


Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 


Worker


Auto 


Mechanic Notes


Wilson Amy 315-569-1785 9/16/2014 x x x


Winter Barbara 315-573-0148 1/24/2012 x


Yarrow Sharon 315-594-2662 12/14/2016 x


Yates Charity 315-573-8834 5/24/2017 x


7

























































Report to the Board of Education 


January 2018 


Brian Read, High School Principal 


 


Strategic Action Plan Goal School Improvement Plan Action Step Progress 


1: By June 2017, all students 


taking a state assessment will 


be proficient (3 or 4, 65 or 


higher). [Goal to continue in 


2017-18 school year] 


Deploy interventions based on entry and exit data 


triggers, gather and report data on the 


effectiveness of the intervention, and assist in the 


development of action plans to refine the 


intervention appropriately (MTSS Tier 2). 


We are currently preparing to deploy a research-based 


counseling group known as “Why Try?”  Our Tier 2 Team will 


be identifying students for this intervention through a data 


analysis.  The same can be said for our academic Check In, 


Check Out intervention which is currently being developed 


for 9th graders who have struggled to make academic 


progress so far this year.   


Modify interim assessments for curriculum 


alignment and rigor. 


Midterms (Interim Assessment #2) will be administered 


throughout the week of January 22.  We will run an exam 


schedule on Wednesday, January 24 and Thursday, January 


25.  The purpose of the modified schedule is to allow for 


exams with timeframes that more closely match those of the 


Regents exams.  Midterm exam sessions for the core area 


subjects will last 1 hour and 45 minutes. 


2: By June 2017, each student 


who has achieved mastery 


will maintain mastery, and the 


percentage of new students 


achieving mastery will 


increase. [Goal to continue in 


2017-18 school year] 


Analyze school-wide data, develop resulting action 


plans, offer incentive programs, and celebrate 


successes (MTSS Tier 1). 


Early in January, we’ll have our first grade level data 


assemblies.  Students will see how their class compared to 


others in the areas of attendance, behavior, and coursework.  


We’ll be doing this each quarter.  Our Tier 1 Team has been 


analyzing referral data and has noted that tardy to class is 


the most common referral type.  The team will be designing 


activities to address this concern. 







Create and promote an advanced course guide for 


students to utilize to determine which courses 


they should take based on their future stories. 


I have been meeting with counselors and department 


representatives to identify potential course offerings for the 


2018-2019 school year.  Our goal is to offer courses that will 


prepare students to achieve their future stories.  We will be 


including a new course titled STEAM Engineering and Events 


that will focus on science-based innovation and 


collaboration.  We will also be offering a Genius Hour to 


select seniors.  This was a recommendation of the STEAM 


Task Force after much research and debate.  The idea behind 


Genius Hour is that students self-select a task that involves a 


considerable investment of time, energy, and skill 


application.  One example that was given was developing an 


iPhone app.  Students work, possibly collaboratively, over the 


course of several months to accomplish their task under the 


guidance of a staff member.  Tasks commonly require any or 


all of the following skills – communication, problem solving, 


collaboration, innovation, technical literacy, goal setting, and 


perseverance. 


3: By June 2019, by the end of 


second grade, all students will 


read at or above grade level. 


Increase the level of rigor in coursework and 


instructional resources. 


Over the course of the next couple of months, our district 


will be formally launching our personalized learning 


initiative.  We will have a professional development day on 


January 12 that will be dedicated to personalized learning.  


Teachers will be working to develop individualized 


instructional models that will facilitate personalized learning.  


This initiative will undoubtedly result in more student-


centered lessons that challenge students to reflect on varied 


sources.  To coincide with this initiative, we will be 


reformatting our monthly small group professional 


development sessions.  Up to this point, each teacher has 


received professional development on one of the 


components in the Danielson rubric.  Moving forward, each 



http://www.geniushour.com/





teacher will receive professional development on one of the 


pillars of personalized learning (targeted instruction, 


integration of digital content, data-driven decision making, 


and student ownership and reflection). 


4: Starting in the 2018-19 


school year, we will increase 


all students’ participation in 


STEAM courses by 10% each 


year. [Goal to continue in 


2017-18 school year] 


Develop recruitment methods to encourage 


students to take STEAM courses. 


For the second year in a row, we will be hosting a college 


alumni panel.  This year’s panel will be visiting on January 5.  


All students will have an opportunity to hear from the panel 


and ask questions of our recent alumni.  Last year’s event 


was a great success; alumni stressed the importance of 


embracing rigorous coursework and academic perseverance. 


 








BOE Report 
January 3, 2018 
June M. Muto, Assistant Principal 
21st Century Grant 
UPK Grant 
 


Strategic Plan Goal Action Step Progress  


1. By June 2017, all 
students taking a 
state assessment 
will be proficient 
(3 or 4, 65 or 
higher). 


 


 


3.  By June 2019, by the 
end of the second 
grade, all students will 
read at or above grade 
level. 


1.5.  Develop 
opportunities for 
targeted instruction 
time for student who 
are not meeting 
benchmarks 


 


 


3.3  Establish a culture 
that fosters a 
community of readers 
and writers. (Provide 
year-round 
opportunities to engage 
in interest based reading 
and writing experiences. 


• Through the 21st Century Learning Center Grant, we will be offering a before 
school Academic Tutoring Program, at North Rose-Wolcott Elementary 
School.  The program will run Monday – Thursday mornings from 7:50 -8:20 
a.m. beginning on January 16, 2018.  Tutoring will be offered in ELA and/or 
Math for 3rd and 4th grade students, whose teachers indicated that they 
would benefit from this additional instruction.     Permission forms were 
sent home before the Holiday break.   Scheduling and transportation 
arrangements are currently underway.  We have five elementary teachers 
who are going to provide the tutoring: Adam Bishop, Meagan Caminiti, 
Kristin McMorris, Brenda Mitchell, and Jennifer Kelsey. 


• All Afterschool Programs will resume on January 2, 2018.  Wonderful plans 
are underway to provide entertaining and engaging learning classes 
throughout the spring.  Some of these include; 


o Kripula Yoga (elementary school) 


o Foosball (expanding to the elementary program) 


o Marshall Arts (expanding to elementary program) 


• Provide 
enrichment 
opportunities 
outside the school 
day for e.g., Lego, 
Robotics, Science 







Olympiad o Snow Shoeing (High School program – during Feb. Break) 


o Super Saturday programs (see attached flyer) will occur on the first 
Saturday of the month through April. 


o Special events for families. 


o Wegman’s Zoo Mobile – Amazing Adaptations through the Seneca 
Park Zoo Society. 


o STEAM classes at both Middle School and Elementary School 


o Book Clubs 


o Weekly Field Trips (Middle School) 


 


Planning is ongoing. 


 


Additionally:  ACES (Adverse Childhood Experiences) and TIC (Trauma Informed 
Care) Training for all staff at all buildings will be held on January 17th. 


 


 


 


 


           


 







NRW MS Super Saturday Series 
NOTE: Doors Open at 8:30am. Activities are open to all students 


 
Where:  NRW Middle School, 5957 New Hartford St, Wolcott, NY 14590 
When:  Saturday, January 6, 2018 (Note times of each activity) 
 
Event      Time     Location____ 
Snow Man / Sculpture Building Contest  9am – 11am (judging at 11am) Outside 
Snow Fort Building Contest   1pm     Outside 
Cup Stacking Practice    8:30am – 10am   Cafeteria 
Cup Stacking Competition    10am – 11am     Cafeteria 
Karaoke Practice      8:30am – noon  
Karaoke Sing-Off     12 noon 
Chess       All Day     Cafeteria 
Winter Themed Arts & Crafts   All Day     Cafeteria 
Cookie Frosting and Hot Cocoa 
Foosball – Warm Up     8:30am    Cafeteria   
Parent / Child Doubles and Sibling Doubles  9am – 10am 
Rookie and Open Doubles    10am – 11:30am 
Rookie and Open Singles    11:30am - 2pm 
    
Foosball Events include: 
* Parent / Child Doubles – (‘PARENT’ could be parent, grandparent, aunt/uncle, or sibling who has graduated high school) 
* Sibling Doubles: This event will take place at the same time as Parent / Child Doubles 
* Doubles (for new and experienced players of any age) 
* Tournament Singles – (This event is for experienced players from NRW HS & MS) 
 


Pre-Registration / Permission Form 
 
These events are Free, however, we ask participants to pre-register so that the event runs more smoothly. 
 
NOTE: Transportation is NOT provided to this Activity Day.  
Please complete the player information below and returned to Mrs. Mahoney or Mr. O’Brien, ASAP. 
 
Student Name ___________________________________________  age ________  grade ______ 
 
Please check the activities you/your child plans to participate in. You may participate in as many activities as you wish, if 
the schedules allow: 


_____ Cup Stacking   ______ Chess   
_____ Karaoke     ______ Foosball   
_____ Arts & Crafts   ______ Snow Sculpture / Snow Fort 


 
Yes ____ No ____  My child’s name and picture may be used in stories and articles promoting NRW activities. 
 
Parent phone ____________________________________ e-mail _______________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________________________  ____________________ 


Signature - Parent /Guardian       Date 





		BOE Report January 2018 -Muto

		1-6-18 SUPER SATURDAY






Kristin DeFeo  - NR-W Middle School Assistant Principal – January, 2018 -  BOE Report 
District Strategic Plan and MS SCEP (School Comprehensive Education Plan – 2017-2018)   
 
Middle School Enrollment: 
5th grade 79 
6th grade 111 
7th grade 89 
8th grade 86 
Total 365 
 
Strategic Plan Goal Action Step Progress 
# 1. By June 2017, all students 
taking a state assessment will be 
proficient (3 or 4, 65 or higher) 
 
Tenet 6 – Family and Community 
Engagement 


Increase partnerships between 
school and families. 
 
 


Attendance Team – The NRW Middle School Attendance Team continues to 
meet bi-weekly to review attendance data, and to review interventions based on 
our monthly data and the NR-W attendance ladder.  *See below for our 
September – December data. 


• Level 1 – (5%) – Member of Middle School Attendance Team contacts 
parent/guardian.  Team member will also touch base 1:1 with the 
student.   


• Level 2 – (8%) – Letter sent home including the attendance ladder and 
current attendance record.  (*Letters sent home 12/4/17) 


• Level 3 – (10%) – Attendance Action Plan completed with member of 
Attendance Team and student.  Parent/guardian contacted, Action Plan 
mailed home.  Home visit may occur at this step. 


• Level 4 – (15%) – Letter sent home requesting a parent meeting with the 
Assistant Principal to review attendance guidelines. (*Letters sent home 
12/5/17) 


• Level 5 – (>20%) – Possible submission of referral to county agencies 
(FACT, PINS, CPS) for assistance.  
 


*Total 
days 


September 
(19 days) 


October (39 
days) 


November 
(57 days) 


Dec. 
(72 
days) 


Tier 1 
(5%)  


68 39 44 52 







Tier 2 
(8%) 


13 27 44 15 


Tier 3 
(10%) 


*same as 
above 


17 21 25 


Tier 4 
(15%) 


9 8 3 9 


Tier 5 
(20%) 


5 5 7 6 


 
December Attendance Challenge! 
From November 27th- December 22nd we had a grade level challenge for 
attendance.  Our 8th grade students had the best attendance during this time 
(95.18%). They will be receiving an ice cream treat! (*This was originally 
planned for December 22nd but due to the early release we had to reschedule.) 
 
January Newsletter:  *check out our website or Facebook page for the link!  
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Establish district-wide Multi-Tiered 
Systems of Support (MTSS) for 
academic & behavior 


MTSS 
Tier Two Interventions - As we move into 2018, our MTSS team is adding layers 
of support to the NR-W Middle School program.  “Why Try” and “Skills 
Streaming” are two Tier 2 supports we are adding to further support our students 
socially/emotionally. These groups will be formed based on our “Behavior 
Benchmark” results and will be led by our counselors who were recently trained.   
 
Parent Communication - The MTSS team is also adding “Parent Contact” days to 
our MTSS calendar.  Starting January 4th, every other Thursday we will be 
having parents in to talk with us in regards to interventions their child may be 
receiving and their progress in school.  This links to supporting the NR-W 
mission of preparing each child for a successful future. The team also updated the 
MTSS information on our website (and sent this home in the January Newsletter) 
to further inform our parents as to the supports we offer both academically and 
socially/emotionally for our students. In the January article we are also asking 
parents/guardians (as per our SCEP – Tenet 5) to submit any questions or 
suggestions they might have in regards to MTSS. 
 







TIC (Trauma-Informed Care) Team  
Vision Statement: “Empowering our community for the future.” 
 
*Links to TIC this month at the Middle School – At this point the NR-W Middle 
School TIC Team is hoping to share strategies/information with staff at an 
upcoming grade-level or Faculty Meeting. (*This information was shared in my 
last BOE update.) 
 
Restorative Practices - On December 14th, the NR-W Assistant Principals 
attended a "Restorative Practices" workshop in Rochester.  Here are a few 
highlights.  In our workshop, we learned that restorative practices... 


• reduce classroom disruption by 80% 
• focus on building relationships 
• Focus on the student taking responsibility and making it right. 
• focuses on behavior as a choice 


*current restorative practices we have in place at NR-W Middle School are a 
reflection form, restitution with parent consent (example - student makes a mess 
in the cafeteria they then have to help clean it up, and then lose that privilege of 
eating in the cafeteria for a period of time), positive behavior tracker in In-
School-Suspension to document choices that are respectful, responsible, safe, and 
kind, and counseling debrief. 


August 6th-9th is the next training for North Rose-Wolcott School teams. This in-
depth training will take place at WFL BOCES. 


Tenet 5 – Student Social and 
Emotional Developmental Health: 
 


 Cougar Pride Team – (PBIS)  
 
Cougar Pride Store – The Cougar Pride “Holiday Store” was a HUGE hit for our 
students.  We sold out of many items the first day.  Many of our students were 
very excited that they were able to buy (and have wrapped) a gift for their 
friends/family.  We hope to continue this next year. 
 
Character Trait of the Month - At our December Town Hall meetings we 
celebrated students with good attendance, and recognized students for our “Trait 
of the Month” for being “compassionate.”  *see our January newsletter for the 







winners!  For the month of January, we are focusing “courage.” 
 
*Courage is having the strength of character to do what we think is right.  It is 
doing something to help someone else without fear of personal repercussion.  
Courage is what it takes to stand up and speak up, even if it is an unpopular 
cause.  Having courage helps us be the positive change in the world, knowing 
whether to risk our individually or conform. 
 
Growth Mindset –year.  


• September – Everyone can learn - “No matter what your ability is, effort 
is what ignites that ability and turns it into accomplishment.”  ~ Carol 
Dweck 


• October – My brain is like a muscle that grows! – “The measure of 
intelligence is the ability to change.” ~ Albert Einstein 


• November – I am a valued member of this learning community. 
              “We rise by lifting others.” ~  Robert Ingersol 


• December – We love a challenge!  - “If you aren’t in over your head, 
how do you know how tall you are? ~ T.S. Eliot.  For this month, we 
talked about setting goals (academic, behavioral, etc.) at Town Hall to 
start out quarter two, AND told the students about the attendance 
challenge. 


• January – Feedback is a gift!  Accept it! – “I think it’s very important to 
have a feedback loop, where you’re constantly thinking about what 
you’ve done and how you could be doing better.” ~ Elon Musk 


#2: By June 2017, each student 
who has achieved mastery will 
maintain mastery, and the 
percentage of new students 
achieving mastery will increase. 


Provide access to enrichment 
opportunities for all students 


January 6th the NR-W Middle School After School Discovery Program is hosting 
their 2nd “Weekend Event” this year.  All NR-W Middle School students are 
invited to sign-up to participate.  Activities for this weekend include snow 
sculpture, cup stacking, foosball, karaoke, cookie frosting, chess and arts and 
crafts. 
 
The After School Discovery Program will be starting its second program at the 
end of the month.  Classes that will be offered are math games, foosball, board 
games, mini-musical, cooking, martial arts, technology games, robotics, coding, 
cross-stitching, glee club, 4H fun, scrabble, sewing, and MORE. 


Safety and Security – *No updates at this time. 
 








Kellie Marciano  - NR-W Elementary School Assistant Principal – January, 2017 -  BOE Report 
Report to the Board of Education  
North Rose-Wolcott Elementary School  
 
Meeting Date: January 9th, 2017 
 
Elementary School Enrollment: 
UPK 38 
Kindergarten 81 
1st  84 
2nd  96 
3rd  93 
4th 98 
Total 490 
 
Upcoming Events:  


• 1/11 Grade 3 Roller Skating 
• 1/12 One Book One School: Reading Mouse and The Motorcycle  
• 1/26 Cubby Club at 9am 


Character Focus:  
• Perseverance 
• Hope/Optimism  
• Prudence  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







Strategic Plan Goal Action Step Progress 
Goal 1: By June 2017, 
all students taking a 
NYS assessment will 
be proficient (3 or 4, 
65 or higher). 


Action Step 1: 
Establish and 
implement district-
wide Multi-tiered 
Systems of Support 
(MTSS) for academics 
and behavior 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


•  Staff referrals of student disciplinary infractions continue to decline. In the month of 
November, 116 incidents were referred to the office. Throughout the month of December, 90 
were reported.  This decline can be attributed to the behavior interventions and modifications 
that are now integrated into the MTSS process and written formally into Student Support 
Team (SST) plans. Where needed, additional support for staff has been provided (training, 
etc.) 


• All three assistant principals attended a conference on Restorative Practices.  At the 
elementary level we have created a Responsibility Plan that is more focused on making 
amends.  A team will meet to discuss how to implement Restorative Practices in the 
Elementary building.  The APs will continue to meet to discuss how to stay consistent with 
all three buildings.   


 


 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action Step 2: Work 
with families as 
partners in learning 


 


• Student Council supported a food drive.  Here is the article from Student Council that was in 
the Newsletter:  







 


Goal 2: By June 2017, 
each student who has 
achieved mastery will 
maintain mastery, 


Action step 3: Use 
assessment 
information to 
intervene for 


 
•  Behavior benchmarking for semester two is completed.  New lunch groups have been 


established and will start Jan 2nd.  The groups have different focuses for the next semester 
based on areas in which issues are identified.  Students will be focusing on building 







and the percentage of 
new students 
achieving mastery will 
increase. 


students at 
proficiency and 
mastery levels 
 


relationships with peers, how to move on when something does not go their way, and how to 
tell a peer when they are mad or dissatisfied. 


 


Goal 3: By June 2019, 
by the end of 2nd 
grade, all students 
will read at or above 
grade level. 


Action Step 3: 
Establish a culture 
that fosters a 
community of 
readers and writers.  


• As a school we will be participating in One Book One School for the month of January.  A 
team met to discuss the plan for implementation. Students will be reading The Mouse and 
the Motorcycle.   
What we will do as a school: 


• Trivia Questions over announcements  
• Projects embedded within   
• Students take a book home and are encouraged to read a chapter a night  
• Partner the older kids with younger classes to support read-aloud 
• Mouse and the Motorcycle Movie Night  
• Regular Remind/Facebook posts with reading schedule 
• Schedule of reading- 


o One Chapter a Night  
o Week 1- Chapters 1-5  
o Week 2- Chapters 6-10 
o Week 3- Chapters 11-13 


• Rearrange the Positivity Project schedule  
• Building Excitement  


 Bulletin Board by the library with a clue each day (Jan 3-11)  
 Send book home on the 12th and read the first chapter by the 16th 
 Color pages sent home and can post them around the school  


• Library (Third Week) 
o #10 Author Study on Beverly Cleary 


• Steam (First Week) 
o #9 Helmet Project 


• Classroom (Second Week) 
o #6 Infinity Project 


• Movie Night Feb 2nd at NRWE 
Letter sent home in Newsletter:  







 







 
Goal 4: Starting in the 
2018-19 school year, 
we will increase all 
students’ participation 
in STEAM courses by 
10% each year. 


Action Step 2:  
Promote STEAM 
through NRW 
educational 
community. 


• Our scheduling team is in the process of meeting to look at revising our master schedule. 
They will soon transition to looking for all available space at NRWE to accommodate the 
addition of grades 5 and 6 and their associated faculty and staff.  







 








Mark Mathews  
Report to the BOE 
January 2018 
 
Upcoming events: 
 
January 3rd – Modified Winter 2 Sports Begin 
January 6th – After School Discovery Weekend Event #2 (9:00-2:00) 
Week of January 8th-midyear administration of the Fountas and Pinnell reading inventory. 
January 9th – Leadership Council – 3:30-5:30 
                      BOE meeting – 6:00 
January 11th – Roller Skating – 6:30-8:30 
January 12th – No School Professional Development Day 
January 15th – No School – Martin Luther King Jr. Day 
Week of January 16th-STAR Reading and Math administration 
January 19th – January Dance  
January 22nd – 26th – Interim 2 Assessment Window 
January 26th – Quarter 2 Marking Period Ends and Mid-Year benchmarking data completed 
Week of January 29th-Teachers who administered interim assessments score and update Action plans 
January 31st – CSE/504 meetings 
 
 


Tenet SAP goals, action steps Topic Notes 


3 4 1.1.7     


-M. Mathews-
report-Leverage 
Leadership 
process, lesson 
planning 


• Continued focus on student engagement. 
• Students consistently know what they are learning, and many can explain why they 


are learning what they are learning. 
• I provide reminders of this on the morning announcements daily. 
• As students mature, engagement becomes something of a two-way street, where 


school structures have to support the training of students to be resilient and to put 
their best effort forward every day.  Teachers have to maintain these expectations 
and expect and accept nothing but the best from each and every student. 


• 95% of students can tell what they are learning. 







• 64% of students can explain why they are learning what they are learning.  
Connections are difficult for many math concepts, it’s difficult for students to 
explain why they must prepare, for example, to multiply unlike fractions.  We are 
looking to create a better vision of what it takes to be a successful mathematician 
and how this might help students in life. 


1.1.4 1.2.8 


   


-Review 
assessment 
calendar 


• We continue to develop Walk to Read protocols.   
• We are looking for fifth and sixth grade teachers to help develop our process for progress-


monitoring student reading. 
• This would include a process for record-keeping and for the administration of the Fountas 


and Pinnell Reading inventory.   
• Current process is 100-word passages for Running Reading Records administered to 


intensive students 1x per week, 1x per two weeks for strategic readers, and 1x per month 
for benchmark readers.  Seeking clarify of process and collection/recording of data for 
analysis.  Also looking at STAR administration for benchmark readers, likely administered 
monthly. 


• We are freeing up a reading teacher to support teachers in the administration of F and P 
assessments.  We should identify a week to target all students so F and P can be 
administered.  We would have to organize subs? Use alternative evidence collected during 
instructional protocols, then reassess and/or reorganize using combined data.  


• Need a better way to distribute STAR assessment data to other teachers at 7-8. Perhaps a 
quick reference sheet.  How do we get Kevin Henry involved, especially when students have 
multiple STAR assessments.  Not only do we have to develop a better way to distribute, but 
also for teachers to use the information for grouping purposes. 


STAR assessments in reading and math administered during the week of January 8th.  Progress will 
be evaluated as compared with the fall administration.  This analysis will drive additional student 
supports, parent conferences, and supervision measures through leverage leadership and other 
means. 


1.1.9 1.1.5 1.2.9   -Analyze Tenet 
Team meetings 


With the new year, Thursday meetings are reorganized and refocused to move forward on grade-
level team and cross-curricular communication.  Tenet teams are working on different projects as 
they relate to our SCEP.  Teams are using the SCEP rubric to help drive their work, as we are finding 
some of the action steps outlined in the SCEP do not go far enough for our purposes at the midyear 
point.  Some interesting results from our survey of students on “Feedback,” which is part of the 
work of our “Tenet 4” team.   
 







 
See below for additional responses.  At this point, only seventh and eighth graders have participated 
in the survey.  We are very interested in these responses about feedback from teachers and how it is 
perceived by students.  Some students perceive feedback very negatively; others perceive it as very 
helpful.  We will use this information to help plan professional development related to feedback. 
 


1.1.4 1.2.8 1.1.6   


Analyze process for 
administering, 
scoring Interim 
Assessments, how 
data was used to 
inform Tier 1 
Action Plan 


• Midyear interim assessments will be administered during the week of January 22nd. 
• Teachers will be given a half-day for scoring their interim assessments. Information will 


then be sent to K. Henry for uploading.  
• A follow up time will be scheduled the first week of February with Melanie Stevenson, me, 


and all teachers administering interim assessments.  We will use the new assessment data 
to update action plans.  







• Letters of Concern will be mailed following the conclusion of MP 2. STAR data, interim data, 
and midyear grades will be used to identify students who are in danger of failing their 
current grade level.  


Parent conferences are being scheduled with students who were failing multiple classes at the 
midway point of the second quarter. 


4 


     Review proposals  


Student work displayed 
  
We are engaging staff in discussions about academic expectations across the school.  We 
want to be sure that we are preparing students for future learning and success by making 
sure they meet or exceed all grade level standards as they are outlined by NYS.   We also 
want to have a common understanding of what it means for students to demonstrate 
proficient or exemplary work.  
  
In addition to this, we are working to engage students in active reading 
strategies and written responses to tasks in every class and every subject. 
  
With this in mind, we are organizing a process by which we share student work in our 
school: 
  
As part of our instructional program, teachers prepare student work displays either outside 
their classroom doors, on bulletin boards, or in a designated space in the school.  Student 
work can also be displayed inside the classroom, bringing student ownership and 
involvement to the classroom environment.  Students should take an active role in 
displaying their work, this does not have to come down to teachers creating the 
display.  Displays do not have to be “fancy.” If they meet the criteria below and 
demonstrate rigorous, standards-based reading, writing, and/or math learning, they are 
acceptable. 
  
When student work that meets or exceeds the standards is displayed, a culture of high 
expectations and rigor is reinforced as students review their classmates’ work and set 
achievement goals; as parents, community members, and BOE members visit and tour our 
school; and for colleagues to learn new strategies, approaches, and about the curriculum of 
different subject areas. 
  







•         Student work displays are changed monthly, at a minimum.  Student work can be 
displayed in the classrooms, the hallways, or another location in the school. 


•         Standards-based learning targets are displayed along with the student work. 
•         The rubric that was used to evaluate the work is displayed alongside the student 


work. 
•         Student work that meets or exceeds the standards should be displayed; student 


work that is working towards or does not meet the standard should not be 
displayed in the hall, but it may be displayed in the classrooms. 


 


5 1.2.7 1.4.3 2.1.3 2.5.3 2.6.6 


-Review MTSS, 
HOW report, Tier 
2/3 assessments, 
Reading Group 
progress, Interim 
Assessment data 


Tier 2 Social and emotional learning 
  
We are seeking to add more support for students who qualify for Tier 2 social and 
emotional support.  The counselors have participated in training so they can deliver 
the Why Try program.  WhyTry is “a resilience education curriculum that provides simple, 
hands-on solutions for dropout prevention, violence prevention, truancy reduction, and 
increased academic success.” 
  
We have students who, due to their ODR data, suspension data, attendance rate, and 
learning data, qualify for this tier 2 support. 
  
The program runs on an 8 week cycle. 
  
We have details to work out as it relates to entry and exit criteria, but we are linking this 
support to the Social and Emotional Health Screening that will be conducted over the next 
two Thursdays at our grade level meetings. 
  
Why Try will be offered to qualifying students during the regular school day.  If we make 
this an after-school support, students will have the impression that they are being 
punished, they may not participate.  This will mean that some students will miss classes.  To 
address the prospect that these students will not miss the same class on a regular basis, 
the proposed scheduling of these classes are as follows:  
  
Week 1-period 1 



https://mail.nrwcs.org/owa/redir.aspx?C=RDfBXjBYVWS1DQbvWEO8HA1HMEcxWn_q-B2lCfr9Q8Z75ASdFlPVCA..&URL=https%3a%2f%2fwhytry.org%2findex.php%3foption%3dcom_content%26view%3darticle%26id%3d674





Week 2-period 2 
Week 3-period 3 
Week 4-period 4 
Week 5-period 5 
Week 6-period 6 
Week 7-period 7 
Week 8-period 8 
And the cycle starts over again…. 
  
One guideline that I would like to address is that the teacher not only gives the student the 
work they missed, but also shares what was learned the day before.  This doesn’t mean 
that the teacher has to re-teach the lesson, but when students are absent from class, we 
must also help them understand the context of what is being learned on that given 
day.  We tell them what the target was and summarize the learning that occurred, in 
addition to the assignments that need to be completed. 
  
On the days they miss to participate in Why Try, we will encourage the students to stay 
after for help, but it won’t be mandatory. 
   


2       


-Review Capital 
Project Transition 
Plan, notes from 
Transition Team 
meeting 


Question from team:  Where should the label go on the box? 
  
Labels should go on the upper right side of boxes (on a vertical side) so they can be read if 
they are stacked one on top of the other. 
  
Will all classrooms be furnished or will things from our classroom, like tables, desks and 
book shelves be moved to our new classroom spaces? 
  
Fifth and sixth grade -furniture will be moved to assigned rooms in the modular 
classrooms.  Student desks and chairs can be labeled but the priority is to make certain that 
every room has appropriate student furniture, which supersedes the request that 
classrooms have matching furniture.  Efforts will be made to accommodate requests, but 
priorities remain.  Teacher desks should have all valuables removed, but can also be 
labeled, along with teacher desk chairs.  Bookshelves must be emptied but can be labeled 
for moving.  File cabinets do not have to be emptied but should be labeled.  It’s 







recommended that anything of value that belongs to the teacher or staff person personally 
should be moved by that staff member.  
  
7th and 8th grade-We are taking inventory of student furniture at the HS and will move 
student furniture as needed.  Teachers desks and chairs can be moved, along with file 
cabinets and bookshelves.  More clarification is needed about teacher work space and 
multiple desks in classrooms.  M. Mathews and B. Read will discuss this and clarify a 
process for decision-making after more scheduling is completed. 
  
When will portables be available to begin moving things to or setting up the classroom? 
  This is not known.  In the next community newsletter, there will be examples and 
description of what the modular classrooms might look like.  Their availability for “moving 
in” is unknown.  
  
Will we be given any release time during the school year to pack? 
 It’s acknowledged that the MS teachers will have more “packing up” to do at the end of 
the year than teachers in the other schools.  This is being discussed to see what can be 
done to accommodate. 
  
Do we have to use specific boxes to pack everything? 
  
No.  We can provide extra boxes from the cafeterias for different sized items.  We will bring 
boxes over and store them in the first floor copy room.  If you need different-sized boxes, 
complete a school dude. 
  
Will packing tape be available or do we have to supply our own? 
 Tape will be supplied.  Tape and labels will be stored in the main office, as they are 
expensive.  We are asking everyone to please be responsible with the materials and return 
them when you are not using them. 
  
How will we access the portable classrooms?  Is there an outside access point or will we 
have to go through the elementary school? 
 We will use the elementary school due to the need to have secure exits and entrances. 
  







How are we going to handle things like 
Awards assemblies-keep them separate 
Dances-try to keep them together 
Musical-keep them together.  We will have to work out the time frames.  
Will we still have clubs that include all grade levels?  Yes, that is the goal. 
Will we be able to bus kids to the HS for meetings or things like that?  TBD 
  
Will there be totes instead of boxes for things?  Glassware, sewing machines, microscopes, 
triple beams, etc…Some items will be too heavy for boxes but still need to be packed up. 
  
No, we won’t buy totes.  We can provide different-sized boxes and are going to purchase 
bubble-wrap or packing Styrofoam for fragile items. 
  
Is there anyone who is representing the Aides and TA’s on the Transition Team?  Yes, the 
current team represents questions from all staff. 
  
When will the aids/TA’s know where they are going, especially if they teach multiple grade 
levels?  There is currently no time frame for making these decisions.  As we get closer to 
the end of the year, there will be more information. 
  
Questions- 
  
Where should the boxes, labels, tape, be stored?  These will be stored in the office.  For 
large quantities of boxes, please complete a school dude.  
  
When people have packed up boxes, ready for storage, they email secretary, who 
completes school dudes for the items to be picked up one day per week. 
  
January 8th is our next meeting.   


 
This is one of the questions and student responses-only grades 7 and 8 listed-these were typed in a form, grammar and spelling were 
not part of the task.  I’m just sharing as you may be interested. 
 
What does "feedback" mean to you?   







teachers telling you your wrong 
When you hand in something and some one tells you how you did and what you can do to improve 
When someone tells you what you need to work on 
Ways students can improve on something and get help. 
The evidence showing that you need to improve and the opinions of others on your work. 
it means a teacher is giving information back to you on like your quiz or something else  
feedback to me means telling you about what you've done or presented etc. that could be one good 
thing or one bad 
They tell us something we did good on and something we need to improve on. 
A way to gain some extra help and to better your skills. 
Telling someone your opinion  
something you get when you get help for something 
Feedback means helpful comments that are about the work that you did. 
it means something someone is righting back to your work 
A peer explaining what you could be doing better. 
to "help" you 
when some one can tell you  an area to improve that you can get a solution.  
i don’t know  
comments about work that you or someone else does that tell you what you did good or what you need 
to work on 
To me it makes me feel like I did something wrong because feedback (to me) is bad. 
Feedback means you did something off and you need to try to do better next time. 
what I need to do beater at. 
feedback to me is if you did something wrong. 
Feedback means to provide information to help you get better at something you did. 
I think that feedback is something that some one gives you advise to work off of. 
replying to something that has been done 
Someone telling you what you did good and what you need help on. 
Getting help on what you need to improve on 
helps me figure out what i need to change what i need to turn in and what im doing well in 







something that tells you what you did wrong 
what i need to fix and get help with about my work that is incorrect. 
something that will help you improve your grade 
something that will help you improve your grade 
Someone’s' opinion on your attitude, work, or other things about you. 
Feedback means to give thoughtful comments about something you have done and evaluating it 
themselves. 
A type of comment made to help you improve by acknowledging your mistakes and asking how or what 
made you make that mistake 
Its a way to learn from mistakes to be successful 
when someone gives you help on something they know or heard 
A comment that is made on your work to help you improve. 
to tell someone how god you did  
Advice 
a waste of time 
A thing were you  get feedback from another person. 
speaking about how well u did on something or going iver results  
when someone says something back to you 
someone telling you what you need to fix after you do something. 
 sometimes helpful 
telling you what to work on 
feedback to me is a helpful  tip to leading to success  
Feedback is when someone gives me(for the most part) constructive criticism. 
Feedback means that you need help and what you need to help you. 
feedback means how to improve upon your work and how to better to get good grades on your work so 
you can become successful by learning from your mistakes  
it means to receive something that gives you suggestions on how to do better next time or, how to 
make it better. 
Getting some helpful things back 
A comment on something you have done 
How to make things better 







feedback 
comments you get on how you are doing something 
feedback for me means   information  on how am going 
Something you learn from others 
Me failing what I was doing 
Feedback to me means that they are giving you helpful criticism on how to improve or how you did well. 
What "feedback" means to me is honest opinions about our work or anything else in particular. 
helps me no what i do wrong and or what i need to fix 
It means that you are given details of what information you need to make sure to add to your next 
project or essay 
people  talking to you about important things 
to show what you need to work on  
helps you want to get work done  
comments on the work you did 
tips 
advice that people gives you 
correcting me 
it means what others think that you should do and they tell you that 
Comments you get back from people to help you fix something or something you did well. 
Helping me do my work and giving me information to help me in my career and my choices and to help 
me go to college 
Feedback means to me is helpful to learn 
to get more help 
your grade and how i can do better 
Nothing 
Evaluating and telling me what I did wrong, how I could fix it, and what I did right. 
Giving comments that may help. 
Helpful advice 
Comments that ur peers or teachers give u on what u did 
Giving back information  







Notes back 
Notes back 
I do news Ela together 
 Feedback is when someone provides you information about something that you did. 
Help full information  
Good information that tells us what's going on 
It means that I could do something better next time but work on it until then  
Good information that tells us what's going on 
It feels like my parents are giving me information on my homework. 
When some tells something back to from someone else  
Helpful tips 
 Feedback is when someone provides you information about something that you did. 
Help like telling us what we need to do or asking us questions. 
Two give you more things like news that u didn't know bout or do just want to know more 
Something you get back from a person to help u on something or what they thought  
Evaluating yourself on how to make things better 
A comment you get from someone else.  
Evaluation 
When someone is saying something back  
Give you old information  
Give you old information  
Feedback means to give me back what you think about something. 
Answer that a reader gives 
Giving important info back to a person 
Feedback to me means how the teachers and students  
A way to get a response to your work or action 
Things that come back to you 
Information of what someone had just done  and how you can do better 
When a teachers rites a note 







Giving your opinion back on something. 
Helps us understand what we can fix 
Give info on a topic 
Someone giving you reminders/tips on how you can raise your grade or change certain things. 
Feedback to me means something that will explain to you what u did and give more details. 
Someone who grades your work and tells you how you did. 
To give information back to one person about how they feel you did. 
To give information back to one person about how they feel you did. 
Evaluation 
Help after you do something 
A piece of advice 
Something someone tells you good or bad about something you did or have done 
When someone is telling me how i did  
What I can do better 
What I can do better 
Advice  
When I get something back like a test and I have to correct it 
The other persons thoughts on how u did 
It tells me what I need to fix or should change next time 
It tells me what I need to fix or should change next time 
Feedback  is a way of correcting things  
What I can do better 
When someone is telling me how i did  
Nothing 
What I need to fix and/or did good on 
What I need to fix and/or did good on 
Suggestions that other people give to help your work 
Feedback means someone is coming up with a way to praise you or help you improve on something 
you did. 
When you get a written response back from someone. 







Getting help 
When somebody gives you a response to some Work u did 
Giving information 
That the teachers are trying to make you improve but most teachers in our school just mark questions 
wrong and say we did bad instead of saying how we can improve.  
Things that the teachers give us back to get better 
To me, feedback means/ is something that helps you become better.  
Giving back reviews of things you did good and things you did bad  
What feedback means to me is someone giving me useful information to help me. 
S 
Things that help you improve on your task 
To me, feedback means/ is something that helps you become better.  
That the teachers are trying to make you improve but most teachers in our school just mark questions 
wrong and say we did bad instead of saying how we can improve.  
Answers or comments from others 
Comments back to you on your research essay or whatever it is 
A persons opinion on something you do. It tells you good things and bad things. 
After you do something you get told what you did right and what you need to fix.  
Why your wrong or write. 
Someone giving you answers back to try to help you  
Showing ways of progress 
Educated opinions and criticism about something you did. 
Advice that people give to you while or when your done completing something. 
Giving you reminders 
Progress from the teacher on how your doing in class or comments on your homework. 
Giving information back to you that inform you on what you have done very well and things that you 
can expand and improve upon. FEEDBACK IS HELPFUL. 
Comments and questions that help you improve your work 
Like when a teacher or someone gives you their opinion on something.  
Things that you get back from what you have already done and to try and fix them  
Showing ways of progress 







 








 
 


BOE Report 
January 9, 2018 


Megan Paliotti, Director of Special Education 
 
 
 
State Reporting-  Verification reports for Special Education data were due to be verified this week. This was completed and the data was certified as accurate.  
 
Professional Development- I attended a Part 154 training to ensure that I have the most recent information regarding services our English Language Learners.  
There is a new version of the test used to identify English Language Learners which is more closely aligned to the Achievement test given each Spring to these 
students. Our principals have ordered the new tests and they will be administered by our certified TESOL as new students enter.  
 
Trauma, Illness and Grief Consortium-On January 4th, the psychologists and myself attended our first training in a series to enable us to become part of the TIG 
Consortium. This consortium allows us to be a support and to get support from other districts when tragedies happen in the district. This consortium also gives 
us access to the Office of Mental Health in Monroe County.  
 
Leverage Leadership- Visits and meetings continue.   
 
APPR- Announced and Unannounced Observations continue.  
 
Parent Participation for Meetings  
Committee on Preschool Special Education Meetings- 100% 
Committee on Special Education Meetings- 94% 
 
English Language Learners 
Current number of students enrolled:  29 
 
 


 


 


 







Student Movement- 12/5/17-12/29/17 


Special Education CPSE CSE 504 


New referrals 2 3 5 


Declassified 0 0 0 


Moved in 0 1 0 


Moved out 0 1 0 


BOCES placements  20  


Consortium placements  5  


Approved Private School  1  


 








Melissa Pietricola 
Report to the Board of Education  
North Rose-Wolcott Elementary School  
 
Meeting Date: January 9, 2018 
 
Upcoming Events:  


● 1/11 Grade 3 Roller Skating Party 
● 1/12 Professional Development (focus - Personalized Learning) 
● 1/17 (4th grade) and 1/19 (K-2) Merry Go Round Theatre 
● 1/26 Cubby Club 


 
Character Focus:  


● Perseverance 
● Hope/Optimism 


 


Strategic Plan 
Goal 


Tenet Addressed Progress 


Goal 1: By June 


2017, all students 


taking a NYS 


assessment will be 


proficient (3 or 4, 


65 or higher). 


● MTSS for 
academics & 
behavior 


● Strengthen 
core 
programming 


● Increase 
partnerships 
between 
school and 


● Mrs. Pietricola hosted a successful Family Literacy Night  that was well attended. 
Students went home with two new books. Books were also distributed to most 
students by Mrs. Brooks the last week of school prior to our break.  


● Staff attended PD on STAR (Renaissance Learning), Personalized Learning, Google 
Classroom, iPads in the Classroom and Positive Behavior-Specific Feedback.  


● Grade 2 met with the reading teacher team to reflect on our Team Benchmarking 
pilot. Students were assessed for their mid-year benchmark by a large teacher team. 
The purpose of this pilot was to foster staff collaboration, increase instructional time 
by minimizing class time needed for assessment, and to encourage consistency in 
evaluation.  







families 
● Professional 


development 
for staff 


● Use data to 
make 
instructional 
decisions 


● We are poised to begin before school tutoring program for our grade 3-4 students. 
● Our MTSS process continues to evolve in our attempt to serve the students to our 


fullest capacity, and to take complete advantage of our human resources.  


Goal 2: By June 


2017, each 


student who has 


achieved mastery 


will maintain 


mastery, and the 


percentage of new 


students achieving 


mastery will 


increase. 


● Access to 
enrichment 
opportunities 
for students 


● Establish a 
culture that 
fosters a 
community of 
readers and 
writers 


 
● We are poised and ready to begin our school-wide book club this week! Students 


have been participating in teaser trivia questions to build excitement for the launch 
of this fun project. We are hoping to build a literacy “bridge” into students’ homes 
with a shared text.  


Goal 3: By June 


2019, by the end 


of 2nd grade, all 


students will read 


at or above grade 


level. 


● Continuum of 
Literacy 
utilizing 
Fountas & 
Pinnell 
Benchmarking 


● Use 
assessment 
information to 
intervene for 


● Grade 2 participated in a team approach to winter ELA benchmarking. Grade 3 will 
participate in a similar process in late January. 


● We are in the process of follow-up data meetings to assess the appropriateness of 
student services at all grade levels.  


● We have been actively preparing for the addition of a grade three interventionist. 
There will be the addition of push-in and pull-out support of our third graders, 
primarily. Thank you for the Board’s support of our students at this critical grade 
level. 


 







students at 
proficiency and 
mastery levels 


● Provide 
professional 
development 
for staff on 
types of 
interventions 


Goal 4: Starting in 


the 2018-19 


school year, we 


will increase all 


students’ 


participation in 


STEAM courses by 


10% each year.  


● Promote 
STEAM through 
NRW 
educational 
community 


● All teachers of 
STEAM content 
are 
knowledgeable 
and have 
confidence in 
teaching 
STEAM 


● STEAM has begun integrating the Chromebooks into daily instruction in the lab. 
Students K-4 will be exposed to coding and apps in the Google Classroom suite 
during the next month.  


● Classroom teachers continue to push-in to STEAM rotation for embedded 
professional development on STEAM instruction techniques and vocabulary.  


● Mrs. Demaray has been working on a needs assessment of the program, planning 
resources needed for future projects! 


 


We have created draft master schedule for the 2018-19 school year. Currently, we are in the process of reviewing this 
document with grade level teams and interventionists to ensure that it is in the best interest of all students. Our next step 
is to review staff responses to our recent survey on the transition process and staff ideas/concerns for the future. We’re 
looking forward to consolidating the staff feedback to move us forward in the transition! 








Report to the Board of Education 
Matthew Wendel, High School Assistant Principal 
January, 2018 


 
 


Grade 2016-17 
Enrollment 


2017-18 
Enrollment 


9 102 102 


10 72 91 


11 87 74 


12 98 79 


Total 359 346 


 
 


Strategic Action 
Plan Goal 


School Improvement 
Plan Action Step 


Progress 


2: By June 2017, 
each student who 
has achieved 
mastery will 
maintain mastery, 
and the 
percentage of new 
students 
achieving mastery 
will increase.  


● Analyze 
school-wide data, 
develop resulting 
action plans, offer 
incentive 
programs, and 
celebrate successes 
(MTSS Tier 1). 


● Utilize consistent 
strategies for 
behavior 
management and 
develop data-based 
action plans based 
on those strategies 
within grade level 
teams (MTSS Tier 
1). 


● Work with grade level teams to determine Check-In, Check-Out candidates 
● Meet with Building MTSS team to break down student input and develop unique 


opportunities to enhance the school experience for the students 
● Cougar Pride Postcard Recognition suggestions to staff based on International Baccalaureate 


Learner profiles (Principled, Open-Minded, Caring) 
● Holiday Tea (12/22/17) 


 







● Implement a 
simplified Request 
for Assistance form 
that is 
communicated to 
staff and 
parents/guardians 
so that the Tier 2 
Team can respond 
to student needs 
(MTSS Tier 2). 


● Share attendance, 
behavior, and 
academic data with 
the school 
community at 
various points 
throughout the 
year to 
communicate 
progress toward 
shared goals. 


● Grade Level Expectations are based on the Cougar Pride Matrix and the High School 
Discipline Ladder 


●  
○ Tier 1: 2 or less ODRs (320 students) 
○ Tier 2: 3-5 ODRs (21 students) 
○ Tier 3: 6+ ODRs (5 students) 


● Attended Restorative Discipline Workshop (12/14/17). Presented to staff 1/3/18. 
● Attendance team meets every week to review data and plan interventions 


 
○ Missing 0-4 Days of school: 218 students 







○ Tier 1: Missing >5% of school (5-7 days) 38 students 
○ Tier 2: Missing >8% of school (8-9 days) 29 students 
○ Tier 3: Missing >10% of school (10-14 days) 24 students 
○ Tier 4: Missing >15% of school (15-19 days) 10 students 
○ Tier 5: Missing >20% of school (20+ days) 28 students  


● Check-In, Check-Out: First group of students ended the intervention. The intervention is 
being updated to be more individualized and aimed towards academics rather than strictly 
behavior. 


● Enforce DASA: Presented DASA information to student body at Forum (1/8/18) 
● Tier Data: 


●  
○ Tier 1: 2 or less ODRs, 0-4% absenteeism (277) 
○ Tier 2: 3-5 ODRs, 5-9% absenteeism (35) 
○ Tier 3: 6+ ODRs, 10%+ absenteeism (2)  


  


 
 
 
 
 
  





